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Four strategic priorities

Strengthening

E&Q and Castorama’s leadership
positions in the UK and France, mainly
by improving sales, margin and cost
productivity in existing stores.

=Xpaneing

rroven growth businesses, with
significant scope to expand their store
retwork and grow market share.

Establishing

new opportunities for growth.

Capialising

on key competitive advantages: buying
scale and international diversity. e
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B&Q UK and Castorama France

B&Q UK made progress with its four operational
drivers - price competitiveness, customer service,
new products and store environment. A key
development in the year was the successful trial
of a new large-store format which will form the
blueprint for revamping all of B&Q's 115 large
stores. With new customer service initiatives and
new ranges also performing well, management
remains confident that an eventual 25%
improvement in sales productivity from existing
larger stores is achievable, By the end of the year,

Brico Dépidt France, Castorama Poland and
Haly, B&Q China, Taiwan and Ireland and
Screwfix Direct in the UK
To support continued expansion, £182 million, 40%
of Kingfisher's total capital investment for the year,
was invested in these businesses. Fifty-six new
stores were opened in the year taking the tofal in
this category to nearly 270, with a similar number
planned to open in 2007/08.

In France, Brico Dépdt added 10 new stores
taking its total to 81. A major new system upgrade
was implemented to enhance competitiveness and

Brico Dépdt in Spain, Castorama in Russia,
Kogtas in Turkey, B&Q Home in South Korea
and Trade Depot in the UK.

During the year, £31 million was invested in these
developing businesses, 11% of Kingfisher's total
capitat spend. Twelve stores opened in the year
taking the total trading to 29. In Turkey, Kogtag

is now piofitable after expansion costs and

Brico Dépdt Spain is also on frack to overall
profitability within the next 12-18 menths. Trials
continued into the second year at Trade Depot,

which opened two more stores to serve the

During the year, Kingfisher continued to bring

new products to market, develop its own-brands
and extend direct sourcing from low-cost countries.
Kingfisher continued to develop its network

of overseas sourcing offices in Europe and Asia.
Direct sourcing shipments totalled around

US$700 million, an increase of over 20% on the
previous year,

two new stores and nine revamped stores were
frading in the new format. B&Q plans to convert
all the remaining large stores to*his format over
the next four years, with a furthe- 25 conversions
planned for 2007/08 {see pages 20 to 23 for
more details).

In France, Castorama continued its revitalisation
programme with two new store cpenings and
a further seven stores converted to the new format.
Castorama now trades from 98 stores and it will
continue its programme of revarrping or relocating
its remaining 65 older stores over the coming years.

productivity. In the UK, Screwfix Cirect opened 31
new trade counter stores, taking “he total to 38.

Castorama Poland continued to grow strongly
and the first trial Brico Dépdt stors was opened in
Warsaw to target trade professionals. Castorama
Italy and BQ Ireland achieved strong growth.

In China, B&Q completed the integration of the
0Bl stores acquired in 2005 and retumed to
profitability. With 58 stores B&Q China has
consolidated its position as market leader. B&Q
Taiwan operates 21 stores. A smeller store format
has been successtully trialled.

UK professional market. In Russia three stores
opened during the year, marking Fingfishes's entry
into this fast-developing market.

A further 12 stores are plann:d to open in
2007/08 in these development b sinesses.

Kingfisher companies also continued to share
ideas, management talent and best practice,
as shown during the vear in the development
of the new B&Q large-store formal in the UK,
the launch of Brico Dépdt in Poland and the entry
of Castorama into Russia.
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| was defighted to become Chairman of
Kingfisher in May 2008, during an
impertant and challenging period for both
the Group and its shareholders.

The sharp decline in the UK home
improvement market over the last two
years has seriously impacted sales and
profits at B&Q, Kingfisher's biggest
business. However, vigorous and sustained
management action has been taken which

Group finamial

I believe is now beginning to bear fruit.

| am encouraged by B&G's momentum
into 2007, in both adapting to an cngoing
tougher market and developing its offer
for the future.

At the same time, Kingfisher's
increasingly important international
businesses have continued to grow and
develop. Outside the UK, sales rose by
15.1% in the year and profits rose by,
2.7%, in constant currencies. Within
the UK, consumer spending on home
improvement was held back by rising
interest rates and utility bills, inevitably
impacting B&Q's trading. However, B&Q's
ambitious development programme and a
progressive stabilisation of the UK market
during the year combined to show
encouraging signs of progress in the
second half.

Overall, total reported Group sales
grew 8.3% to £8.7 hillion in the year, with
adjusted pre-tax profit down 11% to
£396.6 million. Net debt was reduced
during the year, following the disposal of

performance indicators

over £200 milion of property. In addition,
there was a 9% increase in the valuation
of the Group's property portfolio, in
constant currencies, and a significant
reduction in the pension fund deficit to

Strategically, | believe
Kingfisher is doing the right
things, building on its
established businesses in the
UK and France, whilst
investing in growth
opportunities in other markets
in Europe and Asia.

£28 milion, compared with £211 million in
the previous year. Despite the fall in profits,
the Board has recommended a maintained
dividend for the year of 10.65p per share,
after considering the Group's medium-
term trading outlook, its overall financial
strength and current investment needs.

In my first year as Chairman | have

Reported  Constant
£ millions 2006/07 1 2005/06 change GUITENCY
Retail sales 8,676 8,010 +8.3% +7.4%
Retail profit? 503.7 533.1 -5.5% -5.3%
Adjusted pre-tax profit? 396.6 4457  -11.0%
Adjusted post-tax profit? 277.0 285.1 -2.8%
Adjusted basic EPS? 11.9p 12.3p -3.3%

Pre-tax profit 450.5 231.8 +94.3%
Post-tax profit* 336.8 139.5 +141.4%
Basic EPS 14.4p 6.0p +140.0%
Full year dividend 10.65p 10.65p -
Like-for-like sales growth +0.9% -2.2%

Net debt 1,263.8 1,355.2 -4.5%
Underlying return on invested capital 6.9% 7.3% -0.4pps

1 For the UK businesses, reported results are for the 53 weeks ended 3 February 2007.
Qutside the UK, figures are on a calendar month basis.

2 Retail profit is stated before central costs, exceptional items, acquisition intangibles amortisation
and share of joint venture and associate interest and tax.

3 Adjusted measures are before exceptional items, financing fair value remeasurements and amaorisation
of acquisition intangibles. A reconciliation to statutory amounts is set out in the Financial Review.

4 Profit for the period attributable 1o equity shareholders.




visited most of Kingfisher's businesses
around the world and been very
encouraged by what | have seen.
With strong corporate and operating
management, a focused and well-balanced
family of leading businesses in both large,
well-established markets like the UK
and France, and younger, faster-growth
markets across Europe and Asia,
Kingfisher is a top tier international retailer
with enormous potential. There are
challenges toa, not least the fragility of
the UK market and the need to invest in
equipping our fwo largest companies with
the modern and attractive stores they
need to meet our customers’ changing
needs — an absolute requirement for any
retailer aspiring to sustainable leadership.
Strategically, | believe Kingfisher is
doing the right things, building on its
established businesses in the UK and
France, whilst investing in growth
opportunities In cther markets in Europe
and Asia. You can read more about thig
strategy in the Chief Executive’s review

Key Group strategic

We have the opportunity

to build a truly world-class
company if we can keep
things simple and really
focus on delivering quality
and value to our customers.

on pages 6 and 7 and the Operating
review on pages 20 to 29.

Kingfisher has continued to make the
most of its scale and international reach,
developing its Group buying programmes
and sharing ideas and management talent
around the businesses. From my own
experience | know that this is not easy,
but | share our management's conviction
that we have the opportunity to build
a truly worid-class company if we can keep
things simple and really focus on delivering
quality and value to our customers.

I would like to welcome twe new
non-executive directors to the Board.
Daniel Bernard joined as Deputy

performance indicators

2006/07 2005/06
Strengthening:
B&Q UK store space revamped (in year) 1% 5%
Castorama France store space revamped (in year} 7% 12%
Expanding:
Net new stores opened 56 58
Establishing:
Net new stores opened 12 8
Capitalising:
Countries of operation 11 10

Direct sourcing

US$702m US$HES75m

Corporate responsibility Refer io page 18 of this report for details.

Chairman, bringing with him a wealth of
international retail experience from his

13 years as Chairman and Chief Executive
of Carrefour, the second largest retailer in
the world and one of the most successful
internationally. Janis Kong joined the
Board in December after a successful
career with BAA, the leading UK airports
operator. 1 would also like to take the
opportunity to thank Margaret Salmon,
who stepped down from the Board during
the year after nine years of axcellent
service, We will miss Margaret's counsel
and we wish her well.

Finally, 1 would like to thank Kingfisher's
80,000 staff around the woild for their
continued hard work, loyalty and
professionalism and, as | heve seen for
myself, their wonderful enthusiasm. As
always, it is their efforts on behalf of the
customers in our stores thai really make
the difference.

Peter Jackson
Chairman
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Kingfisher remained focused on its four
key strategic priorities, with the aim of
delivering sustainable long-term growth
and investment returns for shareholders.

Tough trading conditions in the UK and
France and extensive change programmes
in B&Q UK, Castorama France and

Brico Dépdt combined to adversely

affect profit growth in 2006/07. However,
Kingfisher made good progress in its
stralegic objectives for these companies
and delivered strong performances from
its growing businesses in the Rest of
Europe and Asia,

The UK home improvement market
remained challenging in 2008/07, with
consumer spending constrained by rising
interest rates and utility bills, as well as an
increasing tax burden. The market declined
further during the first half, before stabilising
over the summer and then starting to
show signs of modest growth towards the
end of the year. Across the full year the
market declined around 0.5%, having
fallen by 4% in the previous year. B&Q's
market share was broadly stable.

B&Q gathered momentum during the
year and delivered sales and profit growth
in the second half. BA&Q's development
programme is encouraging and the pace
of activity is accelerating in 2007/08.
| remain convinced that these initiatives
will make B&Q more attractive to its
customers and more valuable for
shareholders.

In France, the market became more
price competitive as the year progressed,
compressing Kingfisher's overall French
gross margin by around 100 basis points
in the second half. This pressure is
expected to continue into 2007/08.
However, Castorama made good progress
in developing its stores and ranges and
Brico Dépdt expanded further and
strengthened its infrastructure.

Elsewhere in Europe and Asia,
Kingfisher's international expansion
continued with 27 new stores in nine

countries, including the Group’s first stores
in Russia. Annual sales in the Rest of
Europe exceeded £1 billion for the first
time. Asia sales and profits grew strongly,
benefiting from strong profit growth in
China following the integration of the OBl
China acquisition in 2005.

Strategic progress

Kingfisher remained focused on its four
key strategic priorities with the aim of
delivering sustainable long-term growth
and investment returns for shareholders.
Good progress was made against these
priorities during the year.

A key development at B&Q
was the successful trial of
a new large-store format.

1) Strengthening developed
businesses

These businesses include B&Q UK and

Castorama France, representing almost

two-thirds of Kingfisher's sales.

These established businesses are
focused on strengthening their leadership
positions by improving the sales productivity
of existing store space and cost efiiciency.
The majority of current investment in these
businesses is in madernising existing
stores and business infrastructure, with
modest capacity expansion.

B&Q made progress on its four
operational drivers — price competitiveness,
customer service, new products and store
envircnment. A key development in the
year was the successiul trial of a new
large-store format which will form the
blueprint for revamping all of B&Q's 115
large stores. With new customer service
initiatives and new ranges also performing

well, management remains confident that
an eventual 25% improvement in sales
productivity from existing larger stores is
achievable. By the end of the year, two
new stores and ning revamped stores
were trading in the new farmat. B&Q plans
to convert all the remaining large stores

to this format over the next four years,
with a further 25 conversions planned

for 2007/08.

In France, Castorama continued its
revitalisation programme with two new
store openings and a further seven stores
converted to its latest format. Six stores not
suitable for revamping were closed prior to
conversion to Brico Depbts. Castorama
now trades from 98 stores and it will
continue its programme of revamping or
relocating its remaining 65 older stores
over the coming years. Ranges continue to
be updated, including the recent launch of
a wider selection of contemporary kitchens.

2) Expanding proven growth
businesses

These businesses include Brico Dep6t

France, Castorama Poland and italy, B&Q

China, Taiwan and Ireland, and Screwfix

Direct in the UK. In total they generate

over one-third of Kingfisher's sales.

These younger businesses already
enjoy market-leading positions and have
reached a scale where they contribute
strongly to Kingfisher's sales and profit
growth and deliver good economic
returns. Their main priority is to continue
to expand quickly to capitalise on their
market teadership. In total, these
businesses generated cash after funding
their cost of expansion in 2006/07.

To support continued expansion, £182
million, 40% of Kingfisher’s total capital
spend for the year, was invested in these
businesses. Fifty-six net new stores were




opened in the year, taking the total in this
category to nearly 270, with a similar
number planned to open in 2007/08.

In France, Brico Dépdt added 10
new stores, taking the total to 81, and
implemented a major new system upgrade
to enhance the competitiveness and
productivity of the business. In the UK,
Screwfix Direct opened 31 of the
successful new trade counter stores,
taking the total to 38.

Elsewhere in Europe, Castorama
Poland, which is aimed at the mainstream
consumer, continued to grow strongly.
The first ifal Brico Dépot store was
opened in Warsaw to target the trade
professional. Castorama ltaly and BRQ
Ireland also achieved strong growth.

In China, B&Q completed the
integration of the OBI stores acquired
during 2005 and returned to profitability
for the year. In total, 58 stores are now
trading, consolidating B&Q¥'s position as
the largest home improvernent retailer in
China. B&Q Taiwan, a 50% joint venture,
now operates 21 stores across the island
and is the clear market leader. A smaller
store format has been successfully trialled.

Whilst trading conditions
for our biggest businesses
continue to be challenging,
the longer-term outlook
remains positive for home
improvement retailing.

3) Establishing new opportunities for
the future

These businesses include Brico Dépédt

Spain, Castorama Russia, Kogtas Turkay

and Trade Depot in the UK.

During the year, investment of £51 million

{11% of Kingfisher's total capital spend}

was made in these developing businesses.

Twelve stores opened in the year, taking
the total trading to 29. Kogtagis now
profitable after expansion costs and Brico
Dépdt Spain is also on track to gverall
profitability within the next 12-18 months.
Trials continued into the second year at
Trade Depot which opened two more
stores to serve the UK professional
market. In Russia, three stores opened
during the year, marking Kingfisher's entry
into this fast-developing market.

A further 12 stores are planned to
open in 2007/08 in these development
businesses.

4) Capitalising on buying scale and
international diversity

During the year, Kingfisher continued

to bring new products 1o market, develop

its own-brands and extend direct sourcing

from low-cost producers. Kingfisher

continued to develop its network of

overseas sourcing offices in Europe and

Asia. Direct sourcing shipments totalled

around US$700 million, an increase

of over 20% on the previous year.
Kingfisher companies also continued

to share ideas, management talent and

best practice, as shown during the year

in the development of the new B&Q

large-store format in the UK, the launch

of Brico Dépdt in Poland and the entry

of Castorama into Russia.

Corporate Responsibility

Kingfisher is committed to ensuring that
the long-term develcpment of its business
is sustainable and reflects the values and
expectations of the communities in which
it operates. As an internationaf business
with stores in 11 countries and sourcing

Gerry Murphy, Kingfisher's
Group Chief Executive, at
the recently revamped B&Q
store in Aeading. B&Q had
11 revamped larger stores
by the year end, with a
further 25 planned for the
curvent year.

offices in several more, it is important to
establish consistent envirormental and
social standards across the Group’s
diverse operations, while taking into
account the different cultures and levels of
development of its operating companies.
In response, Kingfisher has developed an
environmental and social management
system known as ‘Steps to Responsible
Growth'’ that sets out specitic actions that
all operating companies must take to meet
policy commitments (see pages 18 and 19
for further details). Good progress was
made in these key areas du-ing the year

in all of our businesses. lan Cheshire,
Chief Executive of B&Q, has become

a member of the Corporate Leaders
Group on Climate Change, & group of UK
business leaders working with the
government to combat climate change,
and | am delighted to report that B&Q was
recognised as the leading UK retailer for
Corporate Sccial Responsibility with

a Retail Week award for its autumn 2006
energy saving campaign.

Outlook

Whilst trading conditions for our biggest
businesses centinue to be challenging,
the longer-term outlook remains positive
for hame improvement retailing.
Kingfisher’s leading market pasitions in
the UK and France, and fast-developing
positions elsewhere in Europ:s and Asia,
provide a powerful platform from which to
deliver sustainable long-term growth and
returns for shareholders.

Ahead of the key Easter trading
period, early 2007/08 trading has been
stronger in our major markets, supported
by better weather.

Gerry Murphy
Group Chief Executive
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International expansion has been at the core of Kingfisher’s
strategy for many years. Castorama opened its first overseas
business in aly in 1988 and B&Q entered Taiwan in 1996.
This strategy has continued in a measured way over the years,
leading to a strong and fast-growing portfolio of international
businesses which today provide strong growth and attractive
economic returns for Kingfisher.

Asia

£35 bn
Huge markets ek
.y - . Rest of
Kingfisher’s international markets Europe
in aggregate are nearly five times £36n
the size of the UK market.
France
£31 bn
+
UK C
£26 bn .
Major growth cppertunities
Population ~ Market  Market Forecast DIY annual market growth 2006-2009
million size share
£ billion %
UK 61 % 15 China C#E I T =+ 5 § SRelwes -89 - ]140%
France 61 3t 8
Russia 110.0%
Rest of Europe
Poland 38 4 10 Poland [ ]7.2%
ltaly 28 13 2 ‘
Turkey 24 4 3 {reland [ 171%
Irefand 4 0.8 8 Spain ] 6.9%
Spain 44 5 1 . —~ —
Russia 147 10 W Taiwan[ = {1® -~ -i]55%
Asia France[___ 1  149%
China 1,300 27 2 maty  ]4.2%
Taiwan 23 2 10
South Korea 49 6 nva UK ]25%

Source: EIU Source: Kingfisher estimaies




Kingfisher’s 18 years of
international expansion
has been based on
several key principles:

Kingfisher entered the Russian market in
2006 with the Castorama brand. it now has
three stores, with plans for another two
during 2007/08.

Russia is a large and fast-growing
consumer market. it has the largest population
in Europe (142 million). Moscow alone has
a population of 12 millien, St Petersburg
has 4.8 million and a further 18 cities have
populations of aver 500,000.

Consumer demand is generally strong
and growing fast and spending on the home
is particularly strong — the DIY market has
grown by 11% on average every year for the
last five years.

The market is very fragmented. Only
3% of demand is satisfied by modern,
organised stores.

F@@wg on

® |dentify those markets that offer real scale, with opportunities

@

Q

¢ The mortgage market is developing

.
mmggn@ L S dhe "N

( ® Moscow @ Samara
/\L

for growth and returns

Research the market in depth

Build a strong local team from local nationals and allow local
management autonomy, subject to close central moniforing

of Key Performance Indicators

Share ideas, resources and suppliers from around Kingfisher
to create local advantage but adapt the business modal to the
local environment

Expand once the business case is proven, and exit if it is not

£10 billion market growing fast

85% of homes need refurbishment

Newly constructed homes are delivered as ‘empty shells’
requiring customers to complete the fit-out

Property prices are rising
Half of all Muscovites own a second property (dacha)

v

Kingfisner
Tk
[ France
{1Rest of Europe
W Asia

Hombzch
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Kingfisher is @ mass market, international retailer serving six
million diverse customers each week in its stores and many
more via the internet and telephone. Whilst customers vary
by nationality, gender, age, wealth, aptitude and culture, it is
possible to consider three broad groups of customers for
whom stores, products, pricing and services need to be
adapted. A selection of customers’ quotes are shown below.

‘Everyday DIYer’

Typically this customer is a young male
carrying out basic maintenance on his
home and garden and expanding his
collection of tools and equipment to do the
job well. However, women are increasingly
playing a more significant part, reflecting
greater female home ownership and
independence.

“I'm often in to pick up bits and pieces. | want good
prices all the time and not just when there's a sale”

“My leisure time is top precious to go from shop to
shop at the weekend. | want to find all my DIY
needs under ong roof”

“| want to get what | need quickly and get on with
the job. | get frustrated if | can't find it in the store
or it's out of stock”

“Helpful staff make all the difference. It's great
when they know exactly where things are or can
give tips and advice"

“| enjoy browsing for tools and gadgets that will
help me do a better job”

‘Project initiator’

These customers are increasingly
important as rising wealth levels and busy
lives mean more people will pay others to
complete major home makeovers for them
— Do-it-for-me (DFM), rather than DIY.
They spend more than average on major
home improvement projects but they shop
less regularly. Importantly, around 75% of
home project initiators are women.

“I need someone to take the time to help me design
what | want and tell me how much it will all cost”

“Wandering around a dusty old store isn't very
ingpiring. | like to browse in a bright, modern
environment”

“| like ta fook and touch real displays, photos are
never enough”

"If I'm spending good money on a new kitchen

| don't want to end up with a cowbay cut of the
local classifieds fitting it. | want the retailer to take
responsibility for installation”

*| can't afford to do big improvements regularly.
When | do something big | want a deal and some
help financing it"

‘Trade professional’

For these customers time is meney.

“Having ong of everything in stock is no good.
| need a pallet load”

“| can't down tools on the job so | need somewhere
that's open cn my way to work”

“I don't get paid until the job is finished so
| need credit”

“I'm a big, loyal customer so | want a discount”

“| use professional brands which | know will do
a good job”

“Somewhere 10 load the van is a big help”
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8,000+ sam
30,000 to 50,000 products

278 stores in 9 countries,
typically operating as B&Q
and Castorama

These stores serve all customers’ needs
under one roof. The ‘Everyday DIYer’ can
find the largest assortment of repair and
maintenance products in the market at the
best price. Specialist staff are available for
advice and the store has a large
demonstration area for DIY master classes
in the evenings and at weskends. The
‘Project initiator’ can browse the many
roomsets displaying complete kitchens,
hathrooms and bedrooms and plan a
maijor project with the help of dedicated
design consultanis. Many of the project
finishing touches are also stocked. The
‘Trade professional’ can shop in a
dedicated area of the store with easy
access for loading commercial vehicles.
The store has extended opening hours for
the convenience of all its customers.
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5,000-8,000 sgm
20,000 to 30,000 products

174 stores in 11 countries,
typically operating as B&Q,
Castorama, Brico Dépot
and Kogtas

These stores specialise in serving the
‘Everyday DIYer’ and the

‘Trade professional’. Typically they offer
the largest range of repair and
maintenance products in their local market
at the keenest prices. Often located closer
to town centres, they are convenient for all
day-to-day customer needs.

The smaller size of these stores is an
advantage in those markets where
availability of larger sites is limited by
congestion or planning restrictions.

|
|
|
|
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BRICO[EES
o

Up to 5,000 sqg m
Up to 15,000 products

266 stores in 8 countries,
typically operating as B&Q,
Brico Dépdt, Trade Depot,
Screwfix Direct and Kogtas

These stores are specifically designed

to satisfy the needs of the

‘Trade professional’ althcugh
increasingly ‘Everyday DIYers’ use them
too. Their smaller size and trade focus
makes finding sites and obtaining planning
permission easier and they require
significantly less capital investment.




u UUWUM UUVUIUPI TIviiIL

Tony Williams
Group Human
Resources Dirsctor

Staff engagement with

business strategy

A key pricrity for the past year has been to
ensure high levels of staff engagement
within B&Q UK and Castorama France as
both businesses continue to implement
their action programmes. At B&Q UK,
regular staff communication has been
crucial, with frequent updates regarding
B&Q's strategy and the roll-out of the store
revarnp programme with its improved
product, price and service promises,

Tailored training has also been provided
to suppoit key service initiatives such
as the in-store 'Service Squads' and the
employment of mare staff with specialist
knowledge in key departments such as
flooring and tiling. These new initiatives
have led to B&Q'’s twice yearly staff
engagement surveys showing their best
resulls for over five years.

At Castorama in France, the launch
in September of the new 'Castoramoa’
staff internet site was a landmark event
(see panel). This secure interactive site
enables staff to become more involved
in the: decision-making process within the
business. The first subject chosen for
discussion was the new uniform for
store staff.

At Brico Dépdt France a major staff
information and training programme was
devised to support the introduction during
the year of SAP technoiogy into the store
and supply chain systems. This involved
700 detailed workshops to ensure that
SAP was adapted sufficiently to suit Brico
Dépdt's needs prior to being rolled out.
Supported by a system of regional training
managers from eight stores, SAP had
baen fully implemented in two-thirds of
stores by the year-end, with completicn
planned for the first half of this year.

Developing
SKIS across

diierent cultures N

Recruitment and training
Kingfisher’s businesses in China and
Russia have different challenges to those
in established markets, principally the
recruitment and training of large numbers
of staff. Last year alone B&Q China
opened 10 new stores, and hired a total of
2,500 new waorkers. To keep pace with
growth B&Q China needs 1o recruit several
thousand new staff every year, including
400 at management iavel, in an
increasingly competitive labour market.
Last year, B&Q China’s 10,000-plus
workforce received an average of 36
training hours per person. B&Q China has
developed a Fast Track Programme,
modelled on a similar scheme at B&Q UK,
in which high-potential managars can be
developed and retained via a recognised
internal route to promotion. Senior
managers in the Group’s Asian business
have also been able to attend specialist
retail training courses run in partnership
with Monash University of Australia.

Valuing diversity

Kingfisher is a responsible employer, which
values diversity and actively promotes
policies on gender, age, disability and race.
In the UK far example, B&Q is well-known
for its age diversity policy. Around a guarter
of B&QY's employees are aged over 50,
balanced by over 22% of its workforce
being under 24 years old.

5 Ourworld
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Smart ideas through
better staff engagement

Castorama staff website
The launch of the Castorama France staff
website in September 2006 was intended to
involve its staff more in decision-making.
Using a secure internet site which can be
accessed from their office, home or store
computer, staff can post ideas, PowerPoint
presentations, photos or video clips on to
the site on a range of subjects. Using the
slogan "My idea, your idea, our idea”, the
Castoramoa sfte aims to be a democratic
communications tool which puts staff in
tauch with each other and the management
via online chatrooms.

The first subject chosen for discussion
was the choice of a new staff unifarm.
By the end of January, three-quarters of
Castorama’s 13,000 staff had used the site,
with a total of 100,000 hits. Over 700 ideas
for the uniform were contributed. The
winning design is pictured above.




Management development
In a people business like retailing, the ability to
attract, retain and develop the best people is vital.
Kingfisher's size and international spread provides
unique career and personal development
opportunities in retailing for staff, as well as an
excellent international talent pool for the business.
Turning these development cpportunities
into reality, whilst at the same time gaining local
competitive advantage by sharing knowledge and
talent around the Group is important to Kingfisher.
As a result, numerous Group-wide programmes
have been developed to make the sharing and

.'i

transfer of knowledge simpler, quicker, and more
cost-effective. These programmes are in addition
to, and work in conjunction with, locally operated
programmes which focus mainly on local staff
engagement, recruitment and training.

Group-wide programmes

The Kingfisher Executive Group {KEG) consists of
around 150 of the most senior managers across
Europe and Asia. Membess of the KEG share their
considerable knowledge ard experiences by
participating in Group-wide initiatives, working
forums and internally published case studies.

Mariusz Gliwinski (36), President,
B&4Q China

“Kingfisher is a very diverse organisation and

offers managers tremendous opportunities
to develop their careers in different markets.
It was a great experience working for B&Q
Taiwan after two years running a Kingfisher
business in Europe. | leamned how different
Asian customers are compared to those

in Europe and how important services are

in Asia.”

Médéric Payné (32), Director of Merchandising,
B&Q (UK & Ireland)

“It's all about product and making our stores

exciting for customers to come to and realise
their home improvement projects. | believe

in having a passion for retailing and seeing
customers being inspired when visiting

our stores.”

Since retuming to B&Q UK as Director of Merchandising
in April 2006, Médéric has played a key role in the

Nataliya Bernadskaya (35), Castorama Russia

“| spent several years at Castorama Poland,

which helped me gain a lot of retail
knowledge and skills and | wanted to use
this experience in a new retail market.

My work at both Castorama Poland and
Castorama Russia helps me handle the
unusual problems that you can face in any
retail business and | find this part of my job
very exciting.”

To identify the senior managers of tomorrow
a Kingfisher Talent Group (KTG) has recently been
launched. The 60 members of ths: KTG are the
rising stars’ within the organisatian which
Kingfisher aims io encourage anc nurture in a
structured way, including personal development
training, mentoring and project wark autside their
home market.

Mariusz was appointed President of B&Q China in
autumn 2006 after three years as head of B&Q
Taiwan, where he developed the husiness and
maintained its position as market leader. Previously
he spent seven years at Nomi, a “ormer Kingfisher
business in Poland, including three years as
General Manager.

These roles have enabled Miriusz to transfer
the knowledge and skills gained in one market
{0 another.

developrment of the new large-stor format. Médeéric
used the experience gained from his previous role
in the Group as Director of Merchandising at
Castorama France where he was Jart of the team
that developed the successful store revamp
programme. Médéric was able to 2ring to B& UK
product display ideas in departmeis such as flooring
and curtains which had already be:en successfully
implemented in France. Médéric joined Kingfisher
in 1399 on the Group’s fast-track management
scheme, initially training in the B&Q Warehouse
stores before transfemming to Castcrama France.

Nataliya joined Castorama Russiz from Castorama
Poland at the beginning of 2006 to help provide
operational experience as the Group prepared to
open its first Russtan stores. Nataliya, who spent
over seven years at Castorama Poland, helped in the
opening of the stores in Samara and St Petersburg
and will move to the first Moscovr store as deputy
store manager when it opens under the Castorama
banner this spring.
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B&Q UK is currently rolling out improved wall
and window decoration ranges to its larger
stores, with a wider selection of wallpaper,
curtains and blinds. B&Q worked with
Kingfisher's sourcing offices in Hong Kong,
India and Poland to secure new, innovative
ranges, with product display ideas coming
from Castorama France. The photo shows
Lisa Blackmaore, teft, B&Q's window décor
buyer, with some of the new ranges in the
~1 Cribbis Causeway store near Bristol.
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Paul Mir
Group Commercial
Dirgctor

As the world's third largest home
improvement retailer, with over 700 stores
in 11 countries, Kingfisher has the scale
and international reach to source the best
range of products for its customers, at

the best possible prices. Kingfisher,
together with its joint ventures and strategic
partner Hornbach, has total sales of around
£10 billion, and, with the Hornbach group of
companies also participating in the Group’s
sourcing programmes, a combined bulying
scale of over £6 billion.

This buying strength and international
breadth is a major asset, and, over the
years, Kingfisher has developed long-term,
mutually beneficial relationships with many
of the wortd's leading suppliers of home
improvement products. With gquality goads
sourced on favourable terms, Kingfisher is
able to pass on these savings ta its
customers arcund the world in the form of
lower prices in its stores.

In addition to price and quality, the key
priorities of Kingfisher's Group sourcing
programmes are product innovation and
exclusivity, own-brand development,
speed to market, and the continued
extension of direct sourcing, which is
co-ordinated through Kingfisher's
well-established international network of
sourcing offices.
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Direct Sourcing
Direct sourcing is a major source of
competitive advantage for Kingfisher as it
enables the Group to buy goods direct
from the factories of the best and lowest-
cost producers. Kingfisher has five
overseas sourcing offices — in Shanghai,
Hong Kang, Poland, India and Thailand,
each specialising in particular product
areas. Last year, direct shipments rose by
23% to US$702 milion (at factory prices).
Growth was particularly strong in areas
such as own-brand power todls; the
Magnusson hand tool range for Brico
Depdt France and B&Q UK; and mobile
air conditioning units which were produced
for B&Q UK, Castorama France, Italy and
Poland, and the Hornbach companies.
In addition, innovative designer bathrocom
suites were sourced for Castorama France,
and new ranges of wallpaper and window
décor (curtains and blinds) for B&Q UK.
The development and sourcing of new
wall and window décor ranges for B&Q
UK in the past year are good examples
of Kingfisher companies working together
and using direct sourcing to produce
innovative new ranges for customers.
Building on ideas already tested in the
new format Castorama stores in France,
B&Q UK last year completely averhauled
its range of wallpaper and curtains using
Kingfisher's sourcing offices in Hong Kong,
India and Poland. The in-store product
displays were also modelled on the
successiul merchandising used in the
Castorama France stores.

Powering up own-brands
Kingfisher continued to add
ngw pmducts 10 its successiul
MacAllister range of power
100's and garden products.
The brang is now s0id in most
of the Group's key markets.

Own-brand development
The development of Kingfisher's cross-
Group own-brand continuec during the
year, Both B&Q UK and Castorama France
have developed a common, integrated
approach to decorative prociucts, with the
ranges being grouped together in four
distinct style themes. The BaQ styles are
Contemporary, Country, Her tage and Fun,
making it easier for customers to match
their choices to the style of their home.
The same approach is now being extended
to other Kingfisher operating companies.

The development of the Colours
decorative range continued, with Colours
paint launched in Castorama Poland
during the year. In own-brand power
tools, the Group started a programme to
co-ordinate the development of the
Performance Power and MacAllister power
toal range more effectively. An additiona)
innovation during the year was the launch
of MacAllister laser levels. In France,
Brico Dépdt successfully launched its
Magnusson hand tool range.

Paul Mir was appointed Group
Commercial Director in January 2007
to tead the next phase of the Group's
international commercial programme.
He has over 20 years’ experience in
international supply management at
Fnac and Carrefour.
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In retail it is often said that the only thing that never
changes is the need to keep changing. The most
successful retailers understand that customer needs
and wants are constantly evolving, and anticipate and

capitalise on these trends.

Kingfisher's businesses have a iong history
of innovation, adapting their product
ranges, store environments and customer
services {0 betier serve their customers
and keep ahead of the competition.
However, the need to innovate is
accelerating as customers increasingly
have alternative ways to research and buy
procucts and more international travel has
raised awareness.

Kingfisher is uniquely placed to benefit
from this trend. As the largest and most
international home improvement retailer in
Europe and Asia, with operations in 11
countries, there is a large pool of talent and
new ideas from which all the businesses
can draw. Today, capitalising on Kingfisher's
international scale and diversity is one of
the Group’s four Key strategic priorities (see
Strategy at a glance on page 2 and Progress
in 2006/07 on page 3). As a result, the rate
at which each business is changing and
sharing ideas with its sister companies in
the Group has accelerated in recent years,
examples of which can be seen below and
throughout the Annual Report.

Products

Backed by its significant buying strength
and international sourcing network,
Kingifisher has made many products
accessible to a much wider market,
enabling more people to improve their
homes at affordable prices.

For example, working with suppliers,
wood-effect laminate flooring became
both affordable and within the capabilities
of many DlYers in the 1990s. More recently,
higher specification ranges of engineered
wood and real wood have been added to
meet customer demand for more upmarket
flogring products.

In 2005 B&Q UK and Castorama
France became the first retailers to launch

easy-to-fit, split-unit air conditioning at
breakthrough prices. And last autumn,
B&Q became the first high street retailer in
the UK to stock domestic wind turbines as
part of a wider range of energy efficiency
products which also includes solar panels
and mare stylish energy efficient lightbulbs.

Stores
Operating in 11 different countries,
Kingfisher has developed a strong record
of store format innovation, adapting stores
to their local environment. In Taiwan, a
densely populated island, B&Q developed
a more compact format, often multi-storey,
to minimise the impact of space restrictions.
Merchandising techniques from these
stores have been used in other Kingfisher
businesses and this will again be evident
in the format used to enter the densely
populated Hong Kong market in 2007.

In the UK, Screwfix Direct has
developed a trade counter store format
to complement its catalogue and online
channels. Trade counters offer immediate
order collection and feature a small
customer ordering area at the front, with
a warehouse area at the back.

Customer service

Although large-scale home improvement
stores have typically been mainty self-
service operations, rising customer
expectations mean that good quality
customer service by knowledgeable staff
is a growing priority. In the UK, B&Q has
introduced 'Service Squads’, store staff
wholly dedicated to custamer service,
using radio communications 1o speed up
service levels. B&Q has also introduced an
enhanced service mode! where more

specialist, trained staff are deployed at peak

times in areas such as tiling and flooring,
where customers need more advice.

In China, where the population’s
knowledge of home improvement
techniques is developing, staff training
and customer advice is of critical
importance. Store staff typically receive an
average of 36 training hours per year. And
the stores’ own staff are supplemented by
vendor representatives, who are employed
by product manufacturers to give
specialist advice.

Services

As more consumers in many of Kingfisher's
markets become increasingly 'cash-rich
and time-poor’ the offer of installation
services becomes more and more
important for shoppers who may not have
the time or knowledge to tackle certain
home improvement projects. In the UK,
B&Q has offered a kitchen and bathroom
installation service for some time and
typically installs around 25,000 kitchens
and bathrooms a year. More recently, the
business has been trialling a ‘handyman’
service where customers are quoted a fixed
price for household jobs such as putting up
shelves or hanging doors.

In China, where home buyers typically
buy completely new apartments as empty
concrete shells, B&Q offers a full
apartment installation service, including
painting the walls and laying the fiooring.
Over 30,000 apartments were fitted out
in this way last year. A similar service is
offered by B&Q Taiwan.
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Energy efficiency, at breakihrough prices
B&Q UK launched a new range of energy
efficiency products last year, with the aim of
helping customers reduce ene gy bilis whilst
also making their homes more environmentally
friendly. The range included domestic wind
turbines priced at less than £1,500. Other
products included solar panels and energy
efficient lightbulbs with improv:d designs.

A new handyman trial was also launched
during the year and is being extended

10 25 stores.
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energy saving trust’

Raising awareness of certified

timber in China

B&Q China is working with Greenpeace to
raise public awareness of the importance of
sustainable wood products. In-store |eaflets
explain to customers the benefits of certified
wood and there are dedicated sales areas
in stores to raise awareness of sustainable
timber sourcing. B&X China has recently
launched a 'better home' service for customers
wanting a more sustainable home.

Going green made easy

An average UK house produces enough carbon b 207,820
emissions in a year to fill six hot air balloons. avar frCoprae Sl

Energy Efficiency Made
Easy campaign in autumn
2008. The picture shows
Jo Kenrick, B&Q's Marketing
and Customer Proposition
Director, receiving the award.
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Kingfisher has a clear vision for Corporate
Responsibility (CR) — 1o ensure that the
long-term development of our business

is sustainable and reflects the values and
expectations of our communities’.

This section of the Annual Report is an
ovarview of Kingfisher's approach to CRand
its progress on key issues. A more detailed
CR Report, which is independently assured
by URS Verification, is available on Kingfisher's
website at www.kingfisher.com/cr and as a
printed summary.

As a result of progress made with CR
initiatives, Kingfisher is included in two of
the main socially responsible investment
(SR indices — Dow Jones Sustainability
Index and the FTSE4Good. It is also listed
as one of the Global 100 Most Sustainable
Corporations in the World
(www.global100.0org) and included in the
UK's Top 100 Companies That Count
compiled by Business in the Community
(www.bitc.org.uk).

How we manage CR

Kingfisher's Group Chief Executive has
overall responsibility for CR and under his
direction the Executive Committee sets the
CR strategy and reviews progress. The
Chief Executive of each operating company
is responsible for policy implementation
within their respective businesses. There is
alsc a CR Steering Group which brings
together representatives from each
operating company to discuss progress and
share best practice,

A key challenge has been to establish
consistent environmental and social
standards across Kingfisher’s diverse
international operations, while taking into
account the different cultures and tevels
of development within its aperating
companies. In response, Kingfisher has
developed an environmental and social
management system known as 'Steps to
Responsible Growth'.

This sets out specific actions that all
operating companies must take to meet
policy commitments on 12 key social and
environmental issues. It identifies thres
levels of progress for each issue:

& Minimum action
* Policy target
* | eadership position

All operating companies are required to
achieve the minimum action level on all
12 issues by 31 January 2008 and the
policy target level by 31 January 2011.

Environmental performance summary
Timber - Kingfisher's target is for

75% of timber sold to be proven as well
managed or recycled by 2010/11. A new
timber data collection tool has been
developed to monitor progress. Data for
2006/07 on timber certification will be
published in the CR Report.

Climate change - Energy efficiency

- of stores was 220 Kwh/m?2 of commercial

floor space in 2006/07 and a five year
target has been set to improve energy
efficiency of stores by 10% by 2011/12
(from 2006/07). In addition, Kingfisher
is developing a climate change strategy
for 2007/08, including a greenhouse
gas reduction target. Kingfisher has
produced guidance to help operating
companies develop energy action plans,
A number of operating companies will
set their own specific climate change
targets during 2007.

Chemicals — Kingfisher plans to work
with its suppliers to substitute or eliminate
chemicals which are considered to have
potential health and safety issues. As a
first step, all operating companies are
required to have an action plan in place
by 31 January 2008 to identify products
containing certain chemicals and work
with suppliers to investigate opportunities
for removat or substitution.

Social performance summary

Store neighbourhoeds - Kingfisher
seeks to make every store a good
neighbour within the community it serves
by contributing to local projects and
creating employment. A new Charities
Policy and Good Practice Guidance for
developing commercial partnerships has
been introduced. See page 37 for data
on charity contributions.

Factory working conditions -
Kingfisher's overseas sourcing offices
audited 644 factories in 2006/07 to assess
compliance with Kingfisher's Code of
Conduct for Factory Working Conditions.
A Group-wide factory assessment and
audit process will be introduced in 2007/08
for use by Kingfisher operating companies.

Diversity - Across the Group, women
accounted for 40% of total employees
and 26% of managers in 2006/07.
Guidance on diversity for Kingfisher's

operating companies will be produced in
2007/08.

A sustainable future?

Kingfisher recognises that global
sustainability issues such as climate change
and deforestation will require companies
to significantly change the way they do
business over the long-term. As part of
this, Kingfisher is working with Forum for
the Future to develop a sustainability
strategy for the next deczade.

The biggest opportun ty ta contribute
to a more sustainable use of limited
natural resources is to develop and
promote home improvement products
that enable Kingfisher’s customers to live
more sustainably. There are already a
number of initiatives unde-way to bring
greener choices to the coasumer,
including renewable energy products,
timber from sustainable scurces and
lower environmental impact paints.

Castcrama Frange has
partnared with the
conservation organisation
WWF to promote lower
impact products to
consumers. These include
timber certified to FSC
standard, paint with the
Europrean Eco tabel and
energy efficient products.
Over 1,700 products
carry the Partners for

the Planet logo.
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lan Cheshire
Chief Executive, B&Q

The UK home improvement market*
remained challenging in 2006/07, declining
further during the first half, before
stabilising over the summer and then
starting to show signs of modest growth
towards the end of the year. Acrass the full
year the market declined around 0.5%,
having fallen by 4% in the previous year.
B&Q's market share was broadly stable.

*Markel data from GfK for the major store home
improvermnent operators

B&Q

B&Q’s total reported sales were £3.9 billion,
down 1.7% {52 weeks) and down 2.9%
like-for-like (LFL). Total sales showed an
improving trend as the year progressed,
declining 4.4% in the first half but growing
1.3% in the second half (26 weeks).

Retail profit was £162.9 million
(2005/06: £208.5 million), reflacting the
lower sales and a flat gross margin rate
compared with last year. Retail profit
benefited from £6 million of one-off gains
in the fourth quarter (£2 million government
compensation for damage at a Northern
Irefand store in 2005, and a net £4 milion
incentive payment con transfer of financial
services business te a new provider).

Total costs grew 3% (52 weeks) with
underlying cost inflation of 3%, net new
space growth of 2% and the additional
costs for the normalisation of staff bonus
and store revamping, offset by cost savings.

Development programme update
Progress continued with the programme
launched last year to reduce B&Q's cost
base and to develop the business for
the future. Price competitiveness,
improving customer service, introducing
new product ranges and improving store
environment were prioritised to ensure
B&Q is the first and only store for a

greater proportion of customers’ home
improvement spend.

Price competitiveness

B&Q maintained its long-term *Every Day
Low Pricing' strategy for everyday
products and also introduced targeted
promotions for less frequent purchases
such as kitchens, bathrooms and
associated products.

New product ranges
New product launches performed well,
including updated ranges of kitchens,
bathrooms, tiles, wooden floors and
heating. The award-winning 'Energy
Efficiency Made Easy at B&Q' campaign,
aimed at helping customers reduce
household carbon emissions, featured
wind iurbines and solar panels, and the
recent ‘Water Efficiency Made Easy at
B&Q' campaign includes underground
water storage tanks, shower timers and
water butts. Towards the end of the year
new financial service products were
launched including home, van and small
business insurance.

in 2007/08 the programme of range
change will accelerate and will include
premium paints and more contemporary
wallpaper, curtaing and blinds as well
as the introduction of new consumer and
trade credit products.

Customer service

Good prograss was made on helping
customers find products mare quickly and
making available more specialist, trained
staff to assist customers undertaking
major projects. Service Squads (staff
wholly dedicated to customer service,
equipped with radio communications}
were in operation in the top 240 stores
and independent research confirms that

ICREVF/X

customers’ perception of service levels
and satisfaction is at a recent high.

Trials deploying more staif in kitchan,
bathroom, flooring and power tool areas,
where custormners need more assistance
and advice, were encouraging with one of
the original six pilot stores recently winning
the Scottish Retail Excellence Award for
customer service. This initiative has now
been extended to 51 stores with more
planned for 2007/08.

A B&Q-branded ‘Handyman' tria
was launched in two London stores,
helping customers with small home
improvement jobs including fitting lights
and hanging doors. Resulis have been
encouraging and the trial will be extended
to a further 25 stores during the first
quarter of 2007/08.

Store development

An existing large store at Wednesbury

in the West Midlands was extensively
revamped with more clearly defined shop-
within-shop sections, roomset displays
and more space allocated to kitchens,
bathrooms, flooring and tiling areas.
Early results from this trial, and from two
new stores in the same format, were
encouraging and a further eight revamps
were completed in the fourth quarter.

As previously indicated, each revamp
project is expected to require £2.5 million
capital expenditure, £0.5 million increased
stock and an average net disruption and
re-launch revenue cost of £1 million per
store in the year of revamping. The new
format stores also deploy around 15%
more staff hours to improve service to
customers. Results from the original three
trial stores have exceeded expectations.
Sales are cutperforming comparable older
stores, driven primarily by higher average
transaction values as customers spend
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Revamp programme gathers pace

B The programme to revamp B&Q's 115 larger

stores gathered pace during t1e year with

11 stores now trading in the new format. This
format features more roomsets to showcase
key projects such as kitchens and bathrooms,
{including this new ‘Restful’ bathroom suite in
main photo) mare ‘shop-within-shop' areas
dedicated to product ranges $Jch as paint,
lighting and fiooring, and impraved service,

with more specialists in key areas such as
tiling. A further 25 of the larger stores will
be revamped this year.
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Screwfix Direct
Screwlix Direct reported
strong sales and profit
growth, supported by the
rofl-out of trade counters,
catalogue expansion and
new ranges.

more in the expanded kitchen, bathrecom
and associated project areas. B&Q)
continues to target an eventual 25%
increase in large store sales densities
from the combined benefits of extensive
revamps, new product ranges and
improved service levels.

At the same time a further 29 medium
store revamps {formerty known as mini-
Warehouse revamps} were completed,
including 16 less extensive projects.

One Supercentre was closed.

B&Q now has 115 large stores {11 in
the latest format) and 209 medium stores
{of which 117 have been modernised).
Overall net space increased 2% during
the year.

In 2007/08, 25 large store revamps
are planned with eight currently underway.
With 36 Supercentre revamps and
refocations, two new medium stores
and six large store downsizes also
planned, B&Q expects to have 114 large
stores (36 in the latest format) and 209
medium stores (of which 154 will have
been modernised) by the end of 2007/08.
Total space growth for 2007/08 is
expected to be around 2%.

UK Trade
Screwfix Direct total reported sales were
up 25.3% (52 weeks), supported by
the roll-out of trade counters, catalogue
expansion and new ranges of bathroorn
suites and power tools. Retail profit
increased over 60%, driven by strong sales
growth and fuffilment efficiency gains.
The Screwfix trade counter
programme, aimed at customers needing
immediate availability, continued on track.
An additional 31 outlets opened during
the year, taking the total to 38, with a
similar number of openings planned for
2007/08. To support continued growth,
a second distribution centre is due to
open in Stafford during summer 2007/08.
The Trade Depot trial, which targets
the general builder and specialist trade
customer, continued with two mare
branches opening during the year, taking
the total to four. A further two new
branches are planned for 2007/08.
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Adding new product ranges
A key focus for B&Q is to provide customers
with exciting new product ranges which are
updated more frequently. New launches in the
past year have included this Penrith kiichen
(main photo), as well as the Panama range of
garden fumiture from the prem.um Select range
and the latest versions of the retro style
Memphis barbeques, which were first launched
- - — _ . in 20086. This year'’s Memphis barbeques come
with built-in speakers and an MP3 connection.




Twin-track strategy on course

Castorama added more contemporary ranges
of kitchens, bathrooms, paint and lighting during
the year. Over a third of Castorama’s selling
spate has now been converted to the new,
madern format and a further six revamps are
planred for the current year. Brico Dépét, which
is aimed at heavy DIY buyers and trade
professionals, opened 10 more stores in the
year, taking its total to 81. A new IT system
was implemented during the year, as was a
new supply chain network.
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Philippe Tible Patrick Langlade
Chief Executive, Chief Executive,
Castorama Brico Dépdt

In France, Kingfisher's total sales grew
9.0% (+ 2.0% LFL). Twelve new stores
were opened in the year and seven
relocated, adding 5% new space. Banque
de France data shows that growth in
comparable DIY store sales” was around
3% for the full year, with Kingfisher's
business outperforming the market by
delivering comparable stores sales growth
of 3.4%. However, the market became
more price competitive as the year
progressed, compressing Kingfisher's
overall French gross margin by around
100 basis points in the second half,

This pressure is expected to continue

into 2007/08.

‘Bangue de France data including relocated and
extended stores

Retail profit of £206.3 milion was lower
than last year with retail profit of both
businesses declining by around 10%.
This reflected gross margin compression
and £14 million of development costs for
the transfer to Brico Dépdt of six smaller
Castorama stores and the implementation
of a major new technology platform at
Brico Dépét. With a high leve! of freehold
stores and strong cost control, Kingfisher's
net cost inflation in France is running at
around 2%.

TUVIGYVY U U QA et

Castorama

Castorama grew total reported sales by
3.6% o £1.6 billion (up 1.3% LFL), up 5%
excluding the six transfars to Brico Dépdt
during the year. Further progress was
made improving price competitiveness,
product ranges, store environment and
cost productivity.

More contemporary ranges of
bathrooms and kitchens, indoor lighting,
paint and textiles were introduced as
part of an ongoing range development
programme. The participation of own-brand
product sales as a proportion of overall
sales grew to 19% (2005/06: 16%).

Castorama continued its store
modernisation programme, with two
new stares opened and seven older,
existing stores relocated to new sites.

Six stores not suitable for revamping
were closed prior to conversion to the
Brico Dépdt format.

Thirty-six per cent of total selling space
is now in the new format and these stores
continue to outperform comparable stores.
Resutts from store development have
improved as the new format has evolved,
with stores relocated during the year on
track to deliver sales density uplifis of over
20% on top of a 25% increase in space.
A further six revamps are planned for
2007/08, five scheduled to begin in
the first quarter. Approximately half of
the remaining Castorama stores will be
revamped over the next four years, with
the balance relocated to new sites as
these are secured and approved by
planning authorities.

castorama

BRICO

Brico Dépot

Sales increased 16.5% to £1.3 billion,
benefiting from new stores and more
widely-distributed product catalogues.
LFL sales growth was +2.3% against
strong comparatives (2005/06: +7.3% LFL;
2004/05: +17.7% LFL)} reflecting the size
of the business, internal cannibalisation of
around 3% and focus in the year on the
successful implementation of new systems
and logistics infrastructure. Sales were
strong in building categories, supported
by new ranges of insulation products and
aluminium windows.

Ten new stores opened in the year
taking the total to 81, including the
apening of three of the six stores
transferred from Castorama. In 2007/08
store expansion will continLe with eight
new store openings planned (seven in
the first hali} including the three remaining
store transfers from Castorama.

A major new information technology
platform to improve store replenishment
and stock availability was imptemented
during the year. This was th2 biggest
transformation project in Brico Dépdt's
history and required significant
management focus to ensure successful
delivery. Two-thirds of stores are now
operating on the new technology platform
with the remainder joining during the first
half of 2007/08. In addition, Brico Dépdt
opened a second central distribution
centre in southern France during the fourth
quarter. Around half of all deliveries to
stores are now centrally controlled.

All percentage movemnents above arg in constant
CUNencies,
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Managing Director,
European Development

Kingfisher’s businesses in the Rest of
Eurcp= increased sales by 25.0% (+7.4%
LFL) to just over £1 billion. Retail profits
increased by 26.6% to £110.4 million,
reflecting strong performances in Iltaly and
Poland and a higher associate contribution
from Hornbach. Development losses in
Russia and Spain were in line with the
previous year.

Fifteen new stores were opened in
the year across six countries, including
three in Russia, three in Spain and three
in Turkey.

Poland
Sales increased 19.2% to £507.8 million
(+9.3% LFL) boosted by buoyant
consumer spending and strong property
and construction markets, Retail profit
increased 9.0% to £58.4 millien as good
cost control, Group sourcing and
increased own-brand penetration helped
to offset increasing wage inflation. New
ranges, including exclusive cwn-prand
professional tools, performed well.

f-ive new stares opened including
the first Brico Dépdt in Warsaw in June,
launched to test the demand for a more
1 trade-orientated offer. Five new stores

are planned for 2007/08, including one
Brico Dépot.

Italy
Castorama ltaly grew sales 17.6% to
£312.4 million (+4.6% LFL) in a generally
weak ltalian retail market. Sales benefited
from new ranges of lighting, sheds and
fencing, togsther with targeted promotional
activity in gardening and building categories.
Retait profit increased 9.8% to £31.3 million,
with improved sourcing helping to offset
pricing pressure in a slow market.

One new store was opened taking the
total to 27. A further two new stores are
planned for 2007/08.

In Ireland, where B&Q has seven stores,
sales grew 28.0%, reflecting new store
openings in the second half of last year.
One new store is planned for 2007/08.
Brico Dép6bt's expansion into Spain
continued, with 10 stores now trading and
a further four plarned for 2007/08. Good
underlying trading was boosted by a
strong construction market. In Russia,
two Castorama stores were opened in St
Petersburg and Samara, a large provincial
city. A third was acquired in Moscow in

New store openings
15 new stores were
opened in the year
4Cross slix countries,
taking the total to 92,

.
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December and wili be relaunched under
the Castorama banner in the first half of
2007/08. A further two stores are planned
1o open in 2007/08.

Kogtagin Turkey, a 50% joint veniure,
continued to grow sales and retail profit,
benefiting from increased buying power
and new Group sourced cwn-brands.
Three new stores opened taking the total
to 10 with four planned for 2007/08.
Hornbach, in which Kingfisher has a 21%
interest, contributed £19.2 million to retail
profit, £7.4 millien higher than last year,
fuelled by a stronger home improvement
market in Germany.

All percentage movements above arg in constant
currencies.
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Continued growth in Europe

Fifteen new stores were opened in 1he Rest

of Europe during the period, including three

in Rusaia, three in Spain and three in Turkey.
Castorama Poland and Italy delivered strong
growth in the year with the first Castorama
stores in Russia also trading well. Brico Dépbt
in Spain and the Kogtag joint venture in Turkey
are now profitable at store leve .




B&Q China expands decoration service
A major part of B&Q's business in China is
the fitting out and decoration of newly built
apartments like this one in Shanghai {pictured
right). Apartments are typically sold by developers )
as empty concreie shells and customers can
choose all their fumiture and fittings from B&Q.

> s A B&Q team of trained professionals then

1 completes the full decoration in just a few weeks.
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Steve Gilman
Chief Executive,
B&Q Asia

Asia sales increased 42.2% to £456.7
million (+10.9% LFL), with retail profit of
£4.4 million, benefiting from strong profit
growth in China following the completion
and integration of the acquisition of the
OBl China business during 2005.

B&Q China

Sales increased 41.3% to £445.8 million
(+11.1% LFL}, reflecting new store openings,
continuing strong consumer demand and
the development of new ranges. B&Q
China’s home decoration service designed
and fitted out 30,000 apartments in 20086,

China 58
store numbers R
48
21
15

8

2 D
é. (am) D L L
99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06

December year end

double the previous year's number,
representing a third of total sales. Retail
profit was £8.3 milion (2005/06: £0.3 million).
During the first half of 2006/07, B&Q China
completed the conversion and integration
of the OBl stores ahead of schedule,
returning to profit in the balance of the year
with gross margins benefiing from increased

Group own-brand and sourcing programmes.

Store numbers increased by 10 to 58,
further consolidating its position as market
leader. A further seven new stores are
planned for 2007/08, including the first
Hong Kong store in June.

A growing presence

in China

B&O now has 58 stores

in 25 cities in China,
including several large cities
in western Ching, such

as Kunming, which has

a population of fve
miltion peaple.

B&0 Taiwan
Yi Liu was appointed head
of B&Q Taiwan last year.

Chengou €3
Chongging €D

Kunming @

Other Asia

B&Q Taiwan, a 50% joint venture,
delivered a creditable performance in a
market affected by weak consumer
confidence and credit resrictions. Cne
store opened during the year, taking the
total o 21. Two new stores are planned
for 2007/08. B&Q Home in South Korea
opened a second trial stora during the year.

All percentage movements above are in constant
cumencies.

Harbin @

Changchun ()
€ Shenyarg
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Wuhan @

Hangzhou

{/Ningbo
Fuzhou

Guangzhou §)Xiamen
Dongguan Shenzhen
Zhuhai

@ Number of stores in each city
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Duncan Tatton-Brown
Group Finance Diregtor

Reporting period
The Group's financial reporting year ends
on the nearest Saturday to 31 January.
The current year is for the 53 weeks ended
3 February 2007 with the comparative
financial period being the 52 weeks ended
28 January 2008. This only impacts the UK
operations with all of the other operations
reporting on a calendar basis as a result
of kocal statutory requirements.

The effect of the 53rd week on the
results of the Group is the inclusion of an

Financial summary

additional £79.5 million revenue and
£0.2 million operating profit.

So that the results are more readily
comparable, all of the UK like-for-like {LFL)
analysis has been calculated comparing
the 53 weeks against 53 weeks last year.

Total reported sales grew 8.3% to
£8.7 billion, up 7.4% on a 52 week constant
currency basis. During the year, an additional
73 net new stores were added, taking the
store network to 718. On an LFL basis,
szles were up 0.9%.

Operating profit grew 86.0% principally
reflecting the B&Q UK restructuring
exceptional charge last year of
£205.3 miliion.

The net interest charge for the year
was £50.8 million, up £13.1 million from
the pricr year reflecting higher average net
debt during the year and higher euro and
Sterling interest rates. The net interest
charge benefited from a net interest return
on the defined benefit schemes of
£6.3 million (2005/06: £3.8 milion expense).

Adjusted pre-tax profit declined 11.0%
reflecting challenging trading conditions in
the UK and France.

A summary of the reported financial results for the

year ended 3 February 2007 is set out below:

2006/07 2005/06 Increase/
£m fm  (decrease)
Revenue 8,6759 80101 8.3%
Operating profit 501.3 269.5 86.0%
Profit before taxation 450.5 231.8 94.3%
Adjusted pre-tax profit 396.6 4457  (11.0)%
Basic earnings per sharé 14.4p 6.0p 140%
Acliusted earmings per share 11.9p 12.3p (3.3)%
Dividends 10.65p 10.65p -
Undertying Return on tnvested Capital (ROIC) 6.9% 7.3% {0.4)pps
A reconciliation of statutory profit to adjusted
profit is set out below; 2006/07 S005/06  Increase/
£m m {decrease)
Profit before taxation 450.5 231.8 94.3%
Exceptional items (49.5) 2154
Profit before exceptional items and taxation 401.0 447 .2 (10.3)%
Financing fair value remeasurements 4.7 {(1.6)
Amortisation of acquisition intangibles 0.3 G
Adjusted pre-tax profit 396.6 4457 (11.0¥%
Income tax expense on pre-exceptional profit (119.4) (161.6)
Income tax on fair value remeasurements 14 0.5
Minority interests (1.6) 05
Adjusted post-tax profit 217.0 285.1 2.8%

Taxation

The effective overall rate of tax on profit Has
decreased from 40.0% in the prior year to
24.9%, primarily reflecting exceptional costs
not qualifying for tax relief in the prior year.
The effective rate of tax on profit before
exceptional items and excluding prior year
tax adjustments is 32.0% (2005/06: 34.4%)
reflecting Group profit mix and use of losses
in start-up jurisdictions.

Exceptional items

The Group recorded an exceptional profit in
the year of £49.5 million on the disposal of
properties and investments of which £42.7
million was recognised on the sale and
leaseback of seven large UK stores to The
British Land Company PLC.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share increased by
140.0% to 14.4p. Adjusted earnings per
share as calculated below declined 3.3%
from 12.3p to 11.9p per share.

2006/07 2005/06

Basic earnings per share 144p 6.0p
Exceptional items

{net of tax) (24)p ©6.4p
Financing fair value

remeasurements (net of tax} (0.1)p (O.1)p
Adjusted eamings per share 11.8p 12.3p

Dividends

The Board has proposed a final dividend
of 6.8p per share, making the total dividend
for the year 10.65p per share, unchanged
on the prior year. This dividend is covered
1.1 times by adjusted eamings (2005/06:
1.2 times),

Return on invested capital (ROIC)
ROIC is defined as net operating profit less
adjusted taxes (adjusted cperating profit
excluding property lease and property
depreciation costs less tax, plus property
revaluation increases in the year) divided by
average invested capital (average net
assets less financing related balances and
pension provisions plus property operating
lease costs capitalised at the long-term
property yield).

Following the transition to IFRS, the
Group elected not to revalue properties
from 1 February 2004. However, property
appreciation is an integral part of a ROIC
measure and therefore Kingfisher continues
ta include revaluation gains and the current
market vatue of our properties in
ROIC calculations.



ROIC excluding goodwill

Kingfisher's sales, projected space growth for 2007/08, invested capital and underlying ROIC excluding goodwill are disclosed below by

strategic priority:

Retail Sales Propartion of Invested Capital Praportion of Returns % Space growth
£bn1 Group sales % {IC) Ebne Group IC % ROIC:2 next year %
Strengthening developed businesses
- B&Q UK 39 45% 5.7 66% 7% 2%
- Castorama France 1.6 19% 11 13% 10% 1%
Sub-total 5.5 64% 6.8 79% 8% 2%
Expanding proven growth businesses 3.1 35% 1.6 19% 13% 11%
Establishing new opportunities 0.1 1% 0.2 2% (2)% 47%
for the future
Group total 8.7 100% 8.6 100% 9% 6%
1 For the UK businesses, reported total sales figures are 2 Excluding goodwill of £2.6 bilion but including
for the 53 weeks ended 3 February 2007. Qutside smoothed proparty appreciation and leases
tha UK, figures are cn a calendar month basis. capitalised at long-tarm yields.
ROIC declined from 9.0% to 8.7%, directly influence the assumptions for Financing

compared to the Group’s weighted
average cost of capital of 7.4%, down 0.5
percentage points on last year primarily
due to a fall in properiy yields.

Undertying ROIC declined from 7.3%
t0 6.9%. Underlying ROIC assumes
properties appreciate in value at a steady
rate over the long-term. When calculating
the underlying ROIC, short-term variations
in property values more or less than the
long-term mean are excluded.

Capital expenditure

Kingfisher continues to prioritise its capital
investment into projects and businesses
that offer the potential for the most
attractive returns. This is supported

by a rigorous capital allocation process:
An annual strategic planning process
(which leads into the budget process for
the following year) based on detaited plans
for all businesses for the next five years.
This process drives the key strategic
capital allocation decisions and the output
is reviewed by the Board, twice a year;

A capital approval process through a
capital expenditure committee chaired by
the Group Finance Director delegated to
review all projects between £0.75 million
and £7.5 million {including the capitalised
value of lease commitments);

Projects above this level are approved by
the Executive Committee or the Board
although all projects above £0.75 million
are notified to the Board; and

An annual post-investment review process
to review the performance of all projects
above £0.75 million which were completed
in the priar year. The findings of this
exercise are ¢considered by both the
Executive Committee and the Board and

similar project proposals going forward.

Gross capital expenditure {excluding
business acquisitions) for the Group was
£466.9 milion {2005/06: £507.0 million}.
£219.5 millien was spent on property
(2005/06: £188.0 millicn) and £247 .4
million on fixtures, fittings and intangibles
(2005/06: £319.0 million). A total of
£251.1 million (2005/06: £111.6 million)
of proceeds from disposals were received
during the year, £251.0 million of which
came from property disposals.

Payments to acquire businesses in the
year amounted to £2.2 milion (2005/06:
£167.5 million) which refated to the
purchase of three minorities in China.

Cashflow
The Group generated £559.4 million of cash
from operating activities in the year, up
£255.3 million on the prior year {2005/06:
cash generated £304.1 millicn), despite
paying additional post employment
contributicns of £82.5 millien (2005/06:
£135.2 million) and £47.0 million on items
provided against as exceptional costs
in 2005/06. Included within this
improvement is £124.1 million generated
from working capital management
(2005/06: £103.3 milion utilised). This was
mainty driven by creditors which rose by
£295.1 million (2005/06: £27.3 million)
whilst stock levels rose by £215.0 million
(2005/06: £33.3 million). Net capital
expenditure was £215.8 million {2005/06:
£395.4 million} which has fallen year on
year as a result of disposals within the
Group's property portfolio.

The resulting year end net debt was

£1,293.8 million (2005/06: £1,355.2 million).

Kingfisher aims to smooth the maturity
prefile of its debt by issuing debt with
different maturities and by utilising
committed bank revolving credit facilities
to provide additional liquidty.

In March 2008, the Group obtained a
further £300 mililon commisted bank facility,
which provided short-term funding, but this
was subsequently repaid and cancelled.

In May 20086, the Group issued
US$466.5 millian of fixed term debt
through the US Private Placement market.
The debt was issued in thrse tranches,
with maturities of 7, 10 and 12 years, and
the proceeds were swapped to Sterling at
floating interest rates. The proceeds were
used to repay the £300 million short-term
committed bank facility entzred into in
March 2006.

The Group has access to a £500
million committed revolving credit facility,
maturing in August 2011, provided by a
number of banks. This facility is available

The debt and maturity profile of Kingfisher's
debt and bank facilities as at 3 February 2007

is illustrated as follows:
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to be drawn to support the general
corporate purposes of the Group including
working capital requirements.

Since the year end the Group has
entered into new committed revolving
credit facilities totalling £275 million with a
number of banks, and a £25 million bank
committed term loan facility. These new
facilities mature in March 2010 and are
available to be drawn to support the
general corporate purposes of the Group.

Property

During the year the Group disposed of
properties for cash consideration of £251
million including £198 million on the sale of
seven B&Q UK large stores which it retained
the right to lease for 20 years. Through
this transaction, the Group took advantage
of the current buoyancy in the property
investment market in the UK to finance its
operational business at attractive rates
geing forward. The proceeds of the
transaction were used to repay existing
debt and to invest in Kingfisher's worldwide
store opening programme, including
further freehold acquisitions.

The Group ownis a significant property
portfolio, most of which is used for trading
purposes. If the Group had continued to
revalue this it would have had a market
value of £3.2 billion at year end, compared
to the: net book value of £2.3 billion
recorded in the financial statements. This
represents a £170 million increase against
the prior year and a £249 million increase
on a constant currency basis.

The values are based on valuations
performed by external qualified valuers
where the key assumption is the estimated
yields. The average income yields used
werg 5.5% in the UK, 6.7% in France and
Italy, 6.8% in Poland and 7.7% in China.

Property market vatue by segment

France 36% Poland 11%

Uk 35% Other 3%

Pensions

The Group holds a provision on its balance
sheot of £54.6 million in relation to defined
benefit pension arrangements which

is a reduction of £185.0 million on the

provision held in 2006. This reduction was
as a result of additional payments to the
UK pension scheme {£118.3 million was
paid compared to a normal contribution

of around £40 million per annum) and
increases in the discount rate used to
calculate the defined benefit abligation {rom
4.7% 0 5.3% as a result of increases to
corporate bond rates over the year. This
was partly offset by changed mortality rates
with an assumption that people will live
longer. This change increased the obligation
by approximately 4% and ensures that these
assumptions remain in line with current
market best estimates. Furiher disclosures
of the assumptions used (including mortality
assumptions} are provided in note 28 of
the consolidated financial statements.

A formal actuarial valuation is scheduted
as at 31 March 2007 with the results
expected towards the end of 2007.

Treasury risk management

Kingfisher's Treasury function has primary
responsibility for managing certain financial
risks to which the Group is exposed. The
Board reviews the levels of exposure
regularly and approves Treasury palicies
covering the use of financial instruments
required to manage these risks.

Liquidity risk — The Group manages its
expaosure to liquidity risk by reviewing the
cash resources required to meet its
business objectives and by promoting a
diversity of funding sources and debt
maturities.

Credit risk — Credit risk of third parties
that the Group deals with is managed by
setting a credit limit using published credit
ratings. The exposure against this limit is
determined by taking account of the full
value of deposits and a proportion of the
value of derivative contracts.

Interest rate risk — The Group manages
its interest rate risk by entering into certain
interest rate derivative contracts which
modify the interest rate payable on the
Group’s underlying debt instruments,
principally the Medium Term Notes.
Currency risk — The Group's principal
currency exposures are to the euro, the
US dollar and the Chingse Renminbi. The
eurc exposure is operational and arises
through the ownership of the retail
businesses in France, Italy and Spain.
Balance sheaet euro transiation exposure is
substantially hedged by maintaining a
proportion of the Group’s debt in eurc. In
China, balance sheet translation exposure

is partly hedged by local debt in China and
partly by forward foreign exchange contracts
entered into to hedge this exposure.
However, it is the Group'’s paolicy not to
hedge the translation of overseas earnings
(primarity euro) into Sterling. In addition,
the Group has a significant transaction
exposure arising on the purchase of
products for re-sale denominated in US
dollars. Under Group policies, the Group
companies are required o hedge
committed product purchases and a
proportion of forecast product purchases
arising in the next 12 months.

Use and fair value of financial
instruments — In the normal course of
business the Group uses financial
instruments including derivative financial
instruments. The main types of financial
instruments used are Medium Term Notes,
loans and deposits, interest rate swaps,
cross currency interest rate swaps, spot
and forward currency contracts, and
currency options. Further disclosure on
derivative financial instruments is provided
in note 25.

Risks

The Board considers risk assessment,
identification of mitigating actions and
internal control to be fundamental 1o
achieving Kingfisher's strategic corporate
objectives. The Corporate Governance
report on pages 39 to 42 describes the
systems and processes though which the
directors manage and mitigate risks. The
Board considers that the principal risks to
achieving its objectives are set out below,
The Board recognises that the nature and
scope of risks can change and so regularly
reviews the risks faced by the Group as
well as the systems and processes to
mitigate them.

Economic and market conditions
The economy is a major influence on
censumer spending. Trends in employment,
inflation, taxation, consumer debit levels
and interest rates impact consumer demand
for discretionary spending on the home.
Whilst predicting future trends is very difficut,
Kingfisher reflects the latest independentty-
sourced estimates in its internal plans.
Furthermore, international expansion
not only provides opportunities for
sustainable growth and returns but also
economic diversification. The UK now



accounts for around half of Group sales,
France one third, and another nine countries
in Europe and Asia account {or the
remainder. This year Kingfisher entered
Russia to gain exposure to this exciting,
fast-growing economy. For more details
see the Operating review on pages 20

to 29 and Customers and Stores sections
on pages 10 and 11.

Entering new markets
International expansion provides the
opportunity for sustainable long-term
growth and economic returns for
shareholders. In some instances the best
opportunities are in less well-developed
markets where demand is growing fast and
competition has yet to capitalise on the
market potential. This represents a good
opportunity for Kingfisher but exposes it to
new cultural, regulatory and political risks.
Kingfisher only enters new markets
where the potential long-term growth and
returns oppaortunities outweigh the risks.
Extensive research is conducted before
entry and a strong management team
is recruited from local nationals who
understand the local culiure, market
regulations and risks. Local advice, and
in sorme cases joint venture partners, are
also sought to mitigate risk. New siores
are opened as freehold sites to avoid
long-term contractual obligations and to
make country exit easier if needed. Initially
only a few test stores are ppened and a
subsequent store roll-out is only committed
once the economic case has been proven.
Expansion in new, higher-risk developing
markets represents only a small proportion
of Kingfisher's overall invested capital and
is unlikety 1o rise to a significant level. For
more details see the Operating review on
pages 26 to 29.

Competitive product ranges, prices
and customer service — In retail the only
thing that never changes is the need to keep
changing. Customer demand for products
and services can change rapidly and in a
competitive market only those retailers that
can keep evolving will be successful over the
longer-term.

Kingfisher continually monitors and
anticipates consumer trends and the
activities of its competitors. It works with
the best suppliers in the world to find the
latest products customers want, at the
best prices. As well as innovating product
ranges new services are increasingly being

introduced, recognising the growing number
of customers that want design, delivery
and installation of the products they buy.
Examples of this continual adaptation
and innovation can be found throughout
the operating business reviews on pages
20 to 29. For more details see the
Suppliers section on pages 14 and 15.

Innovation in big, developed
businesses — Kingfisher's two biggest
businesses, B&Q UK and Castorama
France, have reached market leadership
in two of the largest and most competitive
rarkets in Europe. Constant innovation is
needed to keep these businesses ahead
of changing customer trends. Both are of
a size where constant innovation is more
challenging.

Both businesses have now established
roliing change programmes where a
proporttion of product ranges and existing
stores are refreshed each year. During the
year B&Q UK and Castorama France
revamped 11% and 7% respectively of
their store space, and intreduced new
contemporary ranges of kitchens and
bathrooms — key home projects for
customers.

Ideas are regularly exchanged between
the two businegsses and B&Q has recently
brought in experienced change managers
from Castorama France to work in the UK
and help speed up the rate of change. For
mare details on the progress of B&Q UK and
Castorama France see pages 20 to 25.

Attracting and retaining the best people
- Retail is a people business. Each
individual business has local initiatives in
place to recruit, train and develop the best
people. In addition, Kingfisher runs

a number of cross-border senior
management programmes to retain the
best international talent and develop
leaders of the future. For more details see
the People section on pages 12 and 13.

Financial resources
Investment in the business is fundamentat
to achieving Kingfisher's aim of providing
shareholders with sustainable long-term
growth and returns, Kingfisher is investing
around £500 milllon a year expanding its
proven businesses in Europe and Asia and
revamping the existing store base of its
developed businesses.

Across the economic cycle Kingfisher
generates sufficient cash to maintain this

investment rate, pay a dividend to
shareholders and retain a healthy balance
sheet. At a lower point of the economic
cycle this balance is more challenging.
Kingfisher continues t¢ iook for working
capital efficiency improvements and ways
to minimise the cost of store expansion.
During the year, over £200 million was raised
by selling freehold assets in the UK to help
fund freehold asset purchases in Europe
and Asia needed to support expansion.
Kingfisher’s credit rating wes lowered but
remains ‘investment grade’ quality and
is now described as ‘stable’ by the credit
agencies. The full year divicend payment
was kept at the same level as last year.

Crisis affecting trading and Kingfisher's
reputation — A crisis can come in many
different forms and it is impossible to
anticipate and plan far every eventuality.
However, crisis management programmes
are well established in every business and
steps for identifying and dealing with

a cnisis, including internal and external
communication, are clear a1d have been
successfully deployed.

Internal controls are in place and are
regularly reviewed by internal and external
auditors under the direction of the local
business audit committees and the
Kingfisher Audit Committee. Disaster
recovery and business cont nuity plans are
in place and are regularly tested. Appropriate
insurance is held. Far more details see the
Corporate Governance section on pages
39 to 42 and the Corporate responsibility
section on pages 18 and 1€.

In-store safety

The health and safety of all our employess
and customers i$ extremely ‘'mportant. Six
million customers a week visit Kingfisher
stores across the world and every effort

is made to make their visit as safe and
enjoyable as possible.

Regulatory requirements vary from
country to country so manacement
responsibility is devolved 1o each operating
company which appoints a local safety
manager. Kingfisher's Head Office
facilitates the sharing of best practice and
the develcpment of Group standards
which are often higher than those local
regulatory requirerments.

Fire safety is another key risk area and
substantial resource is invested in fixed
engineering systems and the training of
our store teams.
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Peter Jackson

Chairman

Peter Jackson joined the Boart

as a non-executive director with
effect from 3 January 2006 and
took on the role of Chairman on
the retirement of Sir Francis
Mackay at the AGM on 24 May
2006. He retired as Chief Executive
of interrational food and retail
group Associated British Fopds plc
(ABF) in April 2005, after six years
in that role. He joined the Board of
ABF in 1992 following its
acquisition of British Sugar plc. He
is also Senior Independent Director
of Smiths Group, the international
engineering group. Age 60,

Chairman of the
Nomination Committeg.

Gerry Murphy

Group Chief Executive

Appointed Group Chief Executive
and joined the Board in Fetwuary
2003. Previously he was Chief
Execitive Officer of media group
Cartion Communications plc, global
logistics {irm Exel plc and food
manufacturer Greencore Group ple.
Earlier in his career, he held vanous
senior positions with food and drink
group Grand Metropalitan plc {now
Diageo plc) in Ireland, the UK and
USA. He is also a non-executive
director of Reckitt Benckiser plc.
Age b1,

Chairman of the Executive
Committeg and Member of the
Nomination and Disclosure
Committees.

Senior management

Duncan Tatton-Brown

Group Finance Director
Appointed Group Finance Director
and a Director of the company in
February 2004. He was Finance
Director of BAO UK from January
2001. Previously he was Chief
Financial Officer at Virgin
Entertainment Group and has
helg various finance positions at
fashion retailer Burton Group plc.
He is also a non-executive director
of Rentokil Initial pic. Age 42

Member of the Executive and
Disclosure Commitlees.

tan Cheshire

Chief Executive, B&Q UK
Appointed executive director in
June 2000 and Chief Executive,
B&Q UK in June 2005. He was
appointed Chief Executive )
Intarnationa! and Develgpment in
September 2002, Chief Executive
of g-Kingfisher in May 2000 and
was Group Director of Strategy
& Development. Betore joining
Kingfisher he worked for
Guinness plc and a number

of retall businesses including
Sears plc where he was Group
Cormercial Direcior. He is also
a non-executive director of
Bradford & Bingley ple. Aga 47.

Member of the
Executive Committee.

Daniel Bemard

Deputy Chairman and
Non-Executive Director
Appointed non-executive Depuly
Chairman on 24 May 2006. He
was Chairman and Chief Executive
of Carrefour, the Paris-based retail
group and world's second largest
retailer, from 1992 to 2005. Prior
to Carrefour, he was Chief
Dperating Officer of METRO,
Germany's eading international
retailer. He is President of
Provestis, his own investment
company and a non-execlitive
director of Alcatel and Cap Gemini,
He was previously non-executive
director of Compagnie de St Gobain
until June 2006. Age 61.

Member of the Audit and
Nomination Committaes.

~
&

S
Philippe Tible Patrick Langlade George Adams Steve Gilman tan Harding Terry Hartwedl
Chief Executive, Chief Executive, Managing Director, Chief Executive, Group Communications Group Property Director
Castorama France Brico Dépdt European Development B&Q Asla Director Responsible for all Group
Joined Castorama as Chief Head of Brico Dépdt since George Adams Is Managing Steve Gilman is Chief Respoensible for investor Property matters and also
Executive in February 2003, January 1995, He joined Qirector, European Executive of B&Q Asia. Heis relations, media selations and  a director of B&Q UK and
He began his career at the Castorama in 1984 as a Develooment. He is responsible  currently Chairman of B&Q internal communications. a member of the Pension
hypermarket group store manager, then became  dor the performance and China, and is responsible for ~ He has worked for Kingfisher  Trustee Board. He has over
Euromarché betore joining regional director in 1987. He  development of Poland, B&0 Taiwan, B&Q Home for 10 years including senior 25 years’ experience in refail
DIY chain Leroy Mexfin where  started his commercial career  ftaly and Russia. He is also Korea and is a director of financial roles at operating property cevelopment.
he was Operations Director in 1867 with Thomson/CSF, Chief Executive of Kingfisher's ~ B&Q UK. Prior to his current gompany and Group 'evel Jeineg the Group in 1981.
for France and later then joined Citroén. Age 59. UK Trade Division, which role, he was intemational before his current role. Age 50.
Managing Director for Asia. comprises Screwfix Diract Director at B8O UK. He has He is a Chartered Accountant
He was also Asia Pacific and Trade Depot. Previousty 2B years' service with B&Q and spent eight years with
Director of fumiture retall he was Group Commercial and Kingfisher. Aga 50. PricewatarhouseCoopers LLP
group Confarama, part of Director, Commercial Directos before joining Kingfisher.
Pinaull-Printemps-Redoute. of B&0, and a director of Age 42.

Woolworths. He is a non-
executive director of Frontier
Economics Ltd. Age 50.

{PPF) Age 55.



John Nelson

Deputy Chairman and

Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director
Appointed non-executive Deputy
Chairman in January 2002, He is
Chairman of European real estate
group Hammerson plc and a
non-executive director of BT
Group plc. He retired as Chairman
of Credit Suisse First Boston

In 2002 and was formesty Vice
Chairman of Lazard Brothers

and non-executive director of
Woolwich plc. Age 59.

Chairman of the Remuneration
Commiitee and Member of the

Audit and Nomination Committees.

Phil Bentley

Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Boarg in October
2002. He is also Managing
Director of British Gas, and has
been on the Board of Centrica plc
since 2000, which he joined as
Group Finance Director. Ha
previously spent five years at
Diageo plz and 15 years in
intemational finance roles at BP
plc. Age 48.

Chairman of the Audit
Committea and Member of the
Nomination Committee.

Hartmut Kramer
Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board in
November 2002 having been
Chief Executive Officer of the
retail clothing group, Peek &
Cloppenburg, and subseguently
of Groupe Redcats, the home
shopping division of Pinault-
Printemps-Redoute {FPR}. He is
also a non-executive director of

GSE SAS, Toupargel-Agrigel S.A.

and Alfesca Ltd. Age 60.

Member of the
Nomination Comemittee.

Janis Kong

Non-Executive Director
Appainted to the Board in
December 2006. She is a non-
executive director of The Roval
Bank of Scotland Group Pic,
Porimeirion Group PLC and
VisitBritain, as well as being
Chairman of the trustees of Forum
for the Future. She was, until her
retirement in March 2006, a
director of BAA pic and Chairman
of Heathrow Airport Ltd for five
years as well a5 Chairman of
Heathrow Express. Prior to that
she was Managing Director of
(Gatwick Airport and held & number
of operational roles within BAA
during her 33 year carear with the
company. Age 56.

Member of the Remuneration and
Nomination Committees.

Michael Hepher
Non-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board in
September 1697, He is non-
exacutive direstor of Catlin Group
Lid, Canada Lfe (UK) Lid and
Great West Life Assurance
Company. His former roles include
non-executive Chairman of Lane,
Clark and Peazock, non-executive
Chairman of TeeCity pic,
Chairman and Chief Executive

of Charterhouse ple, Group
Managing Director of BT plc an¢
non-gxecutive girector of Diageo
pic and Lkoyds Bank ple. Age 63.

Member of the Audit,
Remuneration .and Nomination
Committees.

Helen Jones Paul Mir Tony Williams Claude Acquart Giutio Maleci

Director of Governance Group Commercial Group Human Resources Chief Executive, Chief Executive,

and Corporate Services Director Director Castorama Poland Castorama Italy
Responsible for Campany Paul Mir became Group Joined Kingfisher in Jung Claude Acquart has been Giulio Maleci was appointed
Secretarial, Legat and Commercial Director in 2005. He spent his earty head of Castorama Poland Chief Executive of Castorama
Legislative Affairs, Corporate January 2007, when he carear at GEC and News sinca he established the Italy in May 2006. He has
Governance matters and joined Kingfisher. Previously Internationa! befoce joining business in 1994, He joined  held a number of senior roles
Group Corporate he was Group Purchasing WH Smith Retail as Human Castorama France in 1978 in intermational businesses

Responsibifity. She is also

a member of the Pension
Trustee Board. She has spent
20 years at Kingfisher.

Age 51,

Director and then Commercial
Diragtor of Fnac, France's
leading consumer electrical
and entertainment retaiter,
part of Pinault-Printemps-

Redoute (PPR). Previgusly he
spent 19 years at Promodes
and Carrefour in operations,
logistics and purchasing in
Europe and Agia. Age 46.

Merbal

Resources Director in 1994.
Prigs 10 joining Kingfisher he
was Group Humar: Resources
Director of Carlton
Communications pic. Age 49.

and was store manager at
Montpellier Lattes in France
for 10 years. Age 58.

inciuding Olivetti and

Elgctrofux, worldng in the
USA, Italy and France. Most
recently, he was General
Manager of fashion retailer
UPIM in Kaly, part of the

Mariusz Gliwinski
President, B&G China
Mariusz Gliwinski joined B&Q
China as President in
November 2006. He began
hig retall ¢areer working for a
Polish food retaiter in 1993.
From 1995 to 2003, he
worked o DIY chain Nori

in Poland 'which grew from
three to 40 stores during this
period. He was then appointed
as Managing Director of B&G
Taiwan in 2004, Age 36.

La Rinascente group. Age 53.
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The directors are pleased to present their
report for the financial year ended
3 February 2007.

Principal activities and developments
in the year

Kingfisher is an international home
improvement business operating in
markets that {it strategic criteria of
attractive scale, structure and economics.
Operating principally through its main retail
brands B&Q, Casterama, Brico Dépdt and
Screwfix Direct, Kingfisher operates in

11 countries across Europe and Asia and
is market leader in six countries. This
continues to give the Group an excellent
platform for growth in all of its markets. In
addition, Kingfisher has property interests
in the countries in which it operates, which
are primarily managed through the relevant
retail business.

A review of the business, providing
a comprehensive analysis of the main
trends and factors likely to affect the
development, performance and position
of the business, including environmental,
emplayee, social and community issues,
together with the Group's Key
Performance Indicators {KPls), and a
description of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the business is
detailed on pages 2 1o 33 as follows:

Strategy at a glance (page 2}, KPls
(pages 4 and 5}, review of the business
and progress, including an overview of
markets, customers, stores, people and
their development, suppliers, innovation
and corporate responsibility (pages 6 to 19),
Operating review (pages 20 to 29),
Finance review (pages 30 to 32) and risks
(pages 32 and 33).

In June 2006, the first Brico Dépdt
store in Warsaw, Poland was opened.
Three Castorama stores are now open
in Russia and have been well received.

In Turkey, Kingfisher's Kogtag joint venture
is now the market leader. The integration
programme of the OBl China stores,
acquired in June 2005, to the B&Q China
format was completed during the year.
Kingfisher's 700th store was opened

in 20086.

In July 20086, Kingfisher announced an
agreement to sell seven B&Q large format
stores to The British Land Company PLC.
B&(Q developed a new store format for
implementation in all larger stores with
improved in-store service and product

ranges. Eleven larger stores were in the
new format as at the end of 2006/07. The
Screwfix Trade Counters concept has
continued to perform well and 31 sites
were opened in the year. Trade Depot, the
trial of a new format facused on UK trade
customers, opened two more trial
branches during the year, taking the totaf
to four.

Results and dividends

The profit before taxation of the Group
amounted to £450.5m (2006: £231.8m}
with a profit after taxation of £338.4m
(2006: £139.0m).

During the year, the market value of
the Group's land and buildings increased
to £3,136.5m; £850.2m above their net
carrying amount. The market value of the
Group's investment properties increased
to £38.7m; £9.3m above their net carrying
amount.

Kingfisher paid an interim dividend
of 3.85p (2006: 3.85p) per ordinary share
amounting to £89.9m (2006: £89.5m)
on 10 November 2006. The directors
recommend a final dividend of 6.8p (2006:
6.8p) per crdinary share, amounting to
£161.8m (2006: £158.5my}, to be paid on
8 June 2007 to those shareholders whose
names are on the register of members at
the close of business on 10 April 2007,
making a total for the year of 10.65p
{2006: 10.65p) per ordinary share
amounttng to £251.7m {2008: £248.0m).
The ex-dividend date wilt be 4 April 2007,
Dividend cheques and tax vouchers will be
posted on 6 June 2007.°

The Dividend Reinvestment Plan {DRIF),
introduced in June 2005, is available to alt
shareholders who would prefer to invest
their dividends in the shares of the
Company. If shareholders wish to elect for
the DRIP for the final dividend and have
not already done so, a letter or completed
DRIP mandate form must be received by
the Company's Registrars by 17 May
2007 . Certificates for shareholders electing
for the DRIP will be posted by no later
than 21 June 2007. Further details of the
DRIP and an application form are avaitable
from the Company's Registrars.

Directors

Details of the directors of the Company

are shown on pages 34 and 35, and in the

Corporate Governance report on page 39
Peter Jackson was appeinted as

Chairman on 24 May 2006 following the
retirement of Sir Francis Mackay, and

on the same ¢late Daniel Bermnard was
appointed non-executive Deputy
Chairman. Margarst Samon retired from
the Board on 8 December 2006 and on
the same date Janis Kong was appointed
as a non-executive director.

Re-election of directors
The Articles of Association require one
third of the directors who are subject to
retirement by rotation to retire and submit
themselves for re-election at the Annual
General Meeting {AGM) each year and, in
any event, at least once every three years,
Accordingly, Phil Bentley and John Nelson
retire by rotation and are offering themselves
for re-election. Having served for nine
years as a non-executive director and in
accordance with the Combined Code,
Michael Hepher is a'so retiring and offers
himself for re-election. Daniel Bernard and
Janis Kong, having both been appaoinied
since the last AGM, also retire in accordance
with the Company's Articles of Association,
and resolutions for their election will be
proposed. The Board continues to believe
that all the non-executive directors standing
for election or re-election are independent,
and that they make an effective and
valuable contribution to the Board.

None of the non-executive directors
standing for election or re-election has a
service contract with the Company.

Directors’ interests

The directors who held office at 3 February
2007 had the following interests, all of
which were beneficial, in the shares

of the Company:

Shares Ordinary shares  Ordinary shares
3 February 2007 28 January 2006

or, if later, on

appointmant

Phil Bertley 18,0097 18,097
Daniel Bernard 10,000 10,000
lan Cheshire 22,879 16,860
Michael Hepher 1,599 1,099
Peter Jackson 60,000 60,000
Janis Kong 24,000 10,000
Hartrut Kramer - -
Gerry Murphy 359,151 242,167
John Melsen 43,750 43,750
Duncan Tatton-Brown 57,688 31,147

The directors’ interests in options over
shares of the Company as at 3 February
2007 are shown within the Remuneration
report on pages 43 to 51,

As they are potential beneficiaries of




the Kingfisher Employee Share Ownership
Plan Trust, the executive directors were
also technically interested in 20,963,550
shares at the year end,

No director has any interest in any
shares or koan stock of any other Group
company, ather than a small number of
shares held by certain directors in French
subsidiaries of the Company as a result of
the French company law requirement that
directors hold 'qualifying’ shares.

On 28 March 2007 the number of
shares in the Kingfisher Employee Share
Ownership Plan Trust in which the
directors were technically interested was
20,605,689. Other than this change, since
the year end there have been no changes
to the directors’ interests in the sharaes of
the Company.

Deeds of indemnity

As at the date of this report, indemnities
are in force under which the Company has
agreed to indemnify the directors, to the
extent permitted by law and the Company's
Articles of Association, in respect of all
losses arising out of, or in connection with,
the execution of their powers, duties and
responsibilities, as directors of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Going concern

The directors confirm that, after reviewing
expenditure commitments, expected cash
flows and borrowing facilities, they have a
reasonable expectation that Kingfisher has
adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable
future. For this reason they continue to
adopt the going concern basis in
preparing these accounts.

Employee involvement

The Board continues to emphasise high
standards of customer care and service in
each operating company. The commitment
of employees to this principle is vital, and
each operating company has developed
channels of communication to help people
to expand their knowledge of, and
involvement with, Kingfisher.

These channels include attitude surveys,
briefing groups, internal magazines and
newsletters that report on business
performance and objectives, community
involvement and other issues. Kingfisher's
intranet systems are atso used to
communicate results announcements to

employees throughout the Group and to
distribute information about other important
business developments.

Directors and senior management
regularly visit stores and discuss with
employees matters of current interest
and concern.

To supplement existing communication
within each business, the Kingfisher
European Forum was established in 2003,
The Forum provides information and
consultation with employee representatives
from Kingfisher's businesses in EU countries
on specified trans-national business issues
affecting those countries.

We are committed to and focused
on the development of cur pecple and
have identified a talent population across
the organisation in whom we will invest
significantly to further the capability of our
leaders, both now and in the future. We
are committed with passion and energy to
the challenges we face across our business
and strive for excellence in our leadership.

The use of in-house and specialist
training programmes as well as links with
the general educational sector, reinforces
Kingfisher's commitment to employee
involverment and development. Employees
are also represented on the trustee board
of Kingfisher's UK pension arrangements.

All UK employees (as well as thase
in lretand and Hong Kong) are entitled
to participate in Kingfisher's long-standing
Savings-Related Share Option Scheme
(ShareSave), regardless of numbers of
hours worked, provided they meet certain
service conditions. In addition, save-as-
you-earn plans, not linked directly to the
purchase of Kingfisher shares, operate
in other countries along similar lines to the
UK scheme, taking account of focal tax
and legal requirements.

Respect for the diversity of people
Kingfisher is commiited to treating its
employees and customers with dignity and
respect, and to valuing diversity. Kingfisher
strives to create an environment that
respects, welcomes and enables our
employees to reach their full potential for
the benefit of the Company and themselves.

It is Kingfisher's policy to:

Ensure that there is no discrimination in
employment on grounds of race, gender,
age, disability, marital status, sexual
orientation, or religious belief;

+ Implement measures to ensure a level

of customer service for disabled peoplte
equivalent to that offered to non-disabled
people; and

Maintain a mechanism which customers
and employees can use 1o give feedback
on performance and ensurz that all customer
comments are anatysed, responded to
and acted upon.

Kingfisher sets specific standards on
diversity across the Group through its social
and environmental management system,
Steps to Responsible Growth, which can
be found on pages 18 and 19. Kingfisher
monitors the diversity profile of employeas
(including gender, age, disability and
ethnicity). Diversity data is published in the
Corporate responsibility report, available
on the website www.kingf sher.com/cr.

Charitable donations

Kingfisher and its subsidiaries macde
cantributions to charity/community projects
worth an estimated £1.3m in the financial
year ended 3 February 2007 - equivalent
to 0.3% of pre-tax profits. This included
cash donations (£0.5m) and gifts-in-kind
{£0.6m). Support was also given through
the donation of time by employees (£0.2m).

Supplier payment policy

The Company does not i pose standard
payment terms on its suppdiers but agrees
specific terms with each of them, and then
pays in accordance with those terms. The
Company is a holding corrpany and
therefore has no trade crecitors.

Purchase of own shares

At the AGM on 24 May 2006 shareholders
approved a resolution for the Company

to make purchases of its own shares

to a maximum number of 235,442,883
ordinary shares. This resoltution remains
valid until the conclusion of this year's
AGM. As at 3 February 2007 the directors
had not used this authority. It is Kingfisher’s
present intention to cancel any shares
acquired under such autho-ity, unless
purchased to satisfy outstanding awards
under employee share incetive plans.
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Major shareholders

As at 28 March 2007, the Company had
been notified in accordance with the
Disclosure and Transparency Rules of the
UKLA and previously the Companies Act
1985 of the following major interests in the
Company's shares:

Company

PVl L ULV

Capital Research armflanagement Company

Amvescap PLC

Barclays PLC

Walter Scott & Partners Limited
Legal & General Group Plc

Number of Percentage of issued
shares held share capital held
188,567,818 8.07%
117,914,880 5.04%
93,677,648 3.98%
92,178,075 3.94%
83,732,616 3.58%

Disclosure of information to auditors
Each person who is a director at the date
of approval of this report confirms that:
so far as he or she is aware, there is

no relevant audit information of which the
Company’s auditors are unaware; and

By Order of the Board
Helen Jones
Company Secretary
28 March 2007

each director has taken all the steps that
he or she ought to have taken as a director
to make him or herself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish
that the Cormpany's auditors are aware of

Directors’ responsibility statement

The following statement is made with

a view to distinguishing for sharsholders
the respective responsibiiities of the
directors and the auditers in relation to the
financial statements.

The directors are required by company
law to prepare financial statements for
each financial year which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and Group as at the end of the
financial year and of the profit for the year
to that date. In preparing the financial
statements the directors are required to:
Ensure that the Company keeps
accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy the financial position
of the Company and which enable them
to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 1985;

* Take such steps as are reasonably open

to them to safeguard the assets of the
Company and Group and to prevent and
detect fraud and other iregularities;

« Apply suitable accounting policies in a

consistent manner and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and
estimates where necassary;

* Comply with applicable accounting

standards (except where any departures
from this requirement are explained in the
notes to the financial statements}; and

* Ensure the maintenance and integrity

of the Company’s website. Information
published on the internet is accessible

in many countries with different legal
requirements. Legistation in the United
Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may
differ from legislaticn in other jurisdictions.

that information. This confirmation is given
and should be interpreted in accordance
with the provisions of Section 234ZA of
the Companies Act 1985.
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Combined Code statement
Kingfisher is committed to maintaining the

highest standards of corporate governance.

The Board endorses the principles set out
in the Combined Code 2003, and during
the year ended 3 February 2007 the
Company has complied in full with the
requirements of the Cade throughout

the year.

Board of Directors

The role of the Board is to determine the
Group's strategy and provide appropriate
leadership. It oversees management's
implementation of the strategy and acts

as a sounding board for senior executives.

It also provides a critical overview of
strategic risks and monitors the adequacy
of the Group’s control environment.

The matters which are reserved to the
Board and the authorities delegated to
management are contained within the
Matters Reserved for the Board (available
at www.kingfisher.com} as well as within
various policies covering such matters as
treasury management, capital expenditure

approvals, legal matters and internal audit.

The policies referred to above and the
system of internal controls are also
supported by Kingfisher's Code of
Conduct. A formal review of the Code
of Conduct was undertaken during the
year and improvements are currently
being implemented across all operating
companies. The Code of Conduct is
available to all employess in their own
language and, 1o the extent possible,
forms part of the employees’ contract
of employment.

Kingfisher's Board currently comprises
the Chairman, two Deputy Chairmen, four
other independent non-executive directors,
the Group Chief Executive and two other
executive directors. Peter Jackson
assumed the role of Chairman following
the retirement of Sir Francis Mackay {at
the 2006 AGM). Two new non-executive
directors were appointed during the year.
Daniel Bernard, who was appointed non-
executive Deputy Chairman on 24 May
2006, will share the position of Deputy
Chairman with John Nelson until the AGM
in 2007, when Mr Nelson will step down
from that role but will remain as the Senior
Independent Director. Janis Kong was
appeinted as a non-executive director on
8 December 2006 following the retirement
of Margaret Salmon after nine years'
service as a non-executive director.

Having regard to the Combined Code,
and the output from the Board evaluation
process, the Board believes all the non-
executive directors to be independent,
including Michae! Hepher, notwithstanding
the fact that he has served for more than
nine years as a director.

There is a clear and documented division
of responsibilities between the Chairman
and the Group Chief Executive, which is
available at www.kingfisher.com. The
Senior Independent Director is John Nelson.

The non-executive directors share
responsibility for the execution of the
Board'’s duties and are actively invoived
in the devefopment of the Company's
strategy. They are also required 1o provide
advice to the Group Chief Executive,
to scrutinise performance and assess risks

and the integrity of financial information
and controls, to ensure appropriate
remuneration and succession planning
for executive directors, and to ensure that
individual business decisions confarm

to agreed strategies and policies.

All directors are provided with, and
have full and timely access to, information
that enables them to make informed
decisions on corporate and business
issues, including operational and financial
performance, risk management and
business plans. In particular, the Board
receives monthly information on the
performance and results of the Group and
the individual operating businesses. The
executive directors receive daily information
on sales and weekly information on margin
for the Group.

In addition to the schedute of matters
reserved for itself, the Bozerd has delegated
certain matters to a number of standing
committees with defined terms of reference,
which are published on the Company’s
website at www.kingfisher.com. The Board
members’ length of service and their
committee membership is shown in the
table below:

Nama Length of service Age Board Committee membership

Peter Jackson 1 year and 3 months 60 Nomination (Chairran)

Phil Bentley 4 years and 6 months 48 Audit {Chairman), Nomination
Daniel Bernard 10 months 61 Audit, Nomination

lan Cheshire 6 years and 10 menths 47 Executive

Michael Hepher 9 years and 7 months 63 Audit, Nomination, Remuneration
Janis Kong 4 months 56 Nomination, Remuneration
Hartmut Krémer 4 years and 5 months 60 Nomination

Gerry Murphy 4 years and 2 months 51 Nomination, Executive, Disclosure
John Nelson 5 years and 3 months 59 Remuneration {Cheirmany,

Duncan Tatton-Brown

3 years and 2 months

Audit, Nomination
42 Executive, DisclosLre

|




AoV 'JUI Ui IV Vil vy IU'JUI LWl il tavwiag

The directors’ biographies, which can be
found on pages 34 and 35, illustrate the
directors’ range of experience, which is
intended to provide an effective Board to
lead and coniral Kingfisher. Non-executive
directors are appointed for an initial term
of three years.

On appointment, each director receives

a tailorad induction programme which
includes:

Individual time with the Chairman, the
Group Chief Executive, the Group Finance
Director and other senior corporate
executives;

Visits to Group and competitors’ stores;
Meetings with management of the
operating businesses; and

External training courses at the Company’s
expense, if required.

External training at the Company's expense
is available on an ongoing basis and the
Board visits and meets with a number

of operating companies and their
management teams each year.

tn addition, ad hoc update training
is provided on appropriate matters and
in 2006 this included relevant sections
of the Companies Act 2006, including
in particular those affecting directors and
their responsibilities.

Comprehensive Directors’ & Officers
liability insurance is provided by a reputable
insurer covering all past, present and future
director and officer appointments. Cover is
in respect of any actual or aleged breach
of duty, breach of trust, neglect, error,
misleading statement, omission, breach
of warranty or authority or other act by the
directors in their respective capacity.

Board meaetings

The Board regards independent
performance evaluation as an important
part of monitcring and improving its
effectiveness. This year a further evaluation
of the Board and its committees was
undertaken by JCA, an independent
consultant and the output and implications
for improvement were considered by the
whole Board.

The results of the Board evaluation are
used by the Chairman for assessing the
individual performance of directors and wil
inform the Nomination Committee's
assessment of the skills required by any
new non-executive directors.

The attendance record of individua!
directors at Board and committee
meetings is detailed below. In addition the
non-executive directors met separately,
once, without the Chairman.

Committee meetings

Auit Nomination  Remuneration Exacutive Disclosura
Number of meetings in year 9 4 3 4 12 2
Francis Mackay 1 2 1 1 2 - -
Peter Jackson 8 4 3 3 -
Gerry Murphy 9 3 3 4 12 2
John Nelson 9 4 3 4 - -
Phil Bentley 9 4 3 - - -
Daniel Bernard 2 6 - 2 - - -
lan Cheshire 9 - 2 - 10 -
Michazl Hepher 9 4 3 4 - -
Janis Kong 2 2 - - - - -
Hartmut Krédmer 9 - 3 1 - -
Margaret Salmon # 7 3 3 4 -
Duncan Tatton-Brown 9 4 2 2 12 2

1 Resigned on 24 May 2006

2 Appointed on 24 May 2006

3 Appointed on 8 December 2006
4 Resigned on 8 December 2006

Non-attendance at Board and Committee
meetings is rare, usually when either an
unexpected commitment arises, or, for
newly appointed directors, there is a prior
ctash with a meeting which had been
timetabled and could not be rearranged.
Directors are generally provided with the
papers for Board and Committee meetings
a week in advance of the meeting and
directors who are unable to attend provide
comments and feedback to either the
Chairman, Chairman of the Committee
or the Company Secretary, all of whom
ensure those comments and views are
raised at the meeting.

Details of the Audit and Nomination
Committees are provided in the individual
reports of those Committees on page 52.

The details of the Remuneration
Committee are in the Remuneration report
on pages 43 to 51.

The Executive Committee formally
comprises the executive directors of the
Company. In addition, members of the senior
managernent team attend the meetings.
The Committee’s terms of reference can
be found at www.kingfisher.com. The
Committee provides an effective method
of ensuring the active participation of
senior operational management in
understanding the key issues facing
Kingfisher, as a UK listed company. The
Committee's responsibiiities in relation
to risk management and internal control,
and corporate responsibility, are set out on
page 42.

Company Secretary

All directors have access to, and the
services of, the Company Secretary and
may take independent professional advice
at Kingfisher's expense.

The Company Secretary acls as secretary
to all of the above Committees.

The Company Secretary is also responsible
for facilitating the induction and professional
development of Beard members as well
as ensuring good information flows within
the Board, its Committees and between
the non-executive directors and

senior management.



Retations with shareholders

Kingfisher is committed to an active
dialogue with its shareholders through

a planned programme of investor relations.
This activity is a key component of its
corporate communications programme
and is headed by the Group
Communications Director, lan Harding.

Shareholders also receive Annual and
Interim Reports and the investors’ section
of Kingfisher's website
{www.kingfisher.com/investors) includes
copies of all these, all trading updates,
press announcements and presentations
to shareholders.

The investor relations programme
included formal presentations of full year
and interim results, conference calls to
discuss quarterly trading statements on
three other occasions during the year,
and regular meetings between institutional
investors and senior management.

The Board believes that there are
sufficient opportunities for the necessary
dialogue with shareholders and the Board.
Apart from the consultation noted above,
these include regular meetings between
investors and management, the availability
of all the non-executive directors for
maetings if so requested by the
shareholders and a standing invitation for
the non-executive directors to atiend any
of the major presentations by
management to shareholders. The Senior
Independent Director, John Nelson, is
available to shareholders if there are
concerns that cannot be resalved through
normal channels of communication,

The Board received regular reports
concerning institutional shareholder
meetings and their issues and concerns.

This process and reporting allows
the directors to develop the necessary
understanding of the views of the
shareholders and afso enables the Board
to judge whether the investors have
a sufficient understanding of the
Company's objectives.

Both institutional and private
shareholders are welcome at the AGM,
which includes a presentation on the
Group’s business by the Group Chief
Executive. The AGM also provides an
opportunity for shareholders to discuss
with executive and non-executive directors
any issues concerning the Company and
its activities.

Auditor independence
Kingfisher’s rules and authorisation
processes for the instruction of the
auditors for non-audit work; were reviewed
and updated in 2005 and detalls can be
faund at www.kingfisher.com. The auditors
are precluded from engaging in non-audit
services that would compromise their
independence or violate any laws or
regulations affecting their appointment as
auditors. Approval of the Chairman of the
Audit Committee is required prior to
awarding contracts for non-audit services to
the external auditors in excess of a specified
amount. The external auditors report to
the Audit Commitiee annually on their
independence from the Company. Periodic
rotation of key partners is also required.
Each of the Group's businesses are
consulted on the effectiveness and
independence of the Auditors annually.
In addition the Auditors provide the Audit
Committee with a schedule of each matter
on which there was an initial difference
between them and management in relation
to the accounting treatment, with the advice
(if needed) of the firm’s technical committes,
and with the final decisions on these issues.
The Audit Committee considers annually
whether the audit should go cut to tender
but has taken the view that partner
rotation at both the Group and operating
business level has been sufficient to
maintain the necessary independence.

L 2

Accountability, risk management and
internal control

Internal control

The Boeard considers risk assessment,
identification of mitigating acticns and
internal control to be fundamental to
achieving Kingfisher's strategic

corporate objectives.

This system of internal control is:

The Board's overall responsibility;
Regularty, and at least annually, reviewed
for its effectiveness by both the Board and
the Audit Committee;

In compliance with the Turnbull guidance
2005; and

Supported by Kingfisher's policies in such
areas as Code of Conduct, legal and
secretarial, finance and treasury.

However, such a system is designed

ta manage rather than eliminate the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives
and can provide only reasonable and not

absolute assurance agairist material
misstatement or loss.

The key elements of the internal
control process are summarised below:

The Board, which:

Has approved a set of policies,
procedures and frameworks for effective
internal control, including the provision

of quality internal and extarnal reporting
and compliance with app icable laws and
regulations, which are petiodically
reviewed and updated;

Regularly reviews and updates the Group's
strategy and those of its operating
companies;

Reviews and assesses Kingfisher’s key
risks at least annualty;

Reviews performance through a
comprehensive system of reporting, based
on an annual budget with monthly business
revigws against actual resuilts, analysis

of vaniances, key performance indicators
and regular forecasting;

Has well defined policies gjoverning
appraisal and approval of capital expenditure
and treasury operations;

Seeks assurance that effective control

is being maintained through regular reports
from the Audit Committee and various
independent monitoring functions.

The Audit Committee which, in respect
of the Group:

Monitors the integrity of th2 financial
statements and any formal annocuncements
relating to financial performance;
Reviews and evaluates the internal
financial risk, and cther internal controls
and their associated systerns;

Monitors and reviews the effectiveness
of the internal audit functio=;

Considers and reviews the reports from
the external auditors on the: principal
reporting issues faced by the Group.

The Executive Committee vshich, in respect

of the Group:

Reviews and makes recommendations to

the Board, where approprizte, regarding:

- The strategic and business plans of
individual businesses and the strategic
choices of the Group;

- The annual budget and capital
expenditure proposals for the Group;

— Management development and senior
executive succession plans.
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= Oversees and reviews the Group's Corporate
responsibility programme and operating
companies’ individual progress; with the
Group Chief Executive reparting to the

Board at least annually on issues, progress

and recommendations for change.

« Approves or, where appropriate,
recommends to the Board any acquisitions
or disposals of companies, businesses or
significant assets;

» Reviews periodically as necessary the
communications messages to the investor
community for effectiveness and relevance.
It also ensures any issuies regarding
strategy and performance that the investor
community are expressing are fully
understood, that these are communicated
appropriately to the Board and actions are
taken to address any legitimate concerns;

+ Oversnes the work of the Treasury
Committee and reviews and approves on
hehalf of the Board any significant or unusual
treasury transactions within the limits set
out in the Treasury Policy and exercises all
powers of execution and delivery of the
Board in relation to the approval and
authorisation for signature of financing
documents within the Committee’s terms
of reference and authority [imits; and

s Allots new shares in the Company to
employees following the exercise of share
options in schemes approved by the
Board and sharehaolders.

The business head of each operating
company/business area who:

* Maintains systems that continually identify
and evaluate significant risks affecting their
strategies and that apply to their areas
of the business;

* Reviews and monitors the effectiveness
of internal control systems through
an operating company audit committes
and reports from internal and external
audit functions;

* Has responsibility for identification and
evaluation of significant risks to their
business area, together with the design
of mitigating controls;

» Has responsibility for and ensures the
effective functioning of their operating
company audit committee;

» Self-certifies that internal control
processes are in piace and that they
comply with Group policies; and

+ Supported by their cperating company
audit committee, reports on any control
weaknesses or breakdowns that could be
material to the Group.

The Internal Audit and Risk Management
function which:

Works with the operating companies

to develop, improve and embed risk
managerment tools and processes into
their business operations;

Oversees the operation of the individual
operating businesses’ audit committees;
Ensures that business risks are identified,
managed and regularly reviewed at all
levels of the Group and that directors are
periodically appraised of the key risks in
accordance with the Turnbull guidance;
Provides the Board with objective
assurance on the control environment
across the Group;

Ensures that the operating companies have
appropriate organisation and processes
to carry out regular and effective reviews
of their internal controls;

Monitors adherence to the Group’s key
policies and principles; and

Provides the Group Audit Committee with
necassary assurances on the control
environment.

Whilst management at each operating
business has responsibility for the
identification and evaluation of significant
risks applicable to their business ard any
mitigating actions to be taken, Group
executive management reviews, identifies
and evaluates the risks which are significant
at a Group level as well as the mitigating
actions against those risks. These are then
considered by the Board after review by
the Audit Committee. The type of risks
identified include strategic risk, external
factors (such as competition, enwvironment
and regulation), change management
programmes, health and safety, retention
of key management and macro market
risks. The Internal Audit plans are designed
to address the controls and actions in
relation to each business's significant
identified risks. Where appropriate, the risk
management process will include the use
of insurance.

The directors confimn they have reviewed
the effectiveness of this systemn of internal
contral, that any necessary action has
been or is being taken to remedy any
significant failings or weaknessss identified
from the review and that it accords with the
guidance of the Turnbull Committee on
interna! control.

Environmental, social and governance
{(ESG)

The Executive Commitiee oversees
corporate responsibility including
environment, social and governance matters,
its terms of reference can be found on the
website www.kingfisher.com. The Board
recognises the importance of ESG matters
and receives information concerning any
risks that may be posed regarding such
matters from the Group Chief Executive
and the Executive Committee. The Board
formally reviews progress at feast on an
annual basis.

Key ESG issues are managed through
Kingfisher's Corporate Responsibility Policy
and Steps to Responsible Growth
management system (which is shown
on pages 18 and 19). In addition, Kingfisher
has a Code of Conduct for employees
which provides guidance on governance
issues. Non-compliance with the Code
is a disciplinary issue.

Kingfisher is developing a Corporate
responsibility risk register to ensure
a common approach across the Group
to the way these risks are identified and
managed. Work is underway to review the
range of potential issues for the register,
their magnitude and probability of
occurrence. In addition, the register will
identify the range of mitigating controls
in place to minimise the potential impact
of the risks.

An overview of progress on Carporate
responsibility can be found on pages
18 and 19. A more detailed Corporate
responsibility report is alse published,
which is available on the website
www.kingfisher.com/cr, and as a
printed summary.

By Order of the Board
Helen Jones
Company Secretary
28 March 2007
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This report t¢ shareholders provides
information on the remuneration and share
interests of all Kingfisher directors, and the
criteria by which that remuneration has
been determined. It has been prepared in
accordance with Schedule 7A to the
Companies Act 1985 and the applicable
Listing Rules.

The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Commitiee is responsible
for the broad policy governing senior
executives’ pay and remuneration. It sets
the actual levels of all elements of the
remuneration of all executive directors of
the Company and for certain senior
operating executives. The Committee also
oversees the administration of Kingfisher's
employee share schemes and determines
the level of fees for the Chairman of the
Board. The Committee's terms of reference
are available at www.kingfisher.corm.

The Committee aims to ensure that
senior executives (including executive
directors of the Company) are rewarded
far their contribution te Kingfisher and are
motivated to enhance returns to
shareholders. It advises the Board on the
remuneration framework and policy for
such senior executives and, once formally
endorsed by the full Board, it applies
the policy.

The Committee is chaired by John
Nelson and comprises two other
independent non-executive directors,
Michael Hepher and, since her
appointment as a director in December
20086, Janis Kong. Until her resignation
from the Board in December 20086,
Margaret Salmon was also a member
of the Committee. John Nelson,

Michael Hepher, and, until her resignation,
Margaret Salmon, have been members for
at least two years. The Chairman of the
Beard and the Group Chief Executive are
invited to attend meetings of the
Committee but not when their own
arrangements are considered.

The Committee consults with
shareholders to ensure their views are
understood and taken into account in the
work of the Committee, particularly in
relation to changes in Kingfisher employee
share scheme arrangements and wider
trends in executive remuneration.

The Committee met four times during
the year. Most of the Committee’s work
over the past year has concerned the

measures and targets for the Kingfisher
Incentive Scheme (KIS} arrangements for
senior executives and executive directors,
as described in more detail later in this
report, and finalising and approving the
proposals for the Performance Share Plan
(PSP} (approved by shareholders at the
AGM in May 2006).

Advice
During the year the Committee sought the
advice of Kingfisher's Group Human
Resources Director, Tony Williams, and
was supported by the Company Secretary,
Helen Jones. The Committee has also
appointed the following external advisors:
* New Bridge Street Consultants LLP
(NBSC} provides advice on the ongeing
operation of employee and executive
share plans together with advice on
execulive remuneration; and
Allen & Overy LLP provides lega! advice to
the Committee on contracts and for other
employment and remuneration issues in
refation to executive directors and senior
executives. Allen & Overy LLP does not
advise the Company separately on any
other legal matters.

NBSC currently also provides advice
to the Company on the technical aspects
of the operation of the shares element in
the KIS as well as the PSP, ShareSave and
Executive option schemes. Additionally,
Towers Perrin was requested by the
Company to provide advice periodically on
the market competitiveness of remuneration
for executives (and non-executive director
fee levels) in the UK and overseas.

Information subject to audit

The following sections, on pages 43 to 51,

of the Remuneration report are audited:

‘Components of executive directors'

remuneration — Annual bonus and long-

term incentives, including the PSP’ - the

summary of performance criteria upon

which the vesting of performance shares

are conditional;

*» ‘Executive directors’ remuneration
overview';

* 'KIS Share Awards';

s ‘Perfarmance Share Awards’;

* ‘ShareSave Option Scheme’;

» ‘Closed incentive plans' — except for
compliance with guidelines on ditution limits;

» ‘Directors’ pension benefits'; and

* ‘Non-executive directors’ remuneration
table and notes.

Remuneration policy for executive
directors

The Committee intends that executive
director remuneration, both in terms of
base salary and total remuneration, should
be competitive by reference to the
experience of the executive concerned,
the role fulfilled, internal relativities and the
markets in which the Company competes.
This is designed to promote business
success through the recruitment, retention
and motivation of the highest quality
executives. This policy is consistently
applied across the Group for the
remuneration of the executive directors
and senior executives.

The Committee undertook a full review
of the senior executives’ remuneration
structure during 2005/06. This review led
to a simplification of the Company’s
incentive structure for 2005/07 with
executives being eligible for annual bonus
awards under the KIS Cash and KIS
Shares schemes, and alsc separately
receiving annual awards of Performance
Shares under the new PSP The
Committee believes that tris revised
structure remaing appropriate for the
forthcoming year as it is waighted towards
the achievement of stretching, individually
targeted annual bonus measures but also
aligns the interests of executives with
those of shareholders through a continued
emphasis on equity based incentives
which also provide a better ‘lock-in’ of key
executives. The Committee has been
advised by NBSC that this remuneration
structure is competitive bul not excessive
when compared with relevant external
benchmarks, and the Committee is
satisfied that there is an aparopriate
balance between the different elements
of pay (including the split between fixed
and variable pay).

Compaonents of executive directors’
remuneration

Salaries and benefits

Salaries are reviewed annuzlly in August,
taking into account criteria such as market
conditions affecting executive
remuneration, affordability, the level of
increases awarded to staff generally and
the individual's contribution. In addition,
the Company provides a range of
additional benefits, including life and
medical insurances, membership of a
Company pension scheme, subsidised

e
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staff canteen, staff discount card, 30
working days holiday per year and a
company car or cash allowance.

With effect from 1 August 2006, Gerry
Murphy, lan Cheshire and Duncan Tatton-
Brown were awarded base salary
increases of 3.1%, 3.5% and 10% per
annum respectively. The increase for
Duncan Tatton-Brown was to bring his
salary more into line with the mid-market
for FTSE 100 finance directors and to
reflect increased responsibilities. The
increases for Gerry Murphy and lan
Cheshire were based on general inflation.

A similar market-driven approach was
taken with other salary increases awarded
to management, administrative staff and
store staff in the UK. Overall the increases
for staff in stores averaged 3.4%, with
increases averaging 3.0% for managers
and supervisors and 4.5% for experts and
administrative staff. Salary increases at the
Store Support Office of B&CQ averaged
3%. Qverall B&Q's average increase
across all staff was 3.2%. Increases in
France averaged around 2.75%.

The current annual base salaries of the
executive directors are:

Gerry Murphy © £912,000
lan Cheshire £440,000
Duncan Tatton-Brown £440,000

Annual bonus and long-term incentives
Annual bonuses are awarded under the KIS.
The KIS comprises the Kingfisher Annual
Cash Incentive Scheme 2003 {KIS Cash
scheme} and the Kingfisher Incentive Share
Scheme 2003 (KIS Shares scheme). Under
these: arrangements, in 2007/08 senior
executives may receive a performance-
related cash bonus under the KIS Cash
scheme and a contingent share award
under the KIS Shares scheme equal to half
the value (at the time of award) of the cash
bonus. The contingent share award must
normally be held for three years before

it vests, with the shares being normally
subject to forfeiture should the executive
leave: Kingfisher during the three-year
deferral period as a result of voluntary
resignation or dismissal for cause.
Contingent share awards from April 2007
will, in line with ABI best practice, receive
a dividend roli-up on vesting calculated

on the basis of a notional purchase of
shares on each relevant ex-dividend date
using that day's closing mid-market price.

Substantial awards under the KIS
Cash scheme and the KIS Shares scheme
are only payable to executives on
achievernent of the performance targets
agreed by the Committes at the beginning
of each year, based on Kingfisher's
strategic and financial planning process
and the economic and competitive
environment in which the Company and its
principal businesses operate.

In respect of the financial year ended
3 February 2007, the key performance
parameters for Gerry Murphy and Duncan
Tatton-Brown were:

Group return on invested capital
Group cash generation

Group profit after tax; and
Individual targets

S e

For lan Cheshire, 25% of his bonus
focused on Group profit after tax with 75%
being targeted in respect of B&Q UK's
performance on:

1. Return on invested capital
2. Cash generation; and
3. Individual targsts

The overall bonuses earned were moderately
below on-target levels. The financial results,
apart from the cash generation targets, did
not reach on-target levels; the individual
objectives set for the executive directors,
which principally related to specific
measures regarding the B&Q development
proegramme, were substantially met.

The key performance parameters for
Gerry Murphy, lan Cheshire and Duncan-
Tatton Brown for 2007/08 are the same
as those applying for 2006/07, although
the detailed personal objectives will focus
on current issues.

Assuming target performance is fully
achieved, the cash component is valued
at 60% of base salary, with the deferred
sharg award being valued at 30% of base
salary for executive directors, giving
a combined value equivalent to 90% of
salary. In years when Kingfisher achieves
performance significantly in excess of
target this combined value can increase
to 150% {100% of salary in cash and 50%
of salary in deferred shares). The Committee
has discretion to adjust awards (up or down)
where it concludes that a particular
individual’s contribution warrants a different
level of award (but subject to the maximum

combined level of 150% of base salary).

Awards under the KIS result in up to
approximately 46% of executive directors’
targeted annual remuneration {excluding
pensions) being performance-related, and
when combined with the PSP described
below, up to 60%, an approach the
Committee believes is appropriate for
Kingfisher as a dynamic international retailer.

If an executive does not work for
Kingfisher throughout the whole of a
financial year, the Committee has the
discretion to determine the appropriate
level of payment under the KIS Cash
scheme for that year. Where Kingfisher
terminates an executive's contract except
for cause, or on retirement, then, reflecting
the fact there will be no entitlement to
awards under the KIS Shares scheme, the
executive may receive a cash replacement
of the equivalent value of the KIS Shares
scheme award, pro rata for the period of
the financial year he was employed, subject
to the discretion of the Committee to decide
the appropriate level of such bonus.

The PSP
The PSP is a stand alone plan under
which provisional awards of Performance
Shares are granted each year to selected
senior executives. Performance Shares will
be provisionally awarded at six-monthly
intervals following the publication of the
annual and half yearly results. The first
such award was made on 28 June 2006
following the AGM approval in May, and
the second on 24 QOctober 2006. In future
years, awards would normally be made in
March/April and September/October.
Performance Shares will normally vest
three years from the award date, provided

" that the executive is still employed by the

Group and Kingfisher's Total Shareholder
Return (TSR) performance is above median
for the FTSE 100 during the three-year
performance period. No vesting will occur
at or below median performance. At above
median performance, 25% of these shares
will vest, increasing on a straight line basis to
100% at above upper quartile performance.
In addition, the Committee must also be
satisfied that the TSR performance is
reflective of underlying Company
performance for such awards to vest.

TSR was selected as the most appropriate
measure as it is robust, aligns executives'
interests with those of shareholders and is
generally favoured by the Company's major




shareholders. The FTSE 100 was chosen
as the comparator group because there is
a general lack of directly quoted home
improvement businesses against which 1o
compare the Company's TSR specifically
and because major shareholders, when
consulted previously, indicated their
preference for the chosen comparator
group. NBSC independently carries out the
refevant TSR calculations for the Commiittee.

At the moment, the maximum annual
Performance Shares vesting for above
upper quartile performance under the plan
would be worth, at grant, 125% of a
participant’s salary (subject to the discretion
of the Committee to award a different level
within the normal plan limit of 200%,
although there is no current intention to
exceed 125%) reducing to 31.25% vesting
for just above median performance.
Performance Shares also receive a dividend
roll-up catculated on the basis of a notional
purchase of shares on each relevant ex-
dividend date using that day's closing mid-
market price.

Other long-term incentive plans

Apart from the ShareSave Option Scheme,
all other option and incentive arrangements
have been discontinued, but awards made
under these schemes in 2006/07 and in
previous years will vest over time, in
accordance with the rules governing the
various plans. The details are shown in the
section entitled Closed incentive plans on
pages 48 and 49.

Share Ownership Guidelines

The Committee has established formal
Share Ownership Guidelines which prohibit
executive directors selling shares obtained
through the KIS Shares scheme and long-
term incentive plans including the PSP
(except to meet tax obligations) until they
hold shares costing or worth at least one
times base salary {two times for the Group
Chief Executive). The Committee believes
that this will provide a longer-term retention
mechanism and mean that, over time,
executives will have a significant personal
interest in Kingfisher shares. The Committee
believes these arrangements align
executives’ and shareholders' interests
effectively and encourage a long-term view
of performance.

Executive directors’' service contracts
All executive directors and UK senior
executives have service coniracts terminable
by no more than 12 months' notice by
either side, with no different arrangements
applying in the event of termination
following a change of control. For senior
executives not employed from the UK, the
same principles apply, but there are local
laws and regulations which mean it is
possible that, subject o length of service
and reascns for termination, more than

12 months’ notice has to be given. Details
of the executive directors' contracts are
summarised below.

The contracts for Gerry Murphy,
lan Cheshire and Duncan Tatton-Brown
provide that termination payments would
be paid on a phased basis at a monthly
rate of 15% of annual salary for a maximum
of 12 months. Lower amounts are payable
if the director commences lower paid
employment during the 12 month pertod,
and payments cease immediately when
employment providing the same or higher
value remuneration is started.

To reflect the arrangements entered
into on his appointment, Gerry Murphy
would, in addition, continue to receive for
the same period a monthly pension
contribution or Scheme Cap supplement
at a reduced rate of 30% of his monthly
salary above the Scheme Cap (see
Pension provision opposite).

Executive Date of last Notice
director contract period

(months)
Gerry Murphy 16/03/2004 12
lan Cheshire 01/03/2004 12
Duncan Tatton-Brown 01/02/2004 12

All executive directors' contracts terminate
auiomatically upon reaching normal
retirement age, currently 60, although this
is under review following the application

of the age discrimination legislation in
October 20086.

Kingfisher allows each executive directar
{and senior executives), other than Gerry
Murphy, to accept and hold one non-
executive role outside the Group. Gerry
Murphy's contract allows him to take two
non-executive roles with the conseni of
the Chairman, but, in accordance with the
Combined Code requirements, only one
FTSE 100 direciorship. To date he has
only held one non-executive appointment

at any one time. All appoittments are
subject to conflict checks.

The following fees for acting as non-
executive directors of companies not part
of the Kingfisher Group wzare earned and
retained by the individual during 2006/07:

Gerry Murphy 60,667
lan Cheshire £42 958
Duncan Tatton-Brown £45,000

Pension provision

Gerry Murphy, lan Cheshire and Duncan
Tatton-Brown are members of the main
defined benefit funded arrangement, the
Kingfisher Pension Scheme, which was
closed to new employees of the Group
on 1 April 2004, and which provides

a pension on retirement at age 60 of
1/60th of base salary up to the Earnings
Cap for each year of pens‘onable service.
In the event of death during employment,
dependants would receive a pension and
a lump sum from the scheme (relating to
the employee's contributions during the
period of membership) and life insurance
equal to four times the amount of base
salary up to the Earnings Cap. On leaving
the employment of the Group betore
retirement, members would become
entitled to a deferred penson.

All three executive directors accrue
benefits in the Kingfisher Pension Scheme
on earnings up to the limit of the Earnings
Cap. Following the remcva of the Earnings
Cap by HMRC in April 2008, the Company
introduced a Scheme Cap in ling with the
previous Earnings Cap. As such, neither
pension benefits, nor the total contribution
percentages of the directors described
below, have been increased as a result
of the Finance Act 2004.

In addition to the Scheme benefits,
Gerry Murphy, pursuant to his service
agreement, receives a pension supplement
of 40% of his earnings above the newly
introduced Scheme Cap. The February
and March 2006 supplements were paid
into a FURBS. lan Cheshire: and Duncan
Tatton-Brown receive supp'ements of 10%
of their earnings above the Scheme Cap.
The salary supplements for 2006/07 are
disclosed in the executive directors’
remuneration table on page 46.
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Executive directors’ remuneration overview

___Total remuneration

Base Total Cash
£000 L salary Benefits ! Eor_mg_*__ 2097 2006
Gerry Murphy * - 8985 3239 4481 16705 10968
lan Cheshire ? 432.5 56.0 276.6 765.1 590.6
Duncan Tatton-Brown 420.0 54.8 221.5 696.3 446.1
Total 1,751.0 4347 946.2 3,i31 9 21335
1 Total bensfits inchude cash payments representing 2 For the contingent shares award under the KIS 3 Datalls of the axercise of the Investment share

Scheme Cap Supplements of £285,502 for Gerry
Murphy, £32,432 for lan Cheshire and £31,184 for
Duncan Tatton-Brown; non-cash benelits
comprised medical, life and permanent health
insurances; lan Cheshire receivad a cash allowance
in lieu of a company car, plus the value of a
company car for part of the year.

KIS Share Awards

Shares schema in relation to the financial year
ended 3 February 2007, see the {abla below, and
for the Multiplier Awards see the table under
Closed incentive plans on page 49,

award made io Gerry Murphy as part of his
recruitment arrangements, and the exercise of the
ShareSave option by lan Cheshire are included in
the relevant tables on pages 49 and 47
respectively,

Once the contingent share award is made in respect of the bonus earned, the only qualifying condition for the award normally to vest
is to be in the employment of the Company at the vesting date. In respect of bonuses paid in 2004, 2005 and 20086, an additional
Multiptier Award of shares was potentially receivable by certain executive directors - detalls of these are shown under Closed incentive
plans on page 49. Following the introduction of the PSP, no further Multiplier Awards will be granted.

Number of Market

Number of  Contingent price per  Numper of

Contingeni Shares Price share on  Contingent
Shares at  awarded in per date of  Shares at Vesting Lapse
Namea start of year year shara award end of year Date ! Date
Gerry Murphy 221,448 ~ 288.50p 28B6.00p 221,448 28/04/2007 28/10/2007
116,822 - 286.92p 285.50p 116,822 6/04/2008 6/10/2008
- 23,844 ¢ 23?.83p 231.25p 23,844 10/04/2009 10/ O/QOOg
Total 338,270 23,844 362._114___ B
lan Cheshire 86,088 - 288.50p 286.00p 86,088 28/04/2007 28/10/2007
39,685 - 288.92p 285.50p 39,685 B6/04/2008 6/10/2008
- 60,4712 23_3.83p 231.25p 60,471 1{)/(1412009 JCMQEJQ
Total 125,773 60,471 o 186,244 L
Duncan Tatton-Brown 44,412 - 28B.50p 286.00p 44,412 28B/04/2007 28/10/2007
44913 - 286.92p 285.50p 44,913  6/04/2008 6/10/2008
- 10,777 ¢ 233‘839_ 231.25p 10,777 10/04/2009 10/10/2009

Total 89,325 10,777 R 100,102

Totals 553,368 95,092 648,460
1 As the first vesting date for any of the awards 2 Ag disclosed in last year's Remuneration report Awards of contingent shares, in respect of the financiat

is 28 April 2007 and no executive director has left
the Company none of the awards vested or lapsed
durirg the year,

these awards under the KIS Shares scheme were
made on 10 April 20086, in respect of the financial
year ended 28 January 2006. These awards are
structurad as nominal cost options {on payment in
aggregate of a maximum of £1). They will nomally
vest in April 2009 and will be exercisable within the
period of six months starting from the vesting date.

year ended 3 February 2007, are due 1o be mada on
11 Aprit 2007, vesting in April 2010, to Gerry Murphy,
lan Cheshire and Duncan Tatton-Brown under the
KIS Shares scheme to the value of £224,048,
£138,306 and £110,733, respectively, at the average
mid-market price over the three dealing days, 4, 5,
and 10 April 2007. As the awards will be made after
publication of the accounts for the financial year
ended 3 February 2007, the detail will be disclosed
fully in next year's Annuaf Report.




Performance Share Awards

Performance Shares will narmally vest subject to the Company's TSR performance relative to the constituents of the FTSE 100 over
a fixed three-year performance period. Further details of the performance condition are outlined on page 44,

Number of

Number of  Performance Number of

Performance Shares Dividend  Performance
Shares at awarded Date of Price per Rall-up Shares at Vasting Lapse
Name start of year in year * Grant share shares ' end of year _Eﬂ Date
Gerry Murphy - 245,016 28/06/2006 225.75p 3,897 248,313 28/06/2209 28/12/2009
- 223,091 24/10/2006 2755.50p - 223,091 241 0/20_% 24/04/2010
Total - 468,107 o 3,897 472,004 -
lan Cheshire - 117,663 28/06/2006 225.75p 1.871 119,534 28/06/2009 28/12/2009
- 107,632 24/10/2006 255.50p - 107,632 24/10/2009 24/04/2010

Total - 225,295 1,871 227,166
Duncan Tatton-Brown - 110,741 28/06/2006 225.75p 1,761 112,502 28/06/2008 28/12/2009
o - 107.@32 24/10/2006 255.50p o - 107,632 24/10/2008 24/04/2010

Total - 218,373 1,761 220,134

Totals - 911,775 7,529 919,304

* The price used to calculate the Dividend
Roll-up shares was 242.00p, being the market
price on 20 September 2008,

ShareSave Option Scheme

A UK ShareSave Option Scheme is open to all gligible employees, including executive directors. As is the case with all savings-related
share option schemes open to all employees, there are no performance criteria.

o Number of Options
Granted Exercised Lapsed Opticn Date from
At start during during during At end price which Lapse
Narme of year year year * year of year (pence} exercisable ) Date
Gerry Murphy 5,324 - - - 5,324 175.60 01/12/2C08 01/06/2009
lan Cheshire 6,019 - 6,019 - - 157.00 01/12/2C05 01/06/2006
4,805 - - 4,805 196.67 01/12/2099793076/2010
Duncan Tatton-Brown 5,324 - - - 5324 175.60 01/12/2008 01/06/2009
Totals 16,667 4,805 6,019 - 15,453

1 The market price of the shares on 6 April 2006
when the options were exercised was 234,75p
ang the gain was £4,680.
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Closed incentive plans

There are two further long-term incentive plans, the Executive Share Option Scheme and the Kingfisher incentive Plan (KIP), as well as
Multiplier Awards made in previous years under the KIS Shares scheme and the recruitment awards granted to Gerry Murphy, all of which
are now closed and under which no further awards will be made. Existing awards under these arrangements may still become
exercisable or vest at the end of their respective deferral periods. The full details of each can be found in previous Annual Reports.

The outstanding awards are as follows: .

Executive Share Options

The tast grants under the Executive Share Option Scheme were made on 17 April 2003. Other than those granted to Gerry Murphy, the
options vest from three 1o 10 years of the grant date subject to the satisfaction of a performance condition which generally requires the
growth in the Company's Earnings Per Share (EPS) over a three-year period to have exceeded that of the Retail Price Index (RPI) plus
6%. The criteria were set and approved by shareholders when the scheme was established in 1993 and were judged at the time to be
appropriate criteria.

Number of Options o
Granted Exercised Lapsed Option Date from
Af stant during during during Atend price which Lapse
Name L of year year vear year of year (pence) exercisali)le_ . ﬁa
Gerry Murphy 12,612 12,612 237.85 17/04/2008 17/04/2007
1,332,773 1,332,773 237.8_5 1?/04/20_(}_6 _ 17/04/2007
Total L 1,345,385 - - - 41 345,385 - _
lan Cheshire 45,489 45,489 39569  26/10/2004 26/10/2008
30,520 30,520 589.76  01/04/2004 01/04/2009
74,346 74,346  393.43 17/04/2004 17/04/2010
69,901 69,991 357.18  25/09/2004 25/09/2010
126,231 126,231 209.93  26/09/2004 26/09/2011
91,350% 91,350 290.08  09/04/2005 09/04/2012
164,144 164,144 194,95 08/10/2005 08/10/2012
134,538 134,538  237.85 1?/&/2(_)'063 17/04/2013
Total 736,600 - - - 736,609 -
Duncan Tatton-Brown 72,272 . 72,272 209.93  26/09/2004 26/09/2011
26,151 26,151 250.08  09/04/2005 09/04/2012
43,600 43,600 19495  08/10/2005 08/10/2012
35,736 35736 237.86  17/04/2006° 17/04/2013
Total 177,759 - - - 177,759
' The cptions granted to Gerry Murphy on 17 April 2 Phantom Options of 81,350 were granted to ? The perfarmance conditions for &l options have
2003 were part of the terms of his recruitment and lan Cheshire in addition to these options at the been met with the exception of the final grant made
have the same performance criteria except that same price, with the same perlermance conditions on 17 April 2003.
he has agreed that they can only be tested cn and over the same maturity periods. On exercise,
the third anniversary of grant or, if not satisfied, only the cash equivalent to any gain will be paid In the period 28 January 2006 to 3 February 2007, the
on the fourth anniversary of grant (from a fixed and disclosed as remuneration at that time, highest and lowest market price for Kingfisher shares
base). As the EPS condition has not been met the was 273.00p and 218.75p respectively, The market
options will lxpse on 17 Aprl 2007. price at close of business on 2 February 2007 was
252 50p.

KIP
The last awards under the KIP were made in March 2003. Awards vested at the end of three years subject to the individual remaining in
employment during the deferral period.

Date'and
market price
Awarded Vested Lapsed Balance of shares
Type of At start during during during remaining when award Vesting
Name award of year year year! year to vast made Date
Duncan Tatton-Brown Matching 28,571 - 26,571 - - March 2003 March 2006
Shares for 238.50p
deferred
cash bonus

1 Vested on 21 March 2006 when the market
price was 248,00p, giving a pre-tax valua on
vesting of £65,896.




Multiplier Awards relating to prior year KIS Share Awards
Bonuses paid under the KIS Shares scheme in April 2004 (in respect of Gerry Murphy only as he did not receive the ncrmal grant of
aptions in April 2003}, 2005 and 2008 were matched at a ratio of 0.4:1 by a conditional Multiplier Award of shares. Vesting of these
awards is subject to the TSR performance of the Company against the constituents of the FTSE 100 over the three-year period following
the year for which the bonus was earned. No vesting will occur at or below median performance. At above median performance, 25% of
these shares vest, increasing on a straight line basis to 100% at above upper quartile performance. In addition, the Committee must also
be satisfied that the TSR performance is reflective of underlying Company performance for such awards to vest.

MMarkel

Multiplier Multiplier price per Multiplier

Awards Awards Price sharg on Awards
at start granted per data of at end Vesting Lapse
Narne of year in year! share award of year Date? Date
Gerry Murphy 88,579 - 288.50p 286.00p 88,579  28/04/2007  28/04/2007
46,728 - 286.92p 28550Cp 46,728 6/04/2008 6/10/2008
o - 9,537 23383p 231.25p 9,587 10/04/2009 10/10/2009

Total 135,307 9,637 _ 144,844
lan Cheshire 15,874 - 286.92p 285.50p 15,874 6/04/2008 6/10/2008
- 24,188 233.83p 231.25p 24,188 10/04/2009  10/10/2009

Total 15,874 24,188 40,062
Duncan Tatton-Brown 17,965 - 286.92p 285.50p 17,965 6/04/2008 6/10/2008
- 4310 233.83p 231.25p 4,310 10/04/2009 10/10/2009

Total 17,965 4,310 22,275

Totals 169,146 38,035 207,181

! As disclosed in last year's Remuneration repornt
these awards under the KIS Shares scheme were
made on 10 April 2008, In respect of the financial
year ended 28 January 2008. These awards are
structured as nominal cost oplions {on payment in
aggregate of a maximum of £1). They wil normally
vast in April 2009 and will be exercisable within the
period of six months starting from tha vesting date.

Share awards to Gerry Murphy — agreed in 2002 as part of his recruitment arrangements

2 As the first vesting date for any of the awards is
28 April 2007 and ne executive diractor has left the
Cormpany none of the awards vested or lapsed
during the year. Since the end of the financial year
ended 3 February 2007 the TSR performance has
been calculated in respect of the potential Multiplier
Award vesting in April 2007 and median
performance was not achieved; accordingly, this
Multiplier Award will not vest and will lapse.

These share-based awards were agreed as part of the terms of Gerry Murphy's recruitment as Group Chief Executive and were fully

disclosed in 2003/04.

Market price
Awarded Vested Lapsed per share
At start during durning during when award Qualifying Vesling At end
Type of award of year year year year made conditions Datg34 of year
Investment Shares 187,013' - 187,013 - 239.17p Part of 1/02/2036 -
recruitment
Potential Matching Shares  Between nil and: TSR of
561,039° - - 561,039% 230.17p median to 1/02/2026 -
285,960° = - - 286.00p upper 27/04/2037 285,960
301,476° - - - 286.92p quartile 6/04/2038 301,476
compared to
FTSE 100

' In accordance with the terms of his appointment the
value of the award was £360,000 as of the date
of his appointment, reflecting the value of benefits
foregone on leaving his previous emplover to join
the Group (there wera no performance conditions}.
The number of shares awarded was based on
the Company's share price of 192.50p on that date
{3 February 2003). Awards were granted on
17 April 2003 when the share price was 232.17p
(pre the seven for eight share consolidation in
July 2003), The award vested on 1 February 2006
and Gerry Murphy exercised his rights over the
187,013 shares on B April 2006 when the market
price was 234.75p, giving a pre-tax vatus on
vesting of £439,013.

2 No Matching Shares vest for below median
performance, with maximum vesting for upper
quarlile TSR performance over the three-year
performance period. In respect of the 561,039
share match to the Investment Shares awarded

on appaintment in 2003, TSR performance for the
three-year period ended 28 January 2006 was
calculated and, as median performance was not
reached, no Matching Shares vested and the
award lapsed,

If Gerry Murphy's employment terminates before any
vesting date by reason of death, injury, ill health,
early tenmination by Kingfisher {other than for cause)
or resignation for “good reason” (as defined in his
service contract), then subject to the discration of

w

the Committee in certaln limitec circumstances, such
of the Matching Shares as can be treated as vested
will vest, taking into account TSR performance up
to the date of cessaticn of his employmant, bt
reduced on a time pro-rated basis.

4 As the awards are structured iis nominal cost
options {on payment in aggrecate of a maximum
of £1} they can be exercised viithin a six month
period starting from the vesting date.

No variations to the terms and conditions of the
awards were made during the year,
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Ditution limits

Kingfisher share plans comply with recommended guidelines on dilution limits and the Company has always operated within these fimits.

Assuming none of the extant options lapse and will be exercised, and having included all exercised options the Company has utilised 3%
of the 10% in 10 years and 2% of the 5% in 10 years in accordance with the Association of British Insurers (ABI) guidance on dilution limits.

Directors’ pension benefits

The following table shows details required under both Schedule 7A to the Companies Act 1985 and the Listing Rules as they apply to

Kingfisher for the year ended 3 February 2007.

In respect of the Companies Act, the details shown represent:

accrued pansion benefits at the relevant dates (payable from age 60);

the increase in the amount of accrued pension during this year;

the transfer value amounts as at 28 January 2006 and 3 February 2007,

the increase in transfer value between those dates, net of member contributions paid.

Schedule YA Companies Act 1985 Additional Listing Rutes
o Accrued pengion Transfer value Pension cost

Increase in Incraase in

transfer accrued

Increase in value pension

accrued 2007 2006 £000 £000 pa
Years of pension  £000  £00Q (netofdirector’s 2007 2006 (netofinflation/ 2007 2006
Name Age Service  £000 pa pa pa' contributions) E000 £0001 revaluation) £000  £000
Gerry Murphy 51 4 2 13 11 52 182 123 2 17 54
lan Cheshire 47 8 3 18 15 54 206 145 2 14 8
Duncan Tatton-Brown 42 <] 2 19 17 42 166 116 2 8 37

* Accrued pensions and transfer values include
employer contributions (by way of bonus surrender}
made in March 2005 of £38,869 for Gerry Murphy
and of £30,000 for Duncan Tatton-Brown. There
were ng bonug surrenders by any of the directors
in 2008,

Remuneration policy for
non-executive directors

The Board determings the fees paid to
non-executive directors under a policy
which seeks to recognise the time
commitment, responsibility and technical
skills required to make a valuable
contribution to an effective Board. During
2006 = review of these fees against the
market was undertaken for the first time
since February 2004. The basic non-
executive director's fee was increased to
£50,000 per annum with effect from

1 August 20086, For the year ended

3 February 2007 non-executive directors
were paid £46,000 for their services as
members of the Board. In addition the
review alsc addressed the level of additional
fees for membership and chairing of

committees. Whilst it was decided not
to pay additional amounts for membership
of committees, the fee paid for chairing
the Audit Committee was increased, from
£10,000 to £15,000, and the fee paid for
chairing the Remuneration Committee was
increased, from £8,000 to £10,000, each
per annum with effect from 1 August 2006
and both to reflect the level of work
involved in the role. The fee for the Senior
Independent Director was not increased
and remains at £13,000 per annum.
Daniel Bernard was appointed Deputy
Chairman at the AGM in May 2008. In this
role he receives a fee of €200,000
{£135,900) per annum, of which £50,000
is the non-executive director fee and the

balance (£85,900) is in respect of his role
as Deputy Chairman and reflects his
considerable international retailing
experience. John Nelson will retire as
Deputy Chairman at the AGM in 2007,
but will continue as the Senior
Independent Director and Chair of the
Remuneration Commitiee.

The Chairman’s fees are set by
reference to his time commitment and
relevant benchmark data. Peter Jackson
was remunerated as a non-executive
director until he assumed the role of
Chairman at the end of the AGM in May
2006, As Chairman he receives a fee of
£275,000 per annum.




Non-executive remuneration

Total remuneration!

2007 2006
Non-executive director £000 £000
Francis Mackay ? 78.8 250.0
Peter Jackson 8 2024 3.5
Daniel Bernard ¢ 90.0 -
John Nelson 68.0 63.0
Phil Bentley 58.5 52.0
Michael Hepher 46.0 42.0
Hartmut Kramer 46.0 42.0
Margaret Salmon 2 38.9 44.8
Janis Kong ¢ 7.3 -
Total 635.9 497.3

1 Non-executive directors are only paid fees.
2 Untdl his retirerment in May 2006

Non-executive directors have letters of
engagement instead of service contracts.
The Chairman’s letter of engagement
allows for six months' notice up to the age
of 85 when the appointment ends without

3 At a rate of £42,000 per annum untll 24 May 2006
and £275,000 for the rest of the year. In addition he
received a benefit of £315 for office support costs
reimbursed by the Company

the need for notice. The terms will be
reviewed to reflect any necessary changes
resulting from the age discrimination
legislation of October 2008. Other non-
executive directors are appointed for an

Date of last ftier

4 From his appointment on 24 May 2006
5 Until her resignation on 8 Decomber 2006
% From her appointment on 8 Ducember 2006

initial period of three years. Their
appointment can be terminated without
compensation at any time at the discretion
of the Company.

Unexpired term

Total Length of Service

Peter Jackson
Daniel Bernard
John Nelson
Phil Bentley
Michael Hepher
Hartmui Kramer
Janis Keng

19/12/2005
19/04/2006
16/03/2005
10/02/2006
19/03/2007
10/02/2006
17/10/2006

21 months 1 year and 3 months
26 months 10 months

9 months 5 years and 3 months
18 months 4 years and 6 months
29 months 9 years and 7 months
19 months 4 years and 5 months
32 months 4 months

Shareholder Return

The Company’s TSR (share price growth
plus dividends paid) for the five years to
3 February 2007 is shown in the graph
below, which plots the valug of £100
invested in Kingfisher over the last

five financial years, assuming shares

awarded in Kesa Electricals PLC, when
demerged, were sold and the proceeds
re-invested in Kingfisher shares. The
other line on the graph shows the
performance of the FTSE 100 Index
over the same period.
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By order of the Board

John Nelson

Chairman, Remuneration Committee
28 March 2007

The Company chose the FTSE 100
Index as an appropriate comparator for
this graph because the Cempany has
been a constituent of that index throughout
the periad and its constituents are used
as the comparator group lor the PSP,
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The Audit Committee consists of four
independent non-executive directors. It is
chaired by Phil Bentley, who is a qualified
accountant and was, until his recent
promotion to become Managing Director
of British Gas, the Group Finance Director
of Centrica plc and as such is considered
to be suitably qualified to be the Audit
Committee Chairman. He, John Nelson
and Michael Hepher served for the whole
year. Margaret Salmon resigned from the
Committee on 8 December 2006 on her
retirement as a non-executive director.
Daniel Bernard joined the Committee
on 8 December 2006.

At the invitation of the Committee,
the Chairman of the Board and the Group
Chief Executive regularty aitended meetings,
as did the Group Finance Director, the
Head of Internat Audit and the external
auditors. There were also regular private
meetings with the external and internal
auditars at which management was
not present.

The Committee provides an independent
overview of the effectiveness of the Group's
internal cantrol systems and financial
reporting processes. Its terms of reference
were reviewed and updated during the year
and are available at www kingfisher.com. The
principal responsibilities include monitoring
the integrity of the financial statements,
including a review of the significant financial
reporting judgements contained in them,
and overseeing the work of both the internal
and the external auditors.

In 2006/07 there were four Comimittee
meetings, with four planned for 2007/08.
Should the need arise, ad-hoc mesetings
are held. A forward agenda covering the
whole year was used to ensure that the
Committee's terms of reference were fully
addressed. )

As part of the Board efiectiveness
evaluation, the Audit Commitiee was
independently reviewed by an external
consultant. During the process, which was
conducted during a period of change of

Nomination Committee report

The Nomination Committee comprises the
Chairman, all the non-executive directors
and the Group Chief Executive. It is chaired
by Peter Jackson, Its terms of reference
are available at www.kingfisher.com.

The Committee reviews annually the
succession plans for the Board and the
senior executives and moniiors agreed
actions. The succession plan for executive
directors is considered by the full Board
s0 that the necessary input of the serving
executive directors can be given. Suitably
qualifiad external search consultants assist
in the search process for all new Board
appointees and were used in the search
for the appointments during the year
of Daniel Bernard (Deputy Chairman) and

Janis Kong. The Nomination Commitiee
agreed a skills and role specification for
each appointment having reviewed the
existing skills of the Board.

In making the recommendation for the
two new appointments the Committee felt
the experience of the appointees was
additive and complementary to those of the
existing Board members.

The Committee keeps the compaosition
of the Board under review to monitar
the continuing independence of the
non-executive directors, to identily any
gaps in skills or experience so that
appropriate training can be arranged,
and to inform the succession plan far
future Board appointments.

*

mermbership, no significant issues or
cancerns were highlighted. The Committee
also undertook a form of self assessment,
to underpin the external review. Any issues
or actions required as a result of the findings
from either process will be discussed at
one of the four scheduled Committee
meetings across the year.

During the year and as part of its normal
programme, the Committee has considered
and reviewed a number of matiers, some
of which were;

Progress on Audit Plans across the
businesses;

Risks and controls in certain overseas
subsidiaries; and

Group minimum conirol standards,
including IT.

Phil Bentley
Chairman, Audit Committee
28 March 2007

As a result of this work, the Committee
agrees for recommendation to the Board
plans and processes for ensuring continuity
of experience as well as compliance with
the requirement that at least half the Board
(excluding the Chairman) is comprised
of independent non-executive directors.

The Committee met three times during
the year. Two meetings were held to
consider the two new non-executive
directors. One meeting was held to consider
management performance, development
and succession plans.

Peter Jackson
Chairman, Nomination Committee
28 March 2007
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For the financia! year ended 3 February 2007

T wasiswisiweEra

2007 2006
Bofore Exceptional Total Before Exceptional Total
exceptional items exceptional items
£ milions Notes items (note 5) iterns note 5)
Continuing operations:
Revenue 4 8,6759 - B,6759 80101 - 8,0101
Cost of sales (5,623.7} - (5623.7) (5,165.1) (7.9) {5173.0}
Gross profit 3,052.2 - 30522 28450 (7.9) 2,8371
Selling and distribution expenses (2,207.3) - (2,207.3) (2,005.0) (181.0) {2,186.0)
Administrative expenses (433.7) - (433.7) (390.7) (26.4)  (417.1)
Other income 23.7 49.5 73.2 24.2 18.9 43.1
Other expenses - - - - (18.0) {19.0)
Share of post-tax results of joint ventures and associates 16.9 - 16.9 11.4 - 11.4
Operating profit 451.8 49.5 501.3 484.9 (215.4) 269.5
Analysed as:
Retail profit before central costs 503.7 49.5 553.2 533.1 {(219.1) 314.0
Central costs (39.1) - {39.1) (37.8) 3.7 (34.1)
Amortisation of acquisition intangibles {0.3) - (0.3) (0.1) - Q.1
Share of interest and taxation of joint ventures and associates (12.5) - (12.5) (10.3) - (10.3)
Total finance costs (75.6) - (75.6) {51.6) - {51.6)
Total finance income 24.8 - 248 13.9 - 13.9
Net finance costs 6 (50.8) - (50.8) (37.7) - {37.7)
Profit before taxation 7 401.0 49.5 450.5 447.2 (€15.4) 231.8
Income tax expense 9 (119.4) 7.3 {112.1) (161.6} 68.8 (92.8)
Profit for the year 281.6 56.8 338.4 285.6 (146.6) 138.0
Attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the parent 336.8 139.5
Mingrity interesis 1.6 (0.5)
338.4 139.0
Earnings per share {pence) 11
Basic 14.4p 5.0p
Diluted 14.4p 6.0p
Adjusted (basic) 11.9p 12.3p

The proposed final dividend for the financial year ended 3 February 2007, subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General

Mesting, amounts to £161.8m.




For the financial year ended 3 February 2007

£ milions

Actuaria) gains/(losses) on post employment benefits
Currency translation differences
Cash llow hedges

Fair value {losses)/gains

Losses transferred to inventories
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3 95.3 (45.6)
3 (70.9) 28.4
3 9.1) 7.5
31 3.1 0.5
. 31 @) 201
Net (expense)/income recognised directly in equity (11.7) 10.9
338.4 139.0

Profit for the year

Total recognised income for the year

Attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the parent
Minority interests

325.1 149.4
1.6 05

3267 1499
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£ millions Notes 2007 2006
Non-current assets

Goodwill ' 12 2,551.5 2,558.8
Intangible assets 13 89.5 101.7
Property, plant and equipment 14 3,105 3,265.0
Investment property 15 29.4 15.3
Investments accounted for using equity method 17 184.9 185.0
Deferred tax assets 27 30.2 -
Other receivables 19 46.6 51.7

6,1426 61775
Current assets

Inventories 18 1,531.0 1,3553
Trade and other receivables 19 505.4 570.6
Current tax assets 14.6 20.7
Available for sale financial assets 20 284 -
Cash and cash equivalents 21 394.5 2341

T 2,4739 21807
Total assets 8,616.5 18,3582

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 22 {241.0) (346.8)
Trade and other payables 24 (1,958.3) (1,750.8)
Provisions 29 (56.3) {46.6)
Current tax liabilities (86.9} {77.0)

(2,342.5) (2,221.2)
Net current assets/{liabilities) 131.4 (40.5)
Total assets less current liabilities 6,274.0 86,1370

Ncn-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings 22 (1,431.7) (1,255.5)
Other payables 24 (50.8) 5.7
Provisions ) 29 (53.2) (111.4)
Deferred tax liabilities 27 (262.7) (204.4)
Post employment benefits 28 (54.68) (239.6)
(1,853.0} (1.816.5)
Total liabilities (4,195.5) (4,037.8)
Net assets 4,421.0 4,3204
Equity
Share capital 30 370.7 369.8
Share premium 30 2,185.2 2,17583
Treasury shares 30 (81.3) 95.1}
Reserves 31 1,939.9 1,861.0
Minority interests 6.5 9.4
Total equity 4,421.0 43204

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2007 and signed on its behalf by:

Gerry Murphy Duncan Tatton-Brown
Director Director
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For the financial year ended 3 February 2007

£ milicns Notes 2007 2006
Net cash flows from operating activities 33 559.4 304.1

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of subsidiary and business undertakings, net of cash acquired 35 (2.2) (161.0)
Purchase of associates and joint ventures - (2.2)
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment and invesiment property (438.6} (435.3}
Payments to acquire intangible assets (28.3) (71.7}
Receipts from sale of property, plant and eguipment and investment property 251.0 111.2

Receipts from sale of intangible assets 0.1 0.4
Receipts from sale of available for sale financial assets 04 3.6
Increase in avallable for sale financial assets (29.3) -
Dividends received from joint ventures and associates 5.1 4.9
Net cash used in investing activities (241.8)  (550.1)
Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid (70.3) (39.3)
interest element of finance lease rental payments (5.8) (6.6)
Interest received 18.5 10.9
Proceeds from issue of share capital 10.8 9.7
Capital injections from minority interests 1.0 1.7
Receipts from the sale of own shares 71 2.6
Issue of Mediurm Term Notes and other fixed ierm debt 252.4 3735
(Decrease)/increase in other loans {133.3) 150.5
Capital element of finance lease rental payments (11.8) (7.8)
Dividends paid to equity sharehotders of the parent (248.4) (247.4)
Dividends paid to minority interests {2.1) -
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities (181.9) 247.8
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 34 - 135.7 1.8
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 113.7 105.9
Exchange differences (4.6) 6.0
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 21 244.8 113.7

For the purposes of the cash flow staterment, cash and cash equivalents are included net of bank overdrafis repayable on demand.
Thase bank overdrafts are excluded from cash and cash equivalents disclosed on the balance sheet.
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1 General information

Kingfisher ple (the Company) and its
subsidiaries (together the Group} retail home
improverment products through a network of
retail sites, tocated mainly in the United
Kingdom, Europe and Asia.

Kingfisher plc is a Company incorperated in
the Linited Kingdom. The nature of the Group's
operations and its principal activities are set out
in the Operating review and the Financial review
on pages 20 to 33.

The adidress of its registered office is
3 Sheldon Square, Paddington, London
W2 gPX.

The Company has a primary listing on the
London Stock Exchange and a secondary listing
on the Paris Bourse.

These consolidated financial statements
have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 28 March 2007.

2 Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consoclidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

a. Basis of preparation

The censolidated financial statements of the
Company and its subsidfaries are made up to
the nearest Saturday to 31 January each year,
except as disclosed in note 4 of the Company's
separate financial statements. The current
financial year is the 53 weeks ended

3 February 2007. The comparative financial year
is the 52 weeks ended 28 January 2006.

The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with EU endorsed
International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), IFRIC interpretations and those paris of
the Companies Act 1985 applicabla to companies
reporting under IFRS. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of certain financial instruments,

A summary of the more impaortant Group
accounting policies is set out below.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with IFRS reguires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. [t also requires
management 1o exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consoclidated financial statements are disclosed
in note 3.

Use of adjusted measures

Kingfisher befiaves that retail profit, adjusted
profit before tax, adjusted profit after tax and
adjusted earnings per share provide additional
useful information on undertying trends to
shareholders, These measures are used

by Kingfisher for internal performance analysis
and incentive compensation arrangements for
employees. The terms ‘retail profit’, ‘exceptional

item’ and ‘adjusied’ are not defined terms under
IFRS and may therefore not be comparable with
similarty titled profit measures reported by other
companigs. It is not intended to be a substitute
for, or superior to, GAAP measurements of
profit. The term ‘adjusted’ refers to the retevant
measure being reported excluding exceptional
items, financing fair value remeasurements and
amortigation of acquisition intangibles. Retail
profit is defined as operating profit before
central costs (the ¢osts of the Group Head
Office), exceptional items and the Group's
share of interest and taxation of joint ventures
and associates.

The separate reporting of non-recurring
exceptional items, which are presented
as exceptional within their relevant income
statement category, helps provide an indication
of the Group's undertying business
performance. The principal items which will be
included as exceptional items are:
non-trading items included in operating profit
such as profits and lossas on the disposal of
subsidiaries, associates and investments which
do not form part of the Group's trading
activities;
gains and losses on the disposal of
properties; and
the costs of significant restructuring and
incremental acquisition integration costs.

b. Basis of consolidation

The consclidated financial statements
incorparate the financial statements of the
Company, its subsidiary undertakings, joint
ventures and associated undertakings.

) Subsidiaries
Subsidiary undertakings are all entities over
which the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generalty
accompanying a shareholding of mora than cne
half of the voting rights. Subsidiary undertakings
acquired during the year are recorded under the
acquisition method of accounting and their
results included from the date of acquisition.
The results of subsidiary undertakings which
have been disposed of during the year are
included up to the effective date of disposal.
The acquisition method of accounting is
used 1o account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acguisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of
exchange, plus costs directly attributatile to the
acquisition. ldentifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent lizbilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at
their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest.
The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
fair value of tha Group's share of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill and
heid as an intangible asset. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired. the difference
is recognised directly in the income statement.

Intercompany iransactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between Group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised Yosses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adepted by the Group.

i) Joint ventures and assoc ates

Joint ventures are entities over which the Group
has equal joint control, with a third party, to
govern the financial and operating activities

of that entity. The equity method is used to
account for the Group's interest in joint ventures,

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has the ability to exercise significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying
a shareholding of between 20% and 50% cf the
voting rights. Investments in a;sociates are
accounted far by the equity mathod of
accounting and are indtialty recognised at cost.
The Group's investment in associates includes
goodwill {net of any accumulated impairment
loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of its joint ventures' and
associates’ post acquisition profits or losses is
recognised in the income statement, and its
share of post acquisition movements in reserves
is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post
acquisition movements are adjusted against the
carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including
any other long-term receivables:, the Group
does not recognise any further losses, unless it
has incurred cbligations ar macle payments on
behalf of the asscciate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and its associates ara eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the
associates. Unrealised losses arz also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed whera
necessary to ensure consistenc with the
policies adopted by the Group.

c. Foreign currency translation

) Functional and presentationsi currency
The consolidated financial staternents are
presented in Sterding, which is the Group's
presentational currency, tems inzluded in the
financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (the functionzl currency).

) Transactions and balances
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies
are translated into Stering at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction or, for
practical reasons, at average mothly rates
where exchange rates do not fluctuate
significantly.

Menetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated into Sterling
at the rate of exchange at the ba'ance sheet



TNV LW LW WV IV T AL A

2 Significant accounting policies
continued

date. Exchange differences on monetary items
are taken to the income statement. Excaptions
{0 this are where the monetary items form part
of the net investment in a foreign operation or

are designated and effective net investment or
cash flow hedges. Such exchange differences
are initially deferred in equity.

{ii) Group companies

The balance sheets of overseas subsidiary
undertakings are expressed in Sterling at year
end evichange rates. Profits and losses of
overseas subsidiary undertakings are expressed
in Sterling at average exchange rates for the
vear. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of foreign operations are
recognised in a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the retranslation of the net
investment in foreign entities, and of borrowings
and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such invesiments, are taken to equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
difterences are recognised in the income
staternent as part of the gain or loss on sale.

In accordance with the transitional
provisions of IFRS 1 'First-time Adoption of
IFRS’, the cumulative translation reserve by
entity has been set to zero at the date of
transition to IFRS.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on tha acquisition of a foreign entity are treated
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate.

Principal rate of exchange

suro/t 2007 2006
Year end rale 1.5172 1.4607
Average rate 1.4720 1.4649

d. Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises retail sales and services
supplied, commission income and rental
income. Revenue excludes transactions made
between companies within the Group, Value
Added Tax and cther sales-related taxes and is
net of returns, staff and trade discounts.
Revenus relating to the sale of in-stare
prodluct is earned at the point of cash receipt.
All other revenue is recognised when the
product has been delivered or, for instatiation
income, when the service has been performed.
Delivered products and service income
represent only a small component of the
Group's revenue, as a majority of the Group's
sales relate to in-store purchase of product.

e. Cost of sales

Cost of sales is the expenditure incurred in the
ncrmal course of business in bringing the
product to the peint of sale, including
warehouse and transportation costs, and the
impact of inventory cash flow hedges.

f. Intangible assets

i Goodwil

Goodwill is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill is not amortised
and is tested annually for impairment by
assessing the recoverable amount of each cash
generating unit to which the gocdwill refates.
When the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit is less than the carrying amount,
an impairment loss is recognised immediatety in
the income statement. Gains and losses on the
disposal of an entity include the carrying amount
of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

The Group has taken advantage of the
exemption permitied by IFRS 1 and bas not
restated goodwill on acquisitions prior to the
date of transition to IFRS.

iy Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are
capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to
acquire and bring 10 use the specific software.
These costs are amartised over their estimated
useful lives of two to five years.

Costs that are directly associated with the
production of identifiable and unigue software
products controlled by the Group and which arg
expected to generate economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised
as intangible assets. Direct costs include software
development, employee and consultancy costs
and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.
Costs associated with identifying, sourcing,
evaluating or maintaining computer software are
recognised as an expense as incurred.

g. Property, plant and equipment

i Cost

Land and buildings hetd for use in the business
are slated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any provisions for
impairment. Land and buildings held at the date
of transition to [FRS are held at deemed cost,
being the fair value of land and buildings at the
date of transition to IFRS. Plant and equipment
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any provisions for impairment.

fii} Depreciation
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
provided to reflect a reduction from cost to
estimated residual value over the estimated
useful life of the asset to the Group.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight line method and
the annual rates applicable to the principal
categories are:
Freehold and long
leasehold buidings
Shert leaseholds

- between 2% and 5%
~ ovar remaining pericd
©i the lease

Tenants' fixtures - between 5% and 25%

Computers and
electronic equipment - between 25% and 50%
Motor cars ~-25%

- between 10% and 33%
Freehold land is not depreciated.

Commercial vehicles
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(i) Impairment

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for
impairment if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may nct be
recoverable. When a review for impairment is
conducted, the recoverable amount is assessed
by reference to the net present value of expected
future pre-tax cash flows of the relevant cash
generating unit or fair value, less cosis to sell, if
higher. The discount rate is applied, based upon
the Group's weighted average cost of capital
with appropriate adjustments for the risks
associated with the relevant business. Any
impairment in value is charged 1o the income
statement in the peried in which it oceurs.

v) Disposal

The gain or loss arising on the disposal

or retiremeni of an asset is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in the income statement. Sales of land and
buildings are accounted for when there is an
unconditional exchange of contracts.

(v Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs are included in the related
asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
prebable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured
refiably. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged 1o the income statement in the period
in which they are incurred.

h. Leased assets

Whaere assets are financed by leasing
agreements which give rights approximating to
ownership, the assets are treated as if they have
been purchased outright. The amount capitalised
is the lower of the fair valug and the present
value of the minimurm lease payments during the
lease term ai the inception of the lease. The
assets are depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and their useful life. Obligations
relating to finance leases, net of finance charges
in respect of future periods, are included, as
appropriate, under payables due within or after
one year. The finance charge element of rentals
is charged to finance costs in the income
statement over the lease term.

All other leases are operating leases and the
rental payments are generally charged to the
income staterment in the financial year o which
the payments relate, except for those leases
which incorporate fixed minimum rental uplift
clauses. Leases which contain fixed minimum
rental uplifts are charged to the income
statement on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

Where a lease is taken out for land and
buildings combined, the buildings efement of the
lease may be capitalised as a finance lease if it
meets the criteria for a finance lease, but the
land element will always be classified as an
operating lease. If the contracied lease
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payments are not split between land and
buildings in the leasa contract, the split is made
based on the market value of the land and
buildings at the inception of the lease.

Incentives received or paid ¢ enter into lease
agreements are released (o the income statement
on a straight ling basis over the lease term.

i. Investment property

The Group’s investment properties were
restated at historical cost on transition to IFRS
and are held in the balance sheet at cost less
depreciation and provision for impairment.

j- Capitalisation of interest and

borrowing costs
Interest on borrowings 1o finance the construction
of properties held as non-current assets is
capitalised from the date work starts on the
property, t¢ the date when substantially all the
activities which are necessary to get the property
ready for use are complete. Where construction
is completed in parts, each part is considered
separately when capitalising interest. Interast is
capitalised before any allowance for tax relief.

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred, except to the extent
that they are capitalised as indicated above.

k. Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value, on a weighted average cost
basis. Cost includes appropriate attributable
overheads and direct expenditure incurred in the
normal course of bugingss in bringing goods to
their present location and condition.

Cost of inventories includes the transfer
from equity of any gains or losses on qualifying
cash flow hedges relating to purchases.

I.  Rebates received from suppliers

Volume related rebates receivable from suppiiers
are credited 10 the carrying vatue of the
inventory to which they relate. Where a rebate
agreement with a supplier covers more than one
year, the rebates are recognised in the accounts
in the period in which they are earned.

m. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents includes cash in hand,
deposits held on call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within bormowings in current
liabilities on the balance sheet,

n. Employee benefits

) Pensions

The Group operates various defined benefit and
defined contribution pension schemes for its
employees, some of which are required by local
legislation. A defined benefit plan is a pension
plan which defines an amount of pension benefit
which an employee will receive on retirement.

A defined contnbution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group usually pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. In all cases,
other than some of the legally required
schemes, a separate fund is being accumulated
to mest the accruing liabilities. The assets

of each of these funds are either held under
trusts or managed by insurance companies and
are entirely separate from the Group's assets.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in
raspect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan
assets, together with an adjustment for any past
sarvice costs not yet recognised. The defined
benefit ohligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows using interest
rates of high-quality corporate honds which are
gdenominated in the currency in which the benefits
will be paid and which have tarms to maturity
approximating to the terms of the related pension
liability. An independent (AS 19 actuarial valuation
is camed out at each balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are charged or credited
10 the statement of recognised income and
axpense as they arise.

Past service costs are recognised
immediately in the income statement, unless
the changes to the pensicn plan are conditional
on the employees remaining in service for a
spacified period of time (the vesting period),

In this case, the past senvice costs are amortised
on a straight line basis over the vesting period.

For defined contribution plans, the Group
pays coniributions to privately administered
pension plans on a contractual basis.

The Group has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid.

The contributions are recognised as an
employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available.

(i} Share-based payments

The Group has applied the requirements of
IFRS 2 Share-based Payment. In accordance
with the transitional provisions, IFRS 2 has been
applied to all grants of equity instruments after
7 November 2002 which were unvested as of

1 February 2004.

The Group operates saveral equity-settled,
share-baseg compensation plans. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of options or deferred shares is
recognised as an expense and is calculated
using Black-Scholes and stochastic models.
The value of the charge is adjusted to reflect
expected and actual levels of options vesting.
The total amount to be expensed over the
vesting period is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options or deferred shares

granted, excluding the impact of any non-market
vesting conditions. Non-marlcet vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about
the number of options which are expected to
become exercisable.

At each balance sheet dats, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options
which are expected {0 becorie exercisable. It
recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any. in the income statement and
a corresponding adjustment 10 equity over the
remaining vesting period.

o. Taxation
The income tax expense reprasents the sum of
the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on
taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from net profit as reported in ihe income
statement because it excludes items of income
or expense which are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items which
are never taxable or deductiblz. The Group's
liahility for current tax is cafculated using tax
rates which have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to
be payable or recoverable on differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liahility method.
Deferred tax liabllities are gene-ally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible tempuorary differences
or unused tax losses can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if ihe
temporary difference arises frorn goodwill or
from the initial recognition {other than in a
business combination) of other assets and
liabifities in a transaction which affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities are rezognised for
taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except wherg the
Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deterred tax is calculated at the tax rates
that have been enacted or subsiantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and a-g expected to
apply in the pericd when the liability is settled or
the asset is realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabiities are offset
against each other when they relate to income
taxes levied by ihe same tax jurisdiction and
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when the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax is charged or
credited in the income statement, except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the current or deferred tax
is also recognised directly in equity.

p. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when:

+ the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events;

* it is more likely than not that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and

» the amount can be reliably estimated.

Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate
which reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and, where appropriate,
the risks specific to the liabiity.

q. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the Group's balance sheet when
the Group becomes a party 1o the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are
derecognised when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset expire.
Financial fabilities {or a part of a financial liability)
are derecognised when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged or cancelled or expirgs.

i) Trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and
are siated at their nominal value as reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts.

il Available for sale financial assets

Available for sale financial assets are measured
at fair value. Gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value are recognised directly in
aquity, until the investment is disposed of or is
determined io be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity is included in the income statement for
the period.

(i) Bank borrowings

Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Finance charges, including
premiums payable on settlement or redemption
and direct issue costs, are amertised to

the income statement using the effective
interest method.

(iv) Trade payables
Trade payables are not interest bearing and are
stated at thelr nominal value,

v} Derivative financial instruments and hedge

accounting

Where hedge accourting is not applied,

changes in the fair value of derivatives

transacted as hedges of financing items are
recognised in net finance costs in the income
statement as they arise.

Derivatives are initially accounted and
measured at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and subsequently
measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement unless
formally designated as a cash flow hedge or
net investment hedge. The accounting
treatment of derivatives classified as hedges
depends on their designation, which occurs
on the date that the derivative contract is
committed to.

The Group designates certain derivatives as:

« a hedge of a highty probable farecast
transaction or firm commitment in a foreign
currency {‘cash flow hedge™;

+ 3 hedge of the fair value of an asset or liability
or unrecognised firm commitment (‘fair value
hedge’), or

= a hedge of a net investment in a foreign
currency ('net investment hedge’).

Cash flow hedges

Changes in the effective portion of the fair value
of derivative financial instruments that are
designated as hedges of future cash flows are
recognised directly in equity, and the ineffective
portion is recognised immediately in the income
statement where relevant. If the cash flow
hedge of a firm commitment or forecast
transaction results in the recognition of a non-
financial asset or liability, then, at the tme it is
recognised, the associated gains or 10sses on
the derivative that had previously been
recognised in equity are included in the initial
measurement. For hedges that result in the
recegnition of a financial asset or liability,
amounts deferred in equity are recognised in the
incoma statement in the same period in which
the hedged item affects net profit or loss.

Fair value hedges

For an effective hedge of an exposure

t¢ changes in fair value, the hedged

itern is acjusted for changes in fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged with
the corresponding entry being recorded in
the income statement. Gains or losses from
remeasuring the corresponding hedging
instrurnent are recognised in the same line
of the income statement.
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Net investmerit hedges

Whera the Group hedges net investments in
foreign entities through cutrency borrowings,
the gains or losses on the retranslation of the
borrowings are recognised in equity. If the
Group uses derivatives as the hedging
instrument, the effective portion of the hedge
is recognised in equity, with any ineffective
portion being recognised in the income
statement. Gains and losses accumulated in
equity are recycled through the income
statement on disposal of 1he foreign entity.

In order 1o qualify for hedge accounting, the
Group documents in advance the relationship
between the item being hedged and the
hedging instrument. The Group also documents
and demonstrates an assessment of the
relationship between the hedged item and the
hedging instrument, which shows that the
hedge has been, and will be, highty effective on
an ongoing basis. The effectiveness testing is
re-parformed at each period end to ensure that
the hedge remains highly effective.

Hedge accounting is discontinuad when the
hedging instrument expires or is sold,
terminated or exercised, or no longer qualifies
for hedge accounting. At that time, any
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging
instrument recognised in equity is retained in
equity until the highly probable forecast
transaction occurs. If a hedged trangaction is no
longer expected to gceur, the net cumulative
gain or loss recognised in equity is transferred
to the income statement for the period.

Derivatives embedded in other financial
instruments or other host contracts are treated
as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of
host contracts, and the host contracts are not
carried at fair value with unrealised gains or
losses reported in the income statement.




2 Significant accounting policies continued

r. New standards

The following new amendments and interpretations became effective in these financial statements:

1AS 21
(Amendment)

Nat investment in a forgign operation

Provides guidance on accounting for monetary items forming part of an entity's investment
in foreign operations. This had no impact on the Group's results.

1AS 39
{Amendment)

Cash flow hedge accounting of
forecast intra-group transactions

Permits under certain circumstances, the foreign currency risk of a higr ty probable
intra-group forecast transaction o qualify as the hedged item in a cash flow hadge
in consolidated financial statements. This had no impact on the Group™s results.

1AS 39 and IFRS 4

Financial guarantee contracts

Provides guidance on the accounting for financial guarantee coniracts by the issuer.

{Amendment) This had no impact on the Group’s resulis.
IFRIC 2 Determining whether an Provides guidance as to when arrangements comprising a transaction, or a series of
Arrangement contains a Lease transactions, that do not take the lega! form of a lease but convey a right to use an asset
in return for a payment. or series of payments. should be accounted for as leases under IAS 17.
This had no impact on the Group's results.
IFRIC 8 Liabilities arising from Provides guidance on the recognition of liabilities {for waste management under the

Participating in a Specific
Market — Waste Electrical and
Electronic Equipment {(WEAEE)

EU Directive on WESEE in respect of historical household equipment. This had no impact
on the Group’s results.

The following new standards, amendments and interpretations became effective but were not relevant to the Group's results:

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Clarifies that entities who adopt IFRS for the first time on 1 January 2006 and apply IFRS 6

{Amendment) Financial Reporting Standards before that date are exempt from providing comparative information in the prior period
and IFRS 6 {(Amendment) and also from applying the recognition and measurement reguirements of IFRS 6 in the
Exploration for and Evaluation prior comparative period.
of Mineral Rascurces

IFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation Provides guidance on developing accounting policies, impairment policies and disclosures
of Mineral Resources for exploration and evaluation assets.

IFRIC 5 Rights to interests arising from Provides guidance on accounting for interests in, and additional contributions to, funds.

Decommissioning, Restoration
and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following standards and interpretations, which have not been applied in these financial
statements, were issued but not yet effective:

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Additional disclosure will be required with respect to financial instruments and share capital.
Disclosures and the amendments Additional disclosuras wili be required on the significance of financial instruments for an
ta IAS 1 Presentation of Financial entity’s financial position and performance, and qualitative and quantitative disclosures
Statements: Capital Disclosures on the nature and the extent of risks. IFRS 7 and amended IAS 1 will become mandatory

for the Group's 2007/08 financial statements.

IFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Addresses the application of |AS 23 when an economy first becomes hyperinflationary
Approach under IAS 29 and in particular the accounting for deferred tax. This is not expected to have an impact
Financial Reporting in on the Group's results.

Hyperinflationary Economies
IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 Addresses the accounting for share-based payment transactions in which some or all of
goods and services cannot be specifically identified. This is not expected to have an
impact on the Group's results,
IFRIC g Re-assessment of Requires that a re-assessment of whether embedded derivatives should e separated

embedded derivatives

from the underiying host contract should be made only where there are changes to the
coniract. This s not expected 10 have an impact on the Group's results.
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3 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of consolidated financial statements undear IFRS requires the Group to make estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of futurg events that are believed 10 be reascnable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates
and assumptions which have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the nexi financial
year are discussed below.

¢ Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group is required to test whether goodwill has suffered any impairment. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. The use of this method reguires the estimation of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing cperation
of the cash-generating unit and the choice of a suitable discount rate in order to calcutate the present value. Actual outcomes could vary significantly
from these estimates. See note 12 for further information.

s impairment of assets
Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. When a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is determined based on
value-in-use calculations prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and estimates.

= Income taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes in each
territory. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts which were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period to which such determination is made. See notes 9 and 27 for further information.

» Post employment benefits
The present value of the defined benefit liabilities recognised in the balance sheet is dependent on interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds. The net
financing charge is dependeant on both the interest rates of high-quality corparate bonds and the assumed investment returns on scheme assets. Other
key assumptions for pension obligations, including mortality rates, are based in part on current market conditions. See note 28 for further information.

* Restructuring provision
The Group provided £205.3m in the prior year relating to the closure and downsizing of stores in B&Q UK and the termination of the B&Q UK financial
services arrangement as detailed in note 5. During the year the Group utilised £28.8m of this provision against the refated costs, The ultimate costs and
timing of cash flows are dependent on exiting the property lease contracts on the closed stores and sub-dividing and sub-letting the surplus space
released from those stores to be downsized, as detailed in note 29.



4 Segmental analysis

The Group's primary reporting segments are geographic, with the Group cperating in four main geographical areas, being the UK, France, Rest of Europe

and Asia. The Group only has one business segment, being retail, therefore no secondary segmental disclosure is given.

The ‘Rest of Europe’ segment censists of B&Q Ireland, Castorama Poland, Castorama Italy, Castorama Russia, Brico Dépdt Spain, Kegtag and
Hombach. Poland has been shown separately as it meets the reportable segment criteria as prescribed by IAS 14, The ‘Asia’ segment consists of BRQ

China, B&Q Taiwan and B&Q Home in South Korea.

income statement

The segment results for the year ended 3 February 2007 are as follows:

United France Poland Rest of Asia Total
£ millions Kingdom Eurmpe
External revenue 42615  2,955.2 507.9 4946 4567 86759
Segment result before joint ventures and associates 233.1 2045 57.9 28.8 (0.8) 523.5
Share of post-tax results of joint ventures and associates - 0.5 - 12.5 3.9 16.9
Segment rasult 233.1 205.0 579 413 31 5404
Central costs (39.1)
Operating profit 501.3
Net finance costs (5C.8)
Profit before taxation T 450.5
Income tax expense (112.1)
Profit for the year o T 338.4
The segment results for the year ended 28 January 2006 are as follows:

United France Potand Rest of Asia Total
£ millions. Kingdom Eirope
External revenue 41720 2,7221.9 4170 378.2 318.0 8,010.1
Segment result before joint ventures and associates 10.8 228.9 525 20.3 (20.4) 292.2
Share of post-tax results of joint veniures and associates - 0.3 - 55 5.6 4
Segment result ) 108 229.2 525 25.8 (14.8) 303.6
Central costs (34.1)
Operating profit o i 269*5
Net finance costs (37.7}
Profit before taxation T 231.8
Income tax expense (92.8}
Profit for the ;ear 139.0
Central costs have not been allocated. These prircipally comprise the Head Office operations of Kingfisher plc.
Balance sheet
The segment assets and liabilities are as follows:

United France Poland Rest of Asia Unal'ocatec Total

£ milkons Kingdom Europe
At 3 February 2007 i
Segment assets excluding joint venturas and associates 4,123.7 23148 4668.2 582.3 423.0 311.6 8,431.6
Investment in joint ventures and associates - 7.0 - 157.7 20.2 - 184.9
Segment assets B 41237 23218 4662 750.0 4432 5116 86165
Segment liabilities {1,088.6) (653.6) (55.8) (209.5) (1524) (2055.6) (4,195.5)
At 28 January 2006
Segment assets excluding joint ventures and associates 4,182.6 2,264.4 437.9 525.0 4255 337.8 8,173.2
Investment in joint ventures and associates - 10.3 - 151.8 229 - 185.0
Segmient assets 41826 22747 437.9 676.8 448.4 4378 85,3582
Segment liabilities {1,129.1) {632.5) (60.4) (180.2) (152.7y (8729 {4,037.8)

Unallocated assets and liabilities include those assets and liabilities pertaining to the Head Office function, including Group net debt and ~he Group's

tax-related balances.
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4 Segmental analysis continuad

Other segmental information

United France Poland Rest of Asia Unaliocated Tetal
£ milions Kingdom Evropa }
For the year ended 3 February 2007
Capital expenditure
Prcperty, plant and equipment 159.7 125.2 18.8 64.1 34.8 7.8 410.4
Intangible assets 10.9 8.0 0.4 1.4 1.3 6.3 283
Goodwill - - - - 0.3 - 0.3
Investment property 0.1 - - - - - 0.1
Oepreciation {98.8) {36.5) 6.2) (11.6) {13.1) {7.6) (173.8)
Amortisation {20.7) (2.0) {0.2) 0.2) (1.9 {8.2) 33.2)
Impaimient losses -~ - {0.8) {0.5) - - (1.3}
For the year ended 28 January 2006
Capital expenditure
Property, plant and equipment 139.1 150.9 18.9 755 326 7.8 4248
Intangible assets . 42.4 6.0 0.2 0.2 54 18.% 723
Goodwill - 12.9 - - 76.7 - 89.6
Depreciation {90.8) (29.7) (5.3) 6.5) 9.2) 8.3) (149.8}
Amortisation (22.8) ©.3) 0.9) 0.1 (1.6) (7.1) (32.0
Impairment losses 41.8) - - - - (5.8) (47.6)
5 Exceptional items
The {ollowing exceptional items, as defined in note 2a, have been (charged)/credited in arriving at profit before taxation:
£ millions 2007 2006
Included within cost of sales, selling and distribution expenses and administrative expenses
B&Q UK - reorganisation ¢osts - (205.3}
OBl China - integration costs - (10.0}
- (215.3)
Included within other income
Profit on disposal of properties 49.1 15.3
Profit on disposaJ of available for sale financial assets L 0.4 3.6
49.5 18.9
Inciucled within other expenses
B&G UK - financial services termination fee - (19.0)
Total exceptional items 48,5 (215.4)

Current year

Total profits recognised on the disposal of properties totalled £49.1m in the year. The Group recegnised £42.7m profit on disposal of properties in

cannection with the sale and leaseback of seven large UK stores ic The British Land Company.

The Group also received further consideration of £0.4m in the current year relating 1o the disposal of its investment in improveline.com in the prior year.

Prior year

During the prior year, the Group incurred a £205.3m restructuring charge in B&Q UK relating 1o the planned closure of 20 stores, the downsizing of a
further 17 stores and the costs of streamlining BaQ's corporate offices. A further charge of £19.0m was incurred in the pricr year following B&Q's decision
to terminate a contract with its previous supplier of consumer credit services, which gave rise to the repayment of part of the original proceeds received

on disposal of Time Retall Finance in 2003.

£10.0m of costs were alse incurred in the prior vear in relation to the integration of the OBI China business into B&Q China. Thase costs include the

incrernental costs of the dedicated integration team, re-branding costs and the write-off of property, plant and equipment which ware not deemed suitable

for the B&Q China business model.

The Group disposed of a number of properties during the prior year giving rise to a profit of £15.3m. The Group also disposed of its investment in
improveling.com, for cash consideration of £3.6m and realised a profit of £3.6m, as the investment had been fully provided against in a prior year.

Refer ta note 9 for the taxation impact on exceptional iterns.




6 Net finance costs

£ milions 2007 2008
Bank and other interest payable (74.1) (46.7)
Less amounts capitalised in the cost of qualifying assets 1.2 33
(72.9) (43.4)

Finance lease charges (5.8) (6.0)
Net interest charge on defined benefit schemes (note 28) - (3.8)
Financing fair value remeasurements 4.7 16
Unwinding of discount on provisions (1.8) -
Total finance costs (75.6) (51.8)
Bank and other interest receivable 18.5 13.9
Net interest retun on defined benefit schemes (note 28) 8.3 -
Total finance income 24.8 13.9
Net finance costs (50.8) (37.7)
Berrowing costs included in the cost of qualifying assets during the year arose on the centrally held borrowing pool and are calculated by applying a
capitalisation rate of 5.5% (2008: 5.3%) to expenditure on such assets. Interest payable above includes amortisation of issue costs of debt of £0.9m
(20086: £0.5m}.
7 Profit before taxation
The foliowing items have been charged/(credited) in arriving at profit before taxation:
£, mifions 2007 2008
Operating lease rentals!

Minimum lease payments 345.5 316.3

Contingent rents 0.1 0.3

Sublease income {16.7) {14.9)

3289 301.7

Amprtisation of intangibles? 33.2 32.0
Impairment of intangibles? - 7.5
Depreciation ¢f property, plant and equipment and investment property

Owned assets 163.3 139.2

Under finance leases 10.5 106
Impairment of property, plant and equipment and investment property 1.3 40.1
Loss/{profit) on disposal

Intangible assets 5.7 2.0

Land and buildings and investment property 49.1) (15.3)

Fixtures, fittings and equipment3 5.2 378

Available for sale financial assets {0.4) (3.6}
Rental income received on investment property (5.1) 6.1}
Repairs and maintenance 65.3 58.6
Provisions {0 write inventories down to net realisable value* 18.2 47.4
Trade receivables: impairment of bad and doubtful debts 1.5 0.4
Staff costs {note B} 1176.3 1,106.0
Auditars’ remunerations (see below) 3.6 2.7

1 Of the total operating lease rental charge for the included in cost of sales, seling and distribution
year, £33.0m related to plant and equipment expenses and administrative expensas.
{2006; £26.0m). 3 In 2006 this amount included £19.6m relating

2 Of the amortisation and impairment of intangiblas 10 the B&Q UK restructuring which was included
charge, £nil (2006: £0.1m), £1.4m (2006: £1.2m) as an exceptional charge.

and £31.8m (2006: £37.8m) respeciively, were

Auditors’ remuneration

4 There were no reversals of provisions to write
inventories down to net realisabile value in the year

ended 3 February 2007 (2006: Enil}.

5 All paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

£ millions 2007 2006

Audit services

Fees payable to Company’s auditor for the audit of Company and consolidated financial statements 0.6 0.5

Non-audit services

The auditing ¢f accounts of associates of the Company pursuant to legislation 1.2 1.1

Other services supplied pursuant t¢ such legislation 0.2 0.3

Tax advisory services 1.3 0.5

All other services 0.3 0.3
3.0 2.2
3.6 2.7
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8 Employees and directors
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£ millicns 2007 2006
Employee benefit expenses N
Wages and salaries 964.7 a17.5
Social security costs 169.4 147.9
Post employment benefits — defined benefit (note 28) 39.6 36.9
- defined contribution {note 28) 26 3.7
11763 1,106.0
Number thousands
Average number of persons employed N o
Stores 76.3 716
Adrninistration 3.9 39
802 75.5
The equivalent number of employees working full-time would have been 67.4 63.8

Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the Directors and senior management {as shown on pagas 34 to 35), who are the key management personnel of the Group, is set out
below in aggregate for each of the categories specified in IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures.

£ thousands 2007 2006

Short-term employee benefits ) 8614 9,174

Post employment benefits 708 743

Other long-term benefits 7 7

Termination bengfits 298 -

Share-based payment 2,199 2978

11,826 12,8902

Further detail with respect to Directors’ remuneration is set out in the Directors’ Remuneration report on pages 43 to 51. During the year, the actual

aggregate gains on the Directors' Kingfisher share options at the date of exercise were £4,680 (2006: £nil),

Directors’ transactions

There were no transactions with the Directors during the period (2008: Enil).

For information concerning related party transactions, see note 37.

9 Income tax expense

£ milions 2007 2006

UK corporation tax

Current tax on profits for the year 357 7.2

Adjustenent in respect of prior years N 0.3 {15.8)
35.4 (8.6)

Double taxation reliet (5.5) (0.4)
299 (9.0)

Foreign tax

Current tax on profits for the year 80.7 86.9

Adjustinents in respect of prior years (2.3} 0.2
78.4 87.1

Deferred tax

Current year 12.7 20.2

Adjusiment in respect of prior years (8.9} (4.3)

Attributable to changes in tax rates - 1.2)

38 147
Income tax expense 1121 928




9 Income tax expense continued

Factors affecting the tax charge for the period
The tax charge for the pericd differs from the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30%. The differences are explained below:

£ millons 2007 2006
Profit before tax 450.5 2318
Profit multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2006: 30%) 135.2 69.5

Effects of:
Share of post-tax results of associates and joint ventures {5.1) (3.4)
Expenses not (taxableldeductible for tax purposes ’ (8.8) 303
Losses not recognised 0.2 16.7
Foreign tax rate differences 2.1 6.8
Adjustments in respect of prior years/attributable to change in tax rates {11.5) (21.1)
112.1 92.8

In addition to the amounts charged to the income statement, tax of £30.1m (2006: £{20.1)m) was charged/{credited) directly to equity
{see notes 27 and 31}.

A tax credit of £7.3m has been recognised in the income statement relating to exceptional items, of which £4.6m is cradited against the current year tax
charge in relation to the £48.5m net exceptional income, with the remaining £2.7m in respect of prior periods, relating to tax previously provided on
exceptional items.

Kingfisher paid €137.5m tax to the French tax authorities in the year ended 31 January 2004 as a consequence of the Kesa Electricals demerger and
recorded this as an exceptional tax charge. Proceedings for the recovery of this tax have been initiated and although this may take several years to be
resclved, Kingfisher believes that the risk of ultimately being liable for this amount is low. No asset has been recognised in these accounts as the recavery
of this amount is not sufficiently certain at this time.

In certain circumstances, it is possible that the conditions of the UK and French tax clearances for the demerger of Kesa Electricals in the year to
31 January 2004 could be breached. Whilst the consequences of such a breach could be significant, the Group actively monitors compliance with these
conditions and believes that the likelinood of any breach is remote.

10 Dividends

£ milions 2007 2006

Amounts recognised as distributions to equity shareholders in the year

Final dividend for the year ended 28 January 2006 of 8.8p per share {29 January 2005: 6.8p per share) 168.5 159.7

Interim dividend for the year ended 3 February 2007 of 3.85p per share (28 January 2006: 3.85p per share) 83.9 89.5

Dividend paid to Employee Share Ownership Plan Trust (ESOP) shares - (1.8}
248.4 247.4

Proposed final dividend for the year ended 3 February 2007 of 6.8p per share 161.8

The proposed final dividend for the vear ended 3 February 2007 is subject to approval by sharehclders at the Annual General Meeting and has not been
included as a liability in these financial statements.
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11 Earnings per share
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Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year, excluding thosa held in the Employes Share Ownership Plan Trust (ESOP) which for the purpose of this calcutation are treated as cancelled,

For diluted eamings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted 1o assurme convarsion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares. These represent share options granted to employees where the exercise price is less than the average market price of the Company’s shares

during the year.

Adjusted earnings per share figures are also presented. These exclude the effects of exceptional items, financing fair value remeasurements and

amortisation of acquisition intangibles, to allow comparison of underlying trading performance on a consistent basis.

2007 2006
Earnings Weghted Per Earrings We:gg Per
average sharag average share
number amount number amount
of shares of shares
£ milions millions pence £ miflions miflions pence
Basic earnings per share
Earnings attributable to ordinary shargholders 336.8 2,333.0 14.4 139.5 23247 8.0
Effect of dilutive securities
Options 1.8 - 10.2 -
Diluted earnings per share 336.8 2,343.8 14.4 139.5 2,3349 6.0
Basic earnings per share 336.8 2.333.0 14.4 139.5 23247 6.0
Effect of non-recurring costs
Exceptional items (49.5) 2.1 2154 a3
Tax on exceptional items (7.3) 0.3) (68.8) (2.9)
Financing fair value remeasurements 4.7) 0.2) (1.6) 0.1)
Tax on financing fair value remeasurements 1.4 0.1 0.5 -
Amortisation of acquisition intangibles 03 - 0.1 -
Basic - adjusted earnings per share 277.0 2,333.0 11.9 285.1 23247 123
Diluted earnings per share 3368 23438 14,4 139.5 2,334.9 6.0
Effect of non-recurring costs
Exceptional items (49.5) (2.2) 2154 9.2
Tax on exceptional items (7.3) 0.3) (68.8) (2.9
Financing fair value remeasurements (4.7) 0.2) (1.8) 0.1)
Tax on financing fair value remeasurements 1.4 0.1 0.5 -
Amortisation of acquisition intangibles 0.3 - 0.1 -
Diluted - adjusted earnings per share 277.0 23438 11.8 285.1 23349 12.2




12 Goodwill

£ millions
Cost .
Al 29 January 2005 2,463.1
Additions 89.6
Exchange differences 6.1
At 28 January 2006 2,558.8
Additions 0.3
Exchange differences (7.6)
At 3 February 2007 2,551.5
Impairment tests for goodwill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group's cash generating urits (CGUs). A geographic segmental-level summary of the goodwill allocation at net carrying
amount is presented below:

United France Peland Rest of Asla Total
€ millions Kinggom Europe
2007 1,796.1 512.0 81.0 55.0 107.4 25515
2006 1,796.1 512.0 81.0 55.0 1147 2,558.8

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use calculations. The CGUs for which the carrying amount of goodwill is deemed
significant are the UK and France. The key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are set out befow:

United Kingdom

» The cash flow projections are based on financial forecasts and strategic plans approved by the Board covering a five year period, basec on both past
performance and expectations for future market development and include planned working capital movements and capital expenditure. Tash flows
beyond this five year period are extrapolated using a growth rate of 2.25% (2006: 2.25%) which does not exceed the long-term average growth rate
for retail businesses in the UK.

*» The risk-adjusted discount rate of 8.7% (2006: 9.6%) is pre-tax and reflects the specific risks inherent in retail businesses, determined relative to
comparable retail companies in the UK.

France

+ The cash flow projections are based on financial forecasts and strategic plans approved by the Board covering a five year period, based on both past
performance and expectations for future market development and include planned working capital movements and capital expenditure. Cash flows
beyond this five year period are extrapolated using a growth rate of 1.8% (2008: 1.8%) which does not exceed the long-term average growth rate
for retail businesses in France.

* The risk-adjusted discount rate of 8.9% (2006: 9.7%) is pre-tax and reflects the specific risks inherent in retail businesses, datermined relative to
comparable retail companies in France,
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13 Intangible assets

€ milions Software Other Total
Cost

At 29 January 2005 134.4 3.2 137.6
Additions 70.0 2.3 72.3
Disposals (4.3) - (4.3)
Avising on acquisition of subsidiary 0.1 0.8 0.9
Exchange differences 0.4 0.2 06
At 28 January 2006 2006 6.5 2074

Additions 26.6 1.7 28.3
Disposals {9.1) - 9.1)
Exchange differences (2.6) {0.4) (3.0
At 3 February 2007 2155 7.8 223.3
Amorlisation

At 29 January 2005 67.4 0.3 67.7

Charge for the year 31.7 03 320
Impairment losses 7.5 - 7.5

Disposals {1.9) - {1.9)
Exchange differences 0.1 - 0.1

At 28 January 2006 104.8 0.6 1054

Charge for the year 326 0.6 332

Disposats {3.3) - (3.3
Exchange differences {1.4) 0.1 (1.5)
At 3 February 2007 132.7 1.1 133.8
Net carrying amount

At 3 February 2007 828 6.7 89.5
At 28 January 2006 95.8 59 101.7

The impairment losses in the prior year relate to B&Q UK's reorganiéation exceptional costs (see note 5).

Amonrtisation and impairment losses are charged directly to the income statement through cost of sales, selling and distribution expenses and

administrative expenses (see note 7). The Group has no intangible assets with indefinite useful lives.

Included within other intangible assets are intangible assets arising on acquisition of subsidiaries. The amortisation charge on these assets in the year

was £0.3m (2006: £0.1m).




14 Property, plant and equipment

Land and Fixtures, Total
buildings fittings
and

£ milions equipment
Cost
At 29 January 2005 2,359.6 1,339.9 3,699.5
Additions 187.9 236.9 424.8
Disposals {99.7) {120.4} (220.1)
Arising on acquisition of subsidiary 81.5 15.0 96.5
Transterred 10 invesiment property (0.4) - (0.4}
Exchange differences 20.9 5.9 26.8
At 28 January 2006 2,549.8 - A77.3 4,027.1
Additions 197.8 2126 410.4
Disposals (193.5) (103.2} (296.7)
Transferred to investment property (15.6) - (15.6)
Reclassification (40.8) 40.8 -
Exchange differences (69.1) (23.9) 93.0)
At 3 February 2007 2,428.6 1,803.6 4,032.2
Depreciation
At 29 January 2005 88.6 579.1 667.7
Charge for the year 28.1 12i.5 149.6
Impairment losses 13.2 211 343
Disposals (6.0 86.1) {91.1)
Exchange differences 0.6 1.0 1.6
At 28 January 2006 125.5 636.6 762.1
Charge for the year 303 143.3 173.6
Impairment losses 1.3 - 1.3
Disposals (7.6) 100.4} {108.0)
Transferred to investment property 0.2) - 0.2)
Reclassification 4.4) 4.4 -
Exchange differences {2.6) 4.5} {7.1)
At 3 February 2007 142.3 679.4 8217
Net carrying amount
At 3 February 2007 2,286.3 924.2 3,210.5
At 28 January 2006 2,4243 840.7 3,265.0
Assets in the course of construction included above at net carrying amount
At 3 February 2007 138.2 52.4 180.6
Al 28 January 2006 239.9 129.8 369.7
Assets held under finance lease included above at net carrying amount
At 3 February 2007 276 23.0 50.6
At 28 January 2006 ) 34.8 21.0 55.8

The amount of interest capitalised in proparty, plant and equipment during the year was £1.2m (2008: £3.3m}. The cumulative total of inferest included at
the batance sheet date was £16.9m (2006:; £16.8m).

tand and buildings are analysed as follows:

2007 2006
Freghold Long Shoet Jotal Total

£ milions leasehold leasshold
Land and buildings 1,906.3 121.8 401.5 2,428.68 2,549.8
Aggregate depreciation {39.2) 12.0) oLy [142.3} {125.5)
Net carrying amount 1,866.1 119.8 300.4 22863 24243

Properties held at 1 February 2004 are at deemed cost, being the fair value of land and buildings as at the transition date to IFRS. Fair value is taken to
be the open market value at the date of valuation. All property acquired from 1 February 2004 is carried at cost.

Included in land and buildings is leasehold land in the UK, China, Poland and Russia. This leasehold land is in effect a prepayment for the: use of land and
is accordingly being amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated usetul life of the assets.
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14 Property, plant and equipment continued

The cost and accumulated depreciation of leasehold land included in land and buildings at 3 February 2007 was £253.8m and £44.6m (2006: £260.9m
and £3¢.0m) respectively.

If the Group had continued to revalue properties after ransition to IFRS, the value of the properties as at 3 February 2007 would have been £3,136.5m
{2006: £2,984.9m). The values are based on valuations performed by external qualified valuers. The key assumplion used in calcutating this is the
estimated yislds, The average income yields used were 5.5% in the UK, 6.7% in France and ltaly, 6.8% in Poland and 7.7% in China.

15 Investment property

£ mdkons

Cost

At 29 January 2005 19.2

Disposals (0.9
Transferred from property, plant and equipment 0.4

Exchange ditferences 38
At 28 January 2006 225

Additions 0.4

Disposals (0.7
Transferred from property, plant and equipment 156

Exchange differences {0.8)
At 3 February 2007 36.7

Depreciation

At 29 January 2005 05
Charge for the year 0.2
Impainment losses 58
Exchange differences 0.7
At 28 January 2006 7.2
Charge for the year 0.2
Transterred from property, plant and equipment 0.2
Exchange differences 0.3)
At 3 February 2007 7.3

Net carrying amount
At 3 February 2007 29.4
At 28 January 2008 15.3

The impaiment loss in the prior year refates 1o the write-down of an asset from its carrying value to its recoverable amount.
On transition to IFRS, investment properties were restated to historical cost. Their fair value as at 3 February 2007 is £38.7m (2006: £20.2m).
16 Subsidiaries

A list of the significant investments in subsidiaries, including the name, country of incorporation and proportion of ownership interest is given in note 4
of the Company's separate financial statements.




17 Investments accounted for using equity method

£ mélions

At 29 January 2005

Net assets excluding goodwill 160.5
Goodwil 13.2
Al 29 January 2005 173.7
Additions - net asseis 2.2
Share of post-tax results 1.4
Dividenads (4.9}
Exchange differences 26
) 185.0
Analysed as:
Net assets excluding goodwill 171.8
Goodwill 13.2
Al 28 January 2006 185.0
Sharg of post-tax results 16.9
Dividends (5.1}
Exchange differences {11.9)
184.9
Anatysed as:
Net assets exctuding goodwill 171.7
Goodwil 13.2
At 3 February 2007 184.9
During the prior year, £2.2m of capital injections were made into Kogtas by both Kingfisher and the joint venture partner in equal propoition, which
therefore had no impact on cur overall percentage interest held.
Details of the significant joint ventures and associates are shown below:
Country of % intarest held Description of class Main
incorporation of shares owned actiity
Principal joint ventures
B&Q Internationat Ce. Ltd. Talwan 50% orclinary Retailing
Kogtas Yapi Marketleri Ticaret A.S, Turkey 50% ordinary Retailing
Principal associates
Hornbach Helding A.G. Garmany 21.2%  ordinary & preference Retailing
Crealfi 5.A, France 49% ordinary Finance
Aggregate amounts relating to joint ventures and associates:
2007 2008
Joint Associates Total Joint Astociates Total
£ milions ventures venturgs
Current assets 38.7 163.0 201.7 34.0 157.2 191.2
Non-current assets 35.7 222.0 257.7 36.8 2455 282.3
Current liabilities 41.9) (119.7) {161.6) {39.7) {138.3) (178.0)
Non-current liabifities (2.4) (110.5) {112.9) (0.4) {110.1) (110.5)
Net assets 30.1 154.8 184.9 30.7 154.3 185.0
Income 136.2 N3 527.5 123.7 354.5 478.2
Expenses (126.8) (371.4) (498.2) {114.3} {342.2) (456.5)
Net finance costs (0.5) (5.4} (5.9 (0.1} (5.6) 5.7)
Profit before taxation 8.9 14.5 23.4 9.3 6.7 16.0
Income tax expense (1.7} 4.8) (6.5} (2.2) (2.4) 4.6)
Share of post-tax results 7.2 9.7 16.9 7.1 4.3 114

The Group had capital commitments to its joint ventures as at 3 February 2007 of £nil {2006: £nil). The joint venture partners had capital commitments to

the Group's joint ventures of £nil as at 3 February 2007 (2006: £nil),

The joint ventures had contingent liabilities of £nil as at 3 February 2007 {20086: £nil).
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18 Inventories

£ milliong 2007 2006
Finished goods for resale 1,531.0 1,355.3

The cost of inveniories recognised as expenses and included in cost of sales for the year ended 3 February 2007 amounted to £5,014.9m
{2006: £4,613.1m).

19 Trade and other receivables

€ maions 2007 2006
Current

Net trade receivables 50.2 47.0
Armounts owed by joint ventures and associates 0.2 0.2
Property receivables 6.8 20.8
Prepayments 182.5 165.2
Derivative assets (note 25) 9.7 2.7
Other receivables 256.0 3347

505.4 570.6

Non-current

Property receivables 0.1 0.3

Prepayments 9.8 141

Derivative assets (note 25} 28.9 31.9

Other raceivables 78 5.4
46.6 51.7

Total trade and other receivables 652.0 622.3

Other receivables principally comprise rebates due from suppliers.
The directars consider that the carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate to their fair values, In addition, concentrations of credit risk
with respect to trade receivables are limited due to the Group's customer base being large and unrelated and therefore no further credit risk provision is
required in excess of the normal provision for doubtful receivables.

20 Available for sale financial assets

£ millions 2007 2006
Current
Short-term investments 28.4 _

Short-term investments comprise cash deposits and government bonds, attracting interest rates based on LIBOR or equivalent market rates, with a
maturity between three months and one year.

21 Cash and cash equivalents

£ milions 2007 2006
Cash at bank and in hang 249.4 2113
Short-term deposits 1451 228

3945 2341

The short-term deposits comprise money market deposits, attracting interest rates based on LIBOR or equivalent market rates, fixed for periogs of up to
three months. The directors consider that the carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate 1o their fair values.

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

¢ milios 2007 2006
Cash at bank and in hand 2494 211.3
Short-term deposits 1454 22.8
Bank overdrafts (note 22) {149.7) (120.4)

2448 113.7




22 Borrowings

£ milions 2007 2006
Current

Bank loans 826 2227
Bank overdrafts 149.7 120.4
Obligations under finance leases 8.7 37

241.0 346.8

Non-current
Bank loans

Medium Term Notes and other fixed tenm debt

Obligations under finance leases

64.2 63.5
1,306.6 1,123.8
60.9 68.2

1,431.7 1,255.5

Total borrowings

1.672.7 1,602.3

Bank loans and overdrafts
Current bank loans mature within the next 12 months and overdrafts are repayable on demand. Both bank loans and overdrafts are arranged at floating
rates of interest and expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

Non-current bank loans include a £50m term loan maturing in February 2009, which bears an interest rate based on LIBOR fixed for periods up to six
months. Tha remaining bank loans are arranged at fixed rates of interest which have an average maturity of three years and an effective: interest rate of
4.1% (2006: 5.0%). The fixed rate loans expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk.

None of the Group’s borrowings are secured (2006: Enil).

Medium Term Notes and other fixed term debt
Medium Term Notes (MTNs) have been issued under the Group’s €2;500m MTN programme, and further debt issued as a US Private Flacement

as follows:;
2007 2008
Maturity date lsswed Coupon Effoctiva Caming  Cioctve Carrying
amount interest rata amournt interest rate EITOunt
% £ millicns % £ milions
23 Mar 20101 £150m 6.875% 7.016% 151.6 7.16% 158.1
21 Oct 20102 €500m 4.500% 4.635% 325.6 4.335% 342.4
15 Dec 20143 £250m 5.625% 5.761% 241.9 5.761% 249.8
23 Nov 20124 €550m 4.125% 4.273% 344.7 4.273% 3735
24 May 20135 $206.5m 6.140% 6.140% 107.4 - -
24 May 20168 $81m 6.300% 6.300% 422 - -
24 May 20187 $179m 6.400% 6.400% 03.2 - -
1,306.6 1.123.8

* Swapped to floating rate Sterling based on 3 mornith 4 Swapped to floating rate euro based on 3 morth
UBOR plus a margin using an interest rate swap as EURIBOR plus a margin using an interest rate

disclosed in note 25,
2 £200m swapped to floating rate eurc based on
3 month EURIBCR plus a margin using an interest

rate swap as disclosed in note 25.

3 Swapped 10 floating rate eure based on 3 month
EURIBOR plus a margin using a cross-currency
interest rate swap as disclosed in nota 25,

swap, with €330m subsequently swapped to
flcating rate Sterling based on 3 month LIBOR
plus a margin using a cross-currency swap

as disclosed in note 25.

No MTNs or other fixed term debt were repaid during the year.

5.8.7 During the year, $466.5m of fixed term debt was
issued through the US Private Placement market.
This has been swapped to flating rate Sterling
based on 6 maonth LIBOR plus a margin using
a cross-currency interest rater swap as disclosed
in note 25.

The US Private Placement contains a covenant requiring that, as at the end of each semi-annual and annual financial reporting period, the ratio of
operating profit to net finance costs, as defined in the contract, should not be less than 3.00 to 1.00 for the preceding 12 month pericd.
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22 Borrowings continued

Financo lease commitments
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The Group leases certain of its buildings and fixtures and equipment under finance leases. The average lease term maturity for buildings is nine years and
for fixtures and equipment is two years. Building leases include a clause to enable upward revision of the rental charge to prevailing market conditions.

Future minimum lease payments under finance leases, together with the present value of minimum lease payments, are as follows:

2007 2006
Prosent  Miumam  Prasenl  Mimum
value of payments valua of payments

£ milions payments payments
Within one year ) B7 141 Tav 90
After one year but not more than five years 216 38.4 239 43.2
After five years 39.3 62.7 44.3 71.3
Total minimum lease payments T 69.6 115.2 719 1205
Less armounts representing finance charges {45.6) (57.8)
Present valus of minimurm lease payments © 698 T 79

The intarest rate inherent in the finance leases is fixed at the contract date for all of the lease terrm and therefore exposes the Group to fair value interest

rate risk. The effective interest rate on the Group's finance leases is 8.7% (2006: 8.7%).

Fair value of borrowings

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of current bank loans and overdrafts and obligations under finance leases approximate to their

fair values.

Where available, market valuas have been used to determine the fair value of non-current borrowings. Where market values are not available, fair values
have teen calculated by discounting cash flows at prevailing interest and exchange rates. The carrying amounts and fair values of the non-current

barrowings are as follows:

2007 2006
T Camying  Farvaues  Camying  Fair values

£ milions amounts amounts

Bank loans o 642 842 635 64.2

Medium Term Notes and other fixed term debt 1,306.6 1.327.1 11238 1,134.6

QObligations under finance leases 609 67.7 68.2 83.3

14317 14560 12555  1,282.1

23 Borrowing facilities

At 3 February 2007 the Group had the following undrawn commitied borrowing facilities available:

£ mifBons

Expiring within one year
Expiring after one year but not more than two years
Expiring after two years

2007 2006
500.0 500.0
500.0 500.0

The Giroup has access to a £500m committed revolving credit facility, maturing in August 2011, provided by a number of banks. This facility is available to

be drawn to support the general corporate purposes of the Group including working capital requirements.

In March 2006, the Group obtained a further £300m committed bank facility, which provided short-term funding, but this was subsequently repaid and

cancelled with the proceeds of the $466.5m US Private Placement in May 2008.

Since the year end, the Group has entered into new commitled revalving credit facilities, totalling £275m, with a number of banks, and a £25m bank
committed term loan facility. These new facilities mature in March 2010 and are available 1o be drawn to support the general corporate purposes of

the Group.




24 Trade and other payables

£ millions 2007 2006
Current

Trade payables 1,103.0 986.0
Other taxaticn and social security 157.2 168.2
Accruals 287.5 2418
Deferred income 118.8 105.6
Derivative liahilities (note 25) 5.0 43
Owed to associated undertakings 0.2 0.2
Other payables 286.6 2447

1,958.3 1,750.8

Non-current

Accruals and other payables 52 0.1

Derivative liabilities (note 25) 456 5.6
50.8 5.7

Total trade and other payables 2,008.1 1,756.5

Accruals include allowances for customer returns, representing the estimate of future sales returns at the year end.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate to their fair values.

25 Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses interest rate and foreign exchange derivatives to hedge the risk arising from financing, the purchase of inventories in fo-eign currencies
and net invesiments in overseas subsidiaries. In addition the Group uses inflation derivatives 1o hedge the risk associated with certain groperty

lease contracts. -

Fair value of derivative financial instrurments

The fair value of derivative financial instruments is calculated by discounting the future cash flows arising from the instrument using market rates.
At the balance sheet date the fair values were:

2007 2006
£ miions T Assels Liablties Assets Liabilties
Current B
Cash flow hedges 0.6 (4.7} 2.6 0.5)
Net investment hedges 4.6 - - -
Non-designated hedges 4.5 (0.3 0.1 (3.8)
o 97 50 27 4.3)
Non-current o i o T
Net investment hedges 14.2 - 4.7 (1.8)
Fair value hedges 14.7 (35.8) 27.2 (3.8)
Non-designated hedges - (9.8) - -
28.9 {45.6) 31.9 (5.6)
Total derivative financial instruments N 38.6 (50.6) 346 9.9)

Cash flow hedges

Foreign currency cash flow risk arises from the purchase of inventories in fareign currencies. This risk is hedged using forward foreign exchange contracts
to mateh committed, and a proportion of forecast inventory purchases arising in the naxt 12 months. At 3 February 2007 the Sterling equivalent notional
amount of such contracts was £157.8m (2006: £128.0m). The associated fair value gains and losses will be transferred to inventories when the
purchases occur over the next 12 months, Losses of £3.1m (2006: £0.5m) have been transferred 10 inventories for contracts which matured during the
year {see note 31).

Net investment hedges
The Group has entered into forward foreign exchange contracts and cross-cumency interest rate swaps to hedge part of the currency exposure arising
from its overseas investments, At 3 February 2007 the Sterfing equivalent notional amcunt of such contracts was £295.3m {2006: £308 5m).

Fair value hedges

The Group is exposed 10 interest rate and foreign exchange rate risk. Interast rate swaps have been transacted which convert fixed rate debt issued
under the Group's MTN programme to a floating rate liability. During the year the Group issued a $466.5m US Private Placement which 1as been
swapped {0 a floating Sterting kability. At 3 February 2007 the Stering equivalent notional amount of such contracts was £1,233.9m (2006: £1,020.2m).
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25 Derivative financial instruments continued

The Group is exposed to inflation risk in certain property lease contracts. During the year an inflation swap was transacted 1o limit the impact of inflation on
some of these contracts. This derivative, which limits the annual inflation uplift on the undertying lease payments at 3% each year until April 2021, has been
hedge accounted as a fair value hedge of unrecognised future commitments. At 3 February 2007 the Sterling notional amount of such contracts was £10.5m.

Non-designated hedges

The Group has entered into certain derivatives {0 provide a hedge of fiuctuations in the income statement arising from balance sheet positions.

At 3 February 2007 the Stering equivalent notional amount of such contracts was £424.2m (2006: £412.4m). These have not bean hedge accounted,
since the fair value movements of the derivatives in the income statement offset the retranslation of the balance sheet positions. These include a forward
foreign exchange contract hedging part of the funding of the Group's overseas operations, a cross-cusrency swap converting a euro-denominated debt
into a Sterling liability and short-term FX swap coniracts.

The Group has reviewed all contracts for embeddad derivatives which are required to be accounted for separately if they do not meet certain criteria.
The Group does not have embedded derivatives which are not closely related to the host contract.

26 Interest rate and currency profile of financial assets and liabilities

The maturity, interest rate and currency profiles of financial assets and liabilities are presented below. The maturity profile is based on the timing of cash
flows. The interest rate and curmency profiles are presented after taking into account the effects of hedging instruments.

Financial assets
At 3 February 2007

Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years More than Total
£ millions. 1 year 5 years
Cash and cash equivalents {note 21) 394.5 - - - - -7 3oas
Non-current receivables (note 19) - 9.5 0.4 4.6 0.2 3.0 17.7
Derivative assets (note 25} a7 - - 104 - i8.5 38.6
Available for sale financial asseis (note 20) 284 - - - - - 28.4
4326 9.5 0.4 15.0 0.2 215 479.2
Analysed by currency:
Sterling 200.7
eurc 110.6
US Dottar 53.0
QOther 114.9
479.2
Analysed by interest rate profile:
Fixed 86.0
Floating 323.3
Non-interest bearing 69.9
o T T ar92
At 28 January 2006
Less than 1.2 yaars 2:3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years More than Total
£ millions 1 year 5 ysars
Cash and cash equivalents (note 21) 2341 - - - - - 2341
Non-current receivables (note 19) - 15.0 - 0.4 - 4.4 19.8
Derivative assets (note 25) 2.7 - - - 20.9 11.0 348
236.8 15.0 - 0.4 209 15.4 2885
Anatysed by currency:
Sterling 80.7
euro 89.1
US Dollar 49.5
Other 89.2
288.5
Analysed by interest rate profile:
Fixed 0.7
Floating 1951
Naon-interest bearing 92.7

288.5




26 Interest rate and currency proftle of financial assets and liabilities continued

Financial liabilities
At 3 February 2007

Less than 1-2 ysars 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years N ova than Total
£ milions 1 year 5 years
Bank loans (note 22) 82.6 2.8 52.8 37 4.9 - 146.8
Bank overdrafts (note 22) 149.7 - - - - - 149.7
Medium Term Notes and other fixed term debt (note 22) - - - 477.2 - 829.4 1,308.6
QObligations under finance leases {note 22} 8.7 7.8 6.5 4.4 3.2 393 69.6
Derivative liabilities {note 25) 5.0 - - 0.3 - 45.3 50.6
Onerous property contracts (note 29) 2.1 3.3 1.3 0.8 0.8 0.8 9.1
B&Q restructuring provision (note 29) 54.2 38.3 8.1 - - - 100.4
302.3 52.0 68.7 486.1 8.9 914.8 1,832.8
Analysed by currency:
Sterling 766.1
euro 994.8
Other 71.9
1,832.8
Analysed by interest rate profile:
Fixed 2820
Floating 1,436.3
Non-inierest bearing 114.5
1,832.8
At 28 January 2006
Less than 1-2 ysars 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years Mare than Total
£ milions 1 year S years
Bank loans (note 22} 2227 - 37 53.9 5.9 - 286.2
Bank overdrafts (note 22) 120.4 - - - - - 120.4
Medium Term Notes (note 22) - - - - 500.5 623.3 1,123.8
Obligations under finance leases (note 22) 3.7 4.6 5.0 7.4 6.9 44.3 719
Derivative liabilities (note 25) 43 1.5 - 0.4 - 3.7 9.9
Cnerous property contracts (note 29) 2.6 48 1.6 1.0 0.4 0.7 1.1
B&Q restructuring ‘provision (note 26) 44.0 89.5 13.2 0.2 - - 146.9
397.7 100.4 235 629 513.7 672.0 1,770.2
Analysed by currency:
Sterling 610.3
euro 1.046.4
US Dollar 0.7
COther 113.1
1,770.2
Analysed by interest rate profile:
Fixed 2909
Floating 1,321.3
Non-interest bearing 158.0

1,770.2
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27 Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset against each other when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax jurisdiction and when the Group
intends to settle its current {ax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

£ mitlions 2007 2006
Deferred tax liabilities (262.7) (204.4)
Deferred tax assets 30.2 -

(232.5) (204.4)

The movement in deferred tax during the year is as follows:

Deferred tax

Accelerated Gaing on Provisions Tax ksses Retirernent Other Totat

tax property benefit

£ mifiong depreciation obiigations
At 29 January 2005 {86.6) (222.7) 17.2 1.1 92.7 6.1 (192.2)
{Charge)/credit 1o income statement 6.9 25.8 4.3 - {37.7) - (14.7)
Credit to equity - 1.2 - - 14.5 44 20.1
Arising on acquisition of subsidiary - (11.1) - 0.9 - - {10.2)
Exchange differences {4.4) - (2.5) {0.5) - - 7.4
Al 28 January 2006 {97.9) (207.0) 19.0 1.5 69.5 16.5 (204.4)
{Charge)/credit io income statement 2.3) 17.3 4.3 7.3 (26.1) 4.3) (3.8
Credit/(charge) {0 equity 04 - - - (28.9) {1.3) {30.1)
Exchange differences 24 3.9 07 (1.0) 0.2 - 58
At 3 February 2007 97.7) {185.8) 240 7.8 14.3 49 (232.5)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of £155.4m (2006: £79.1m) available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respact of £24.8m (2008: £4.5m) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been racegnised in respect of the remaining £130.6m
(2006: £74.6m) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are tax losses arising in China and South Korea

of £55.2m {2006: £53.2m) which can only be carried forward in the next one to five years and tax iosses arising in Spain of £17.8m (2006: £13.2m) which
can only be carried forward for up to 15 years. Other losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

No deferred tax is recognised on the unremitted earnings of overseas subsidiaries and joint ventures. As the earnings are continually reinvested by the
Group, no tax is expected to be payable on them in the foreseeable future. Earmnings which could be remitted, on which there would be tax to pay, total
£127.3m {2006: £125.2m).

On 22 March 2007 the UK Chancellor of the Excheguer announced a reduction in the UK corporation tax rate from 30% to 28% from April 2008. Based
on a 28% UK corporation tax rate the deferred tax liability would reduce by less than £10m. No adjustment has been mads for this change.

28 Post employment benefits

The Group operates a variety of post employment benefit arangements covering both funded and unfunded defined benefit schemes and funded defined
contribution schemes. The most significant are the funded, final salary defined benefit and defined contribution schemes for the Group's UK employees;
however various defined benefit and defined contribution schemes are operated in France, Poland, italy, China and Scuth Korea. In France and Potand,
thay are retirement indemnity in nature; and in, South Korea and Italy, termination indemnity in nature.

Defined contribution schemes
Pension costs for defined contribution schemes, at rates specified in the individual plans’ rules, are as follows:

£ millions 2007 20068
Defined contribution schemes (note 8) 26 37

Defined benefit schemes
Balance sheet obligations:

£ millions 2007 2006
Defined benefit liabilities 54.6 239.6

The amount of the defined bensfit abligation at 3 February 2007 which relates to funded defined benefit schemes is £46.7m (2006: £232.0m).

Income statement charge:

£ million:s 2007 2006
Pensicn benefits charged to operating profit {note 8) 39.6 36.9
Net interest (return)/charge (note 6) (6.3} 38

333 40.7




28 Post employment benefits continued

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligations were carried out as at 3 February 2007,
The principal actuarial assumptions and expected rates of return used were as follows:

2007 2006
Annual % rate UK Other UK Cther
Discount rate 5.3 461055 47 4.0t0 6.0
Salary escalation 4.5 35106.7 4.3 201067
Rate of pension ingreases 29 n/a 27 n/a
Price inflation 29 20125 2.7 20t025

2007 2008
% rate of return UK Other UK Orther
Equities 7.8 - 7.6 -
Bonds 4.9 4.5 4.2 -
Property 6.3 - 5.9 -
Other 39 4.0 3.7 4.0
Overall expected rate of return 6.5 4.0 6.1 4.0

The overall expected rate of return is effectively a weighted average of the individual asset categories and their inherent expected rates of return.

The main financial assumption is tha real discount rate, i.e. the excess of the discount rate over the rate of inflation, If this assumption i
increased/decreased by 0.1%, the UK defined benefit abligation would decrease/increase by approximately £30.0m, and the annual U current service
cost would decrease/increase by approximately £1.0m.

The assumptions for pensicner longevity are based on an analysis of pensioner death trends under the scheme over the period from 1€98 to 2004,
together with allowances for future improvements 1o death rates for all members. The specific tables used are the same as those used in the 2004
funding valuation, namely PMAS2C2010 for male pensioners, PFA92C201G (+2 year age rating) for female pensioners. Further allowances for improving
longevity are included for membars yet to retire.

At 3 February 2007 the Group has further strengthened the assumption for future improvements to mortality rates implying an increase n the assumed
life expectancies. This has the impact of increasing the defined benelit obfigation by 4% compared with that using the previous mortality rate projections.
These revised assumptions are equivalent to assuming the average age at death for a pensioner currently aged 60 is 85.1 for a male and 88.3 for

a female. They are also equivalent to assuming an average age at death for a member aged 60 in 15 years time is 86.2 for a male and i37.5 for a temale.
These assumptions will be reviewed following the next funding vatuation due no later than as at 31 March 2007.

The amounts recegnised in the income statement are as follows:

2007 2006
£ maions UK Other Total UK Other Total
Amounts charged to operating profit:

Curent service cost 34.9 4.7 396 3.2 3.7 36.9
Past service cost - - - = - -
Total operating charge (note 8) 349 a7 39.6 33.2 3.7 36.9
Amounts (credited)/charged to net finance costs:

Expected return on pension scheme assets {73.1) {0.4) {73.5) (58.9) 0.4) (59.3)
Interest on pension scheme liabilities 65.6 1.6 67.2 61.7 1.4 63.1

Net interest (return)/charge (note 6) (7.5) 1.2 6.3) 28 1.0 3.8
Total charged to income statement 274 5.9 333 36.0 4.7 40.7

Of the charge to operating profit for the year, £27.3m (2006: £25.4m) and £12.3m (2006: £11.5m) respectively were included in selling end distribution
expenses and administrative expenses, and a £6.3m net cradit (2008: £3.8m net charge) was included in net finance costs. Actuarial gains and (0sses
have been reponted in the statement of recognised income and expense.

The actual return on pengion scheme assets was as follows:
2007 2006

£ miions UK Other Total UK Cther Total
Actual return on pension scheme assets 76.6 0.5 77.1 185.7 0.5 186.2
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28 Post employment benefits continued

The amounts included in the balance sheet, within non-current liabiities, arising from the Group's obligations in respect of its defined benefit retirement

schemas, are determined as follows:

2007 2006
£ milions UK Other Total UK  Other Total
Present valus of defined benefit obligations {1,394.7) (36.8) {14315 (1,420.4) (39.1)  (1,458.5)
Fair value of scheme assets 1,366.7 10.2 1,376.9 1,200.8 10.1 1,219.9
Net liability {28.0) {26.6) {54.6) (210.8) (29.0) (239.6)
Moverments in the prasent value of defined benefit obligations in the balance sheet are as follows:

Obligations:

2007 2006
£ million:: UK Cther Total UK Other Totas
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year {1,420.4) {38.1) (1,459.5) (1,186.1) (33.00 (1.218.1)
Total service cost charged in the income statement (34.9) 4.7) (39.6) [@33.2) 3.7 {36.9)
Interest cost (65.6) (1.6) (67.2) {61.7) (1.4) {83.1)
Actuarial gains and losses 88.2 35 9.7 (170.0) (2.5 {172.5)
Contributions paid by employees {10.9) - (10.9) {12.6) - (12.8)
Benefits paid 48.9 3.7 528 43.2 1.3 445
Exchange differences - 1.4 1.4 - 0.2 0.2
Defined benefit cbligation at end of year {1,394.7) (36.8) (1,431.5) {1,420.4) {39.1)  {1,459.5)
Movernents in the fair value of scheme assets in the balance sheet are as follows:

Agsets:

2007 2006
£ maions UK Other Total UK " Other Tosal
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,209.8 10.4 1,219.9 864.0 9.4 893.4
Expected return of pension scheme assets 731 0.4 73.5 58.9 0.4 59.3
Actuarial gains and losses 3.5 Q1 36 126.8 0.1 126.9
Contributions paid by employer 118.3 3.8 122.% 170.7 1.6 172.3
Contributions paid by employees 10.9 - 10.9 12.6 - 126
Benefits paid (48.9) 3.7 {52.6) (43.2) (1.3 {44.5)
Exchange differences - {0.5) {0.5) - 0.1) (0.1
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 1,366.7 10.2 1,376.9 1,209.8 104 1,218.8
The analysis of the scheme assets at the balance sheet date is as follows:

2007 2006
£ mifions UK Cther Total % of total UK Other Total 9% of total
Equities 705.0 - 705.0 51% 638.5 - 638.5 52%
Bonds 512.3 0.2 512.5 37% 449.4 - 449.4 37%
Property 1213 - 121.3 9% 96.7 - 96.7 8%
Other 28.1 10.0 3841 3% 25.2 1044 35.3 3%
Toral market value of assets 1,366.7 10.2 1,376.9 100% 1,208.8 101 1.219.9 100%

The pension plans do not hold any other assets than those disclosed above.




28 Post employment benefits continued

The history of experience adjustments is as follows:

£ milions 2007 2006 2005 2004
Present value of defined benefit obligations {1,431.5) (1,459.5) (1.219.1) (1,040.2)
Fair value of scheme assets 1,376.9 1,219.9 893.4 7939
Net liability {54.6) (239.6} {325.7) (246.3)
£ millions 2007 2006 2005 2004
Actual return less expected return on pension scheme assets 3.6 126.9 33.1 -
Percentage of scheme assets . 0.3% 10.4% 3.7% n/a
Experience gain/{loss) arising on pension scheme liabilities 6.5 {0.3) (12.0) -
Percentage of scheme liabilities 0.0% 0.0% 1.0% n/a
Changes in assumptions unideﬁying; present value of pension scheme liabilities a1.2 (172.2) (100.4) -
Percentage of scheme liabilities (6.4%) 11.8% 8.2% n/a
Total gain/(lass) recognisedjm the staterment of recognised income and expense in the year 85.3 (45.8) (79.3) -
Cumulative gain/{loss) recognised in the statement of recognised income and expense (29.6) (124.9) (79.3} -

The estimated amounts of contributions axpacted 10 be paid to the UK, France and other pension schemes during the next financial year is £105.5m.

29 Provisions

Onerous BiQ Total

property  restructuring

€ milions contracts FHOVISION
At 28 January 2006 11.1 146.9 158.0
Charge to income statement 0.2 - 0.2
Utilised in the year (2.5 (47.8) (50.3)
Unwinding of discount 0.3 1.3 1.6
At 3 February 2007 9.1 100.4 109.5
Included in current liabilities 2.1 54.2 56.3
Included in non-current liabilities 7.0 46.2 53.2
9.1 100.4 109.5

Within the onerous property contracts provision, Kingfisher has provided against future liabilities for all properties sublet at a shortfall and long-term idle
properties. The provision is based on the value of future cash outflows relating to rent, rates and service charges. This excludes idle preperties related to

the B&Q UK restructuring programme which are included in the B&O restructuring provision.

The B&Q restructuring provision represents the estimated cost of the B&Q UK store and head office restructuring programme. This provision has been
discounted 1o reflect the time value of money and the risks associated with the specific fiabilities. The provision is expected to be utilised over the next
two to three years. The ultimate costs and liming of cash flows are dependent on exiting the property lease contracts on the closed steres and

sub-dividing and sub-letting the surplus space released from those stores 1o be downsized.




T WALV L LW LTV WWVT TV ALALL A T 1A TVIIAT VRALV T T TV TS WIWT TR TRA A

30 Share capital and premium

Number of Crdinary Shara Treasury Jotal
ordinary share pramium shares
shares capital
millions £ milions £ millions £ milions £, millipns
At 29 January 2005 2,348.0 369.0 2,166.2 {100.3) 2,434.9
Shares issued to satisfy share option scheme exercises 5.3 0.8 9.1 - 99
Treaswry shares disposed io satisfy share option scheme exercises - - - 5.2 52
At 28 January 2006 2,353.3 369.8 2,175.3 {95.1) 2,450.0
Shares issued to satisfy share option scheme exercises 5.7 0.9 9.9 - 108
Treasury shares disposed to satisfy share option scheme exercises - - - 13.8 is_g
At 3 February 2007 2,369.0 370.7 2,185.2 (81.3) 2,474.6
The total number of authorised ordinary shares is 3,022.7m shares (2006: 3,022.7m shares) with a par value of 15%p per share
(20086: 15%p per share}. All issued shares are fully paid.
Treasury shares represent Kingfisher plc shares held by the Employee Share Ownership Plan Trust (ESOP).
31 Reserves
Hadging  Trenslation Other Retaned Total
£ mitons rasarve reserve reserves eamings
At 30 January 2005 (4.4} 56.8 159.0 1 ,736.1 1,947.5
Actuanral losses on post employment benefits - - - (45.6} (45.6)
Treasury shares disposed - - - {(2.6) (2.6}
Share-based compensation charge - - - 14.0 14.0
Share-based compensation - shares awarded - - - (0.9} (0.9
Currency transtation differences - 28.4 - - 28.4
Cash fiow hedges - fair value gains 75 - - - 7.5
Cash fiow hedges - losses transferred to inventories 0.5 - - - 056
Tax on items recognised directly in equity (2.4) 8.9 - 15.6 201
Net gains recognised directly in equity 5.6 353 - (19.5) 214
Profit for the year - - - 139.5 139.5
Total recognised gains for the year 5.6 35.3 - 120.0 160.9
Dividends - - - (247.4) {247.4)
At 28 January 2006 1.2 921 159.0 1,608.7 1,861.0
Actuarial gains on post employment benefits - - - 95.3 95.3
Treasury shares disposed - - - (6.7) 6.7)
Share-based compensation charge ) - - - 89 89
Currency translation differences - (70.9) - - (70.9)
Cash flow hedges — fair value losses (9.1 - - - (8.1)
Cash flow hedges - losses transferred to inventories 3.1 - - - 3.1
Tax on items recognised directly in equity 1.8 - - {31.9) (30.1)
Net losses recognised directly in equity 4.2) (70.9} - 85.6 (9.5
Profit for the year - - - 3368 336.8
Total recognised gains for the year (4.2) (70.9} - 402.4 3273
Dividends - - - {248.4) (248.4)
At 3 February 2007 (3.0 21.2 159.0 1,762.7 1,939.9

Included within retained earnings is the historical revaluation reserve held prior to the adoption of IFRS amounting to £226.1m (2006; £265.4m).

QOther reserves represent the premium on the issue of convertible loan stock in 1993, the merger reserve relating to the acquisition of Darty and the

dividend in specie received from a subsidiary prior to the demerger of Woolworths.




32 Share-based payments

2007 2006
Options Weighted (ptions Weighted
average average
exercise exarcise
. Number price £ Mumber price £
Qutstanding at beginning of year : 24,572,206 163 2021111 1.84
Granted during the year 1.2 11,427,589 0.88 7,932,848 1.24
Forfeited during the year (4,773,299) 0.34 (3,14-1,430) 2.08
Exercised during the year (2,439,375) 1.58 {376,045) 0.82
Expired during the year {(411,496) 1.55 {51,288) 1.56
Qutstanding at end of year 28,375,635 1.39 24,572,206 1.63
Exercisable at end of year 525,703 1.46 1,704,209 2.05
1 The charge to the income statement for the years based on the cash bonus for the year. Sinca grants 2 The weighted average exercise drice for options
ended 3 February 2007 and 28 January 2006 in under the KIS are mada following the year end to granted during the period represants a blend of
respect of share-based payments includes the first which the first year of charge relatas, it is not nil price KIS, Performance Share: Plan (PSP} and
year's charge of the 2007 and 2006 Kingfisher paossible to give the number of options granted Retention Plan options and discounted ShareSave
Incentive Scheme (KIS) share grants respectively, until after the year end. options {see below).

The Group issues a variety of equity-settled share-based payments. Details of significant schemes are shown on pages 43 to 51 of the Remuneration
report.

Employees leaving employment during the vesting period are deemed to have forfeited their options.

The fair value of share options and deferred shares is obtained using the Black-Scholes and stochastic option pricing models. The inputs into these
models are as follows:

Date of Share Exercise Expectec Expected Gross Rsk free Fair
grant price at price volatility lite: dividend rate value
grant yiedd
£ £ % years % % £
Executive Share Scheme 17/04/03 2.44 2.38 35.0% 6.0 4.0% 4.2% 0.64
17/04/03 2.44 2.38 35.0% 6.0 4.0% 4.2% 0.64
Kingfisher Incentive Share Scheme 05/04/04 2.91 - 35.0% 3.5 3.7% 4.7% 2.58
05/04/04 2.3 - 35.0% 3.5 3.7% 4.7% 1.61
28/04/04 2.86 - 35.0% 35 3.7% 4.7% 2.54
28/04/04 2.86 - 35.0% 35 3.7% 4.7% 1.58
06/04/05 2.86 - 35.0% 35 3.7% 4.6% 255
06/04/05 2.86 - 35.0% 3.5 3.7% 4.6% 1.62
10/04/06 2.3 - 19.8% 35 4,.6% 4.5% 2.1
10/04/06 2.31 - 19.8% 3.5 4.6% 4.5% Q.77
Performance Share Plan 28/06/06 2.29 - 19.8% a5 0.0% 4.9% 1.04
24/10/06 2.65 - 19.6% 35 0.0% 5.0% 1.36
Kingfisher Retention Plan 16/03/06 2.48 - 21.9% 1.5 4.3% 4.4% 2.38
16/03/06 2.48 - 18.9% 25 4.3% 4.4% 2.28
28/06/06 2.29 .- 18.9% 25 4.3% 4.4% 21
ShareSave 01/05/03 2.41 1.87 35.0% 3.5 4.0% 3.6% Q.70
01/05/03 2.41 1.87 35.0% 5.5 4.0% 3.8% 0.76
01/05/03 2.41 2.28 35.0% 4.5 4.0% 3.7% 0.68
22/10/04 3.08 2.45 35.0% 35 3.3% 4.5% 0.98
22/10/04 3.08 2.45 35.0% 5.5 3.3% 4.6% 1.08
27/10/05 2.0 1.76 35.0% 35 5.3% 4.3% .49
27/10/05 2.01 1,76 35.0% 5.5 5.3% 4.4% 0.52
26/10/08 2.65 1.97 19.8% 3.5 4.0% 4.0% Q.75
26/10/06 2.65 1.97 28.1% 55 4,.0% 4.0% 0.86

Options were exercised on a regular basis throughout the period. On that basis, the weighted average share price during the year, rather than at the date
of exercise, was £2.43 (20086: £2.49). The options outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted average remaining contractual life of 3.63 years
{2006: 4.23 years). The weighted average exercise price for share options outstanding at the end oif the year was £1.39 (2006: £1.63).
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32 Share-based payments continued

Expectad volatility was determined for each individual award, by calculating the histerical volatility of the Groun's share price immediately prior to the grant
of the award, over the same period as the vesting period of each award, adjusted by management's expectation of future volatility. The expected

life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management'’s best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioural considerations.

At 3 February 2007 15 members of key management held various options.
All grants of options are made by the Remuneration Committee, which consists solely of non-executive directors.

Under the UK ShareSave Scheme, eligible UK employees have been invited to enter into Inland Revenue approved savings contracts for a period of three
cr five years, whereby shares may be acquired with repayments under the contract.

An International ShareSave Plan, along the lines of the UK ShareSave Scheme, is available for eligible employees overseas. There are 11,826 employess
in ShareSave Schemes, of which 71 are in the International Plan at 3 February 2007.

The Group recognised a total expense of £8.0m in the year ended 3 February 2007 (2006: £14.1m} relating to share-based payment transactions of
which £8.9m {2006: £14.0m) related to eguity-settled share-based payment transactions. The fotal carrying amount for liabilities arising from cash
settled share-based payment transactions at the end of the period was £0.1m {(2008; £0.1m).

33 Net cash flows from operating activities -
£ millions 2007 2006
Operating profit 501.3 269.5
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment and investment property 173.8 149.8
Amortisation of intangible assets 33.2 32.0
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment and investment property 1.3 40.1
Impairment loss on intangible assets - 7.5
Share-based compensation charge 9.0 14.1
Share of post-tax results of joint ventures and associates (16.9) (11.4}
{Profitiloss on disposal of property. plant and equipment and investment property (43.9; 22.5
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 5.7 2.0
Profit on disposal of available for sale financial assets 0.4) (3.6)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 663.1 522.5
Movements in working capital {(excluding the effects of acquisitions and
disposals of subsidiaries and exchange differences on consolidation}
Increase in inventories (215.0 (33.3)
Decrease/{increase) In trade and other receivables 44.0 (97.3)
Increase in trade and other payables 2951 27.3
Decrease in post employment benefits (82.5} (135.2)
(Decrease)/increase in other provisions (47.0} 140.2
(5.4} (98.3)
Cash generated by operations 657.7 424.2
Income taxes paid (98.3} (120.1)

Net cash flows from operating activities 559.4 304.1




34 Net debt

Net debt incorporates the Group's borrowings, interest rate and cross currancy swaps that hedge those borrowings (excluding accrued interest), bank

overdrafts and obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents and current available for sale financial assets, as detafled below.

£ milions 2007 2006
Cash and cash equivalents 394.5 2341

Current available for sale financial assets 28.4 -
Bank overdrafts (149.7) (120.4)
Bank loans (146.8) (286.2)
Medium Term Notes and other fixed term debt (1,308.8) (1,123.8)
Interest rate and cross currency swaps (excluding accrued interest} {(44.0) 13.0
Obligations under finance leases (89.8) (71.9)
Net debt (1,203.8) (1,355.2}
A recongcliiation of the movement in net debt from the beginning to the end of the year is detalled below.

L mions 2007 2006
Net debt at beginning of year ’ (1,355.2) (841.1)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 135.7 1.8

Increase in available for sale financial assets 29.3 -
Amortisation of issue costs of debt {0.9) 0.5)
Increase in debt and lease financing 107.3) {616.2)
Exchange differences and fair value adjustments on financial instruments 4.6 08

Net debt at end of year (1293.8) {1,355.2)

35 Acquisitions

During the year the Group acquired the remaining minority interest in three of its B&Q China subsidiaries for a cash consideration of £2.2m, generating

goodwill of £0.3m.

Prior year
The acquisitions detailed below occurred in the previcus year ended 28 January 2006.

On the 30 June 2005, the Group acquired 100 per cent of the issued share capital of OBl Asia Holdings Limited (the name of which was subsequently
changed to B&Q Asia Holdings Limited) for cash consideration of £143.5m, with total goodwil arising of £89.6m. OBI Asia Holdings Limited was the
parent company of OBl AG's home improvement retailing operations in China. Details of the net assets acquired with this acquisition arz as follows:

Fair vahie Fair
£ milions amount  adj stments value
Net assets acquired
Property, plant and equipment 63.0 335 96.5
Supplier contracts intangible - - 0.8 0.8
Other intangibles 0.1 - 0.1
Deferred tax assets - 08 0.9
Inventorigs 10.8 - 10.9
Trade and other receivables 53 - 5.3
Cash 6.5 - 6.5
Trade and other payables {29.3) - (29.3)
Current tax liabilities {0.1) - {0.1)
Deferred tax liabilities - (11.1) (11.1)
Contingent liabilities - 0.9 (0.9}
Minority interests (8.4) (1.8) (10.0}

48.0 218 69.6
Goodwill 73.9
Total consideration 143.5
Satisfied by:
Cash 142.6
Directly attributable costs 049
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition
Cash consideration 143.5
Cash acquired (6.5)

If the acquisition of OBI Asia Holdings Limited had been complated on the first day of the 2006 financial year, Group revenue for 2006 would have been
£8,052.4m and Group profit attributable to equity sharehclders of the parent would have been £134.5m. The acquisition of OBl Asia Holdings Limited

contributed post acquisition revenue of £33.4m and a pre-tax loss of £13.1m in 2006,




PAWLWILS LW LW UV TWAATTRAGALLRA T IRAT TV TAT WAL T T T TU WA T T T RAN A

35 Acquisitions continued

Kingfisher also acquired the remaining minority interasts in two of its B&Q China subsidiaries for a cash consideration of £6.8m, generating goodwill of
£2.7m, and acquired a number of stores in France through either company or business acquisitions for a cash consideration of £17.2m, generating
goodwill of £13.0m.

Total purchase consideration for the above acquisitions amounted to £167.5m with total goodwill arising of £82.6m. The goodwill recognised represents
the benefits of the acquisitions across the Group when combined with existing Group assets and businesses and the value of those assets not requiring
valuation undfer IFRS 3 Business Combinations.

All these acquisitions have been accounted for by the acquisition method of accounting.

There were no material disposals during either year.

36 Major non-cash transactions

There were no major non-cash transactions during the year ended 3 February 2007 {2006: £nil}.

37 Related party transactions

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries carried cut a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business and on an
arm’s length basis. The names of the related parties, the nature of these iransactions and their total value is shown below:

2007 2006
Vaeof  (Payablel  Vaheof  (Payabley
transactions receivable  transactions recefvable
£ thousands at vear end at year end
Transactions with B&Q International Co. Ltd (Taiwan} in which the Group holds a 50% interast
Provision of employee services 77 (38) 319 19
Commission and other income 8 19 111 (13}
Transactions with Crealfi S.A. in which the Group holds a 49% interest
Provision of employee services - - 80 80
Intarest charge on loan - - 17 -
Loan ' - - - 1.041°
Commission and other income - - 2,018 94
Transactions with Kogtas Yapi Marketleri Ticaret A.S. in which the Group holds a 50% interest
Provision of employee services {11) 87 56 46
Commission and other income 11 54 176 28
Other costs 32) (32) - -
Transactions with Hornbach Holding A.G. in which the Group holds a 21.2% interest
Provision of employee services 150 - - -
Commission and other income 3 137 243 (108)
Other costs {207} (243) - -
The Company provides administrative services to the Group’s pension schemes.
The amounts charged to the schemes and the balances outstanding at the year end were:
Kingfisher Pension Scheme 1,783 258 1,652 485
Kingfisher Retirernent Trust - - g 8

Services are usually negotiated with related parties on a cost-pfus basis. Goods are sold or bought on the basis of the price lists in force with
non-related parties.

The ipans to associates have a due date of December 2014, with an interast rate until December 2009 of 3 month EURIBOR plus 0.65%, and from
January 2010 through to December 2014 of 3 month EURIBOR plus 1.15%.

The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be setiled in cash. No guarantees have been given or received. No provisions have been made for
doubtful debts in respect of the amounts owed by related parties.




38 Commitments

Operating lease commitments

The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses, plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease agreements.

The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights.

Undiscounted total future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2007 2006

Tlandane  Plantand “Lind and Piant and

£ millions buildings machinery twildings machinery
Within one year 3508 16.6 3189 15.4
After one year but not more than five years 1,385.4 39.7 1,279.6 223
After five years 3,81986 33 3,609.0 1.0
5,565.5 59.6 5,207.5 38.7

The total of future minimum operating sublease receipts expected 1o be received at 3 February 2007 is £112.5m {2006: £72.9m)}.

Capital commitments
Capital commitments contracted but not provided for by the Group amounted 1o £39.6m (2006: £40.0m).

39 Contingent liabilities

Kingfisher plc has an obligation 1¢ provide a bank guarantee for £50.0m (2006: £50.0m) to the liquidators of Kingfisher Internationat Frence Umited
in the event that Kingfisher plc's credit rating falls below ‘BBB’. The obligation arises from an indemnity provided in June 2003 as a resull of the dermerger

of Kesa Electricals.

In additicn, the Group has arranged for certain bank guarantees to be provided to third parties in the ordinary course of t.)usiness. The total amount

outstanding at the year end was £28.7m (2006: £25.7m)}.
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We have audited the Group financial
statements of Kingfisher plc for the year
ended 3 February 2007 which comprise
the Consolidated income statement, the
Consolidated statement of recognised
income and expense, the Consolidated
balance sheet, the Consolidated cash flow
staternent, and the related notes. These
Group financial statements have been
prepared under the accounting policies
set out therein,

We have reported separately on
the Parent company financial staterments
of Kingfisher plc for the year ended
3 February 2007 and on the information
in the Remuneration report that is
described as having been audited.

Respective responsibilities of
directors and auditors

The directors' responsibilities for preparing
the annual report and the Group financial
statemeants in accordance with applicable
law and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Unicn are set out in the
Directors’ responsibilities statement.

Our responsibility is o audit the Group
financial statements in accordance with
relevant legal and regulatory requirements
and International Standards on Auditing
(UK and Ireland}. This report, including the
opinion, has been prepared for and only
for the company’s members as a body in
accordance with Section 235 of the
Companies Act 1985 and for no other
purpose. We do naot, in giving this opinion,
accepl or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to
whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come save where expressly
agreed by our prior consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to
whether the Group financial statements
give a true and fair view and whether the
Group financial statements have been
properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the
IAS Regulation. We also report to you
whether in our opinion the information
given in the Directors’ report is consistent
with the Group financial statements.
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The information given in the Directors’
report includes that specific information
presented in the Operating review and
the Financial review that is cross referred
from the business review section of the
Directors’ report.

In addition we report to you if, in our
opinion, we have not received all the
information and explanations we require
far our audit, or if information specified by
law regarding director’s remuneration and
other transactions is not disclosed.

We review whether the Corporate
Governance statement reflects the
company's compliance with the nine
provisions of the Combined Code (2003)
specified for our review by the Listing
Rules of the Financial Services Authority,
and we report If it does not. We are not
required to consider whether the Board’s
statements on internal control cover all
risks and controls, or form an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s corporate
governance procedures or its risk and
control procedures.

We read other information contained
in the annual report and consider whether
it is consistent with the audited Group
financial statements. The other information
comprises only the Chairman’s statement,
the Chief Executive’s review, the Operating
review, the Financial review, the Directors’
report, the Directors’ responsibilities
statement, the Corporate Governance
report, the Audit Committee report and
the Nomination Committee report,

We consider the implications for our
report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material
inconsistencies with the Group financial
statements. Qur responsibilities do not
extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing
{UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the Group financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant
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estimates and judgments made by the
directors in the preparation of the Group
financial statements, and of whether the
accounting palicies are appropriate to
the Group’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adaquately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit
50 as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the Group financial
statements are free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud
or other irregularity or error. In forming
our cpinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the Group
financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion:

the Group financial statements give a true
and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the European Unicn, of the
state of the Group's affairs as at 3
February 2007 and of its profit and cash
flows for the year then ended;

the Group financial statemenis have been
properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of

the |IAS Regulation; and

the information given in the Directors’
report is consistent with the Group
financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and
Registered Auditors

London

28 March 2007
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As at 3 February 2007

£ millicns Noles 2007 2006
Fixed assets :
Tangible fixed assets 3 13.9 14.8
Investments 4 54584.0 B8,1168
55979 B8.131.6
Current assets
Debtors due within one year 5 3,443.1 38575
Debtors due after more than one year 5 37.9 305
Cash at bank and in hand 140.1 26.8
3,521.1 39148
Current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year &) (1,209.6) {4,721.0)
Net current assets/(liabilities) 2,411.5 (806.2)
Total assets less current liabilities 8,094 73254
Non-current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than cne year 7 (1,402.2} {1,178.3)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 8 (1.4} (21.8}
Net pension liability 9 (0.6} (4.1)
(1,404.2) (1,204.0)
Net assets 6,605.2 6,121.4
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 10 370.7 369.8
Share premium account 11 2,185.2 2,1753
Non-distributable reserves 11 2934.2 20934.2
Profit and loss account 11 1,115.1 6421
Equity shareholders’ funds 12 6,605.2 6,121.4

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2007 and signed on its behalf by:

Gerry Murphy Duncan Tatton-Brown

Diractor ’ Directar
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1 Accounting policies

Accolnting conventions

The financial statements of Kingfisher plc (the
Company} are made up to the nearest Saturday
to 31 January each year. The financial
staterments are prepared under the historical
cost convention, with the exception of certain
financial instruments which are included in the
financial statements at fair value, and are
preparad in accordance with applicable
accounting standards in the United Kingdom
and the Companies Act 1985.

The Company’s financial statements are
included in the consolidated financial statements
of Kingfisher plc. As permitted by section 230 of
the Companies Act 1885, the profit and loss
account and staterment of total recognised gains
and losses are not presented. The Company
has taken advantage of the exemption from
prepaning a cash flow statement under the
terms of FRS 1 Cash Flow Statements. The
Company is exempt under the tarms of FRS 8
Related Party Disclosures from disclosing
related party transactions with subsidiaries of
Kingfisher plc.

The Company has taken advantage of the
exemption from providing financial instrument
disclosures undear the terms of FRS 25 Financial
instruments: Disclosure and Presentation.

Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into Sterling at
the rate of exchange at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences on monetary items are
taken to the profit and loss account.

Principal rate of exchange

euro/T 2007

1.5172

2006
1.4607

‘Year end rate

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are included in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any provisions for impairment. Depreciation
of tangible fixed assets is provided to reflect a
reduction from cost to estimated residual value
over the estimated useful life of the assel to

the Company.

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is
calculated using the straight line method and
the annual rates applicable to the principal
categories are:

Fixtures and fittings - between 10% and 25%

Computers and
slectronic equipment - between 25% and 50%
Mator cars - 25%

Tangible fixed assets are reviewed for
impairment if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. When a review for
impairment is conducted, the recoverable
amount is assessed by reference to net
realisable vatue. Any impairment in value is

charged to the profit and loss account in the
peried in which it occurs.

Investments

Investments in subsidiaries and associates are
included in the balance sheet at cost less any
provisions for impairment.

Operating leases

Rentals under operating leases are charged on
a straight line basis over the lease term to the
prefit and loss account in the period to which
the payments relate. Incentives received or paid
to enter into lease agreements are released o
the profit and loss account over the lease

term or, if shorter, the period to the date on
which the rent is first expected to be adjusted to
the prevailing market rate,

Pensions

The Company operates defined benefit and
defined contribution pension schemes for its
employees. A defined benefit ptan is a pension
plan that defines an amount of pension benefit
which an employee will receive on retirement,

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Company usually pays fixed
centributions inte a separate entity. In all cases
a separate fund is being accumulated tc meet
the accruing liabilities. The assets of each of
these funds are either held under trusts or
managed by insurance companies and are held
entirely separate from the Company's assets.

in accordance with FRS 17 Retirement
Benefits, the operating and financing costs of
pensicn and other posi-retirement benefits are
recognised separately in the profit and loss
account. Current service costs are recognised
within operating profit and the interest cost and
expected return on pension assets are included
in net finance costs.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet
in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan
assets, together with an adjustment for any past
service costs not yet recognised. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows using interest
rates of high quality corporate bonds which are
denominated in the cumrency in which the benefits
will be paid and which have terms to maturity
approximating to the terms of the related pension
liability. An independent FRS 17 actuarial
valuation is carried out at each balance shest date.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are charged or credited
directly to the profit and loss reserve as
they arise.

Past service costs are recognised
immediately in the profit and loss account,
unless the changes to the pension plan are
conditional on the employees remaining in
sorvice for a specified period of time (the vesting
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period). In this case, the past service costs are
amortised on a straight line basis over the
vasting period.

For defined contribution plans, the
Company pays contributions to privately
administered pension plans on a contractual
basis. The Company has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions ara recognised as an
employee benefit expense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in future payments is available.

Deferred taxation

Provision is made for deferred tax using the
incremental provision approach and is measured
on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the periods in which
timing differences reverse, based on tax rates
and laws substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of
timing differences that have originated but not
reversed by the balance sheet date subject to
the following:

Deferred tax is not recognised on the
revaluation of non-monetary assets such as
property unless a binding sale agreement exists
at the balance sheet date. Where rollover relief
is available on an asset then deferred tax is

not recognised.

Deferred tax is recognised on unremitted
eamings of overseas subsidiaries, associates
and joint venturas only where dividends are
accrued as receivable or there is an intention to
rermit these in the foresesable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that they are regarded as recoverable.
Assets are regarded as recoverable when it is
regarded as more likely than not that there wil
he suitable taxable profits from which the future
reversal of the underttying timing differences
can be deducted.

Deterred tax is not recognised on

permanent differences.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the Company's balance sheet
when the Company bacomes a party to the
contractual provisicns of the instrument.
Financial assets are derecognised when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire. Financial liabilities (or a
part of a financial liability) are derecognised
when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

i) Bank borrowings

Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs and subseguently measured at
amortised cost. Finance charges, including
premiums payable on settlement or redemption
and direct issue costs, are amortised 1o the
profit and loss account using the effective
interest method.




1 Accounting policies continued

iy Derivative financial instruments

and hedge accounting
Where hedge accounting is not applied,
changes in the fair value of derivatives
transacted as hedges of financing items are
recognised in the profit and ‘oss account as
they arise.

Derivatives are initially accounted and
measured at fair value on-the date a derivative
contract is entered into and subsequently
measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the profit and loss account unless
formally designated as a cash flow hedge.

The accounting treatment of derivatives
classified as hedges depends on their
designation, which occurs on the date that
the derivative contract is committed to.

The Company designates certain derivatives
as a hedge of the fair value of an asset or
liability (‘fair value hedge’). For an effective
hedge of an exposure to changes in the fair
value, the hedged item is adjusted for changes
in fair value attributable to the risk beaing hedged
with the corresponding entry being recorded in
the profit and loss account. Gains or losses
from remeasuring the corresponding hedging
instrument are recognised in the same line of
the profit and loss account.

In order tc qualify for hedge accounting,
the Company documents in advance the

relationship between the item being hedged

and the hedging instrument. The Company also
documents and demonsirates an assessment
of the relationship between the hedged item

and the hedging instrument, which shows that
the hedge has been, and will be, highly effective
on an cngoing basis. The effectiveness testing is
re-performed at each period end to ensure that
the hedge remains highly effective.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when
the hedging instrument expires ¢r is sold,
terminated, or exercised, or no longer qualifies
for hedge accounting.

Derivatives embedded in other financial
instruments or other host contracts are treated
as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of
host contracts, and the host contracts are not
carried at fair value with unrealised gains or
losses reported in the profit and loss account.

Employee Share Ownership Plan
The Company's Employee Share Ownership
Plan Trust {ESOP) is a separately administered
trust. Liabilities of the ESOP are guaranteed by
the Company and the assets of the ESOP
mainly comprise shares in the Company.

In accordance with UITF 38, own shares
held by the ESOP are deducted from equity
shareholders’ funds.

Share-based payments

The Company operates several equity-settled,
share-based compensation plans. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of options or deferred shares is
recognised as an expense and is calculated
using Black-Scholes and stocnastic modsls.
The value of the charge is adjusted to reflect
expected and actual lavels of options vesting.
The total amount to be expensed over the
vesting period is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options or deferred shares
granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions. Non-market vesting
conditions are included in ass.mptions about
the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable.

At each balance sheet date, the Company
revises Its estimates of the number of options
which are expected to becorre exercisable. It
recognises the impact of the 1evision of original
estimates, if any, in the profit and loss account,
and a corresponding adjustment to equity
shareholders’ funds over the 1@maining
vesting period.
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2 Profit and loss account disclosures

The Company's profit on ordinary activities after taxation was £709.3m (20086: loss of £75.7m).

The Company's audit fee was £0.5m {2006: £0.4m).

Dividend disclosures are provided in note 10 of the Kingfisher plc consolidated financial statements.

Directors’ remuneration

£ thousands 2007 2008

Executive directors

Salaries and taxable benefits 2,188 1,811

Bonuses 946 222

Lang-term incentive 573 501

Non-executive directors

Fees 636 497
4,341 3,131

During the year, the actual aggregate gains on Kingfisher share cptions at the date of exercise were £4,880 (20086: £nil). Further detail in relation 1o
directors’ remuneration is sst out in the Remuneration report on pages 43 to 51.

Employees
£ millions 2007 2006
Employee benefit expenses
Wages and salaries -14.5 14.0
Social security costs 1.7 1.6
Post employment benefits — defined benefit (note 9) 11 0.9
- defined contributicn 0.1 0.1
) 17.4 16.6
Number
Average number of persons employed
Administration 136 131
The equivalent number of employees working full-time would have been 134 126

3 Tangible fixed assets

. Fixtures, fittings
€ miflions and eguipment
Cost
At 28 January 2006 20.4
Additions 3.8
Disposals (¢.6)
At 3 February 2007 238
Depreciation
At 28 January 2006 56
Charge: for year 4.5
Disposals {0.4)
At 3 February 2007 9.7
Net carrying amount
At 3 February 2007 13.9
At 28 January 2006 14.8
Assets in the course of construction included above
At 3 February 2007 1.6

At 28 danuary 2006 0.8




4 Investments

Investment lnvestment Total

in Group in

£ millions companias associates
Al 28 January 2006 8,007.6 109.2 8,116.8
Additions 328.9 - 3289
Impairnents {(26.7) - (26.7)
Capital reductions (2,445.7) - {2,445.7)
Disposals {389.3) - {389.3)
" Al 3 February 2007 54748 109.2 5,584.0

Additions 1o investments in Group companies represent £328.9m (2006: £2,504.7m) of capital injections into a number of axisting subs diary companies.
During the year the Company received £2,445.7m from a subsidiary as part of a capital reduction of that subsidiary.

The directors consider that to give full particutars of all subsidiary undertakings would lead to a statement of excessive length. The following information
relates to those subsidiary undertakings, joint ventures and associated undertakings of Kingfisher pic and its subsidiaries at the year erdd whose results or

financial position, in the opinion of the directors, principalty affect the figures of the consclidated financial statements of Kingfisher plc.

All the companies incorporated in Great Britain are registered in England and Wales.

. Country of % owned Description Main activity
incorporation and of share
and operaticn voting rights classes owned
Principal subsidiaries
B&Q Asia Holdings Ltd?® Hong Kong 100% crdinary Holding company
B&Q (China) B.V.8 Netherlands 100% ordinary Holding company
BRQ Ireland Limited Ireland 100% ordinary Retailing
B&Q Korea Limited Korea 100% ordinary Retailing
B&Q plc? Great Britain 100% ordinary & special? Retailing
B&Q Properties Limited Great Britain 100% ardinary Froperty investment
Castorama Dubois Investissements S.C.A.24 France 100% ordinary Holding company
Castorama Holding S.A. 4 France 100% ordinary Holding company
Castorama France S.A.S.4 France 100% ordinary Retailing
Immobiiére Castorama S,A.5.4 France 100% ordinary Property investment
Castorama ltalia S.PA.4 Italy 100% ordinary Retailing
Castorama RUS LLGCS Russia 100% ordinary Retailing
Castorama Polska $p.z.0.0.4 Potand 100% ordinary Retailing
Eurodéptt S.A.47 France 100% ordinary Holding company
Brico Depét 5.A.8.4 France 100% ordinary Retailing
Eurodépét Immebilier S.A.S.4 France 100% ordinary Property investment
Euro Depot Espana S.A.4 Spain 100% ordinary Retailing
Halcyon Finance Lid? Great Britain 100% ordinary Finance
Screwfix Direct Limited Great Britain 100% ordinary Retailing
Kingfisher TMB Limited Great Britain 100% ordinary Retailing
Principal joint ventures
B&Q international Co. Lids Taiwan 50% ordinary Retailing
Kogtas Yapi Marketleri Ticaret A.S.5 Turkey 50% ordinary Retailing
Principal associated undertakings
Hormbach Helding A.G. 18 Germany 21% ordlinary & preference Retailing
Crealfi S.A4 France 49% ordinary Finance
* Held directly by Kingfisher pic, 5 Owing to local conditions and to avoid undue of the voting ordinary shares a~d 17.4% of the
? Tha merged Castorama and B&Q group is delay in the presentation of the Group accounts, non-veting preference shares.
100% owned of which 44.7% is held directly by these companies prepare their accounts to 7 Trading as Brico Dépdt.
Kingfisher plc. 31 December. 8 Holding company for the Group’s Chinesa retailing
3 The special shares in B&Q are owned 100% by 6§ To avoid undue delay in presentation of the Group operations, which have a 31 Cecember year end.
Kingfisher plc and are non-voting. accounts, Hornbach Holding A.G. made up their 9 Holding company for the Group's former OBI China
4 Owing o local conditions, these companies accounts to 30 Novermber. The Group's 21.2% retailing operations, which havz a 31 December

prapara their accounts 1o 31 January each year, interest in Hornbach Holding A.G. represents 25% year end.
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5 Debtors

£ miliors 2007 2006

Amounts falling due within one year - o - T
Orwed by subsidiary undertakings 34156 3,826.9
Corporation tax 247 12.8
Other debtors 2.8 17.8

3,4431 38575

Amounts falling due after more than one year

Interest rate and cross currency swaps 248 205
Deferred tax asset 13.0 10.0
Prepayments 0.3 -

37.9 305

6 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

£ millions 2007 2006
Bank loans and overdrafts 0.4 0.4
Owed t0 subsidiary undertakings 1,160.2 4,681.4
Other creditors 29.7 27.4
Accruals and deferred income 19.3 11.8

12086 47210

7 Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

£ mllions 2007 2006
Interest rate and cross cumency swaps 456 45
Funding
Bank loans 50.0 50.0
Meadium Term Notes and other fixaed term debt 1,306.6 1,123.8

13566 1,1738
14022 11783

External funding falls due for repayment as follows:
Afler one year but not more than two years - -
After two years but not morg than five years 527.3 549.7
After five years 829.3 6241
1,356.6 11738

'8 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Onerous Other Total
praperty provisions
£ millions contracts
Balance at 28 January 2006 2.6 19.0 21.6
Charge to profit and loss account 0.1 - 0.4
Utilised N (1.3) _‘{_19.0) (20.@)
Balance at 3 February 2007 1.4 - 1.4

Within the onerous property contracts provision, Kingfisher has provided against future liabilities for all properties subtet at a shortfall and long-term idle
properties. The provision is based on the value of future cash outflows relating to rent, rates and service charges, The provisions are not discounted as,
given the length of the remaining leases, the impact is not considered material.

The other provision retates to B&Q's decision to terminate a contract in the prior year with its previcus supplier of consumer credit services. This gave rise
to the repayment of part of the original proceeds received on disposal of Time Retail Finance in 2003. The contract was held by Kingfisher plc on behalf
of B&Q and therefore the provision was held by the Company. This was paid during the year.

9 Net pension liability

The Company participates in both a funded defined benefit scheme and a funded defined contribution scheme.

The total pension charge in the profit and loss account for the UK defined contribution scheme was £0.1m (2006: £0.1m).

Defined benefit schemes

With reference to the defined benefit scheme, the Kingfisher Pension Scheme, Kingfisher plc is one of a member of Group companies that participate in

the schame, and therafore the Company has accounted for its share of the scheme assets and liabilities. The valuation of the scheme used for FRS 17
has been based on the most recent actuarial valuation of the Group's UK scheme at 31 March 2004 and has been updated to 3 February 2007.




9 Net pension liability continued

The amounts included in the balance sheet, within the net pension liability, arising from the Company’s obligations in respect of its defired benefit
retirement scheme, are determined as foliows:

£ millions 2007 2006
Present value of defined benefit obligations {45.9) (41.0)
Fair value of scheme assets 451 351
MNet liability {0.8) (5.9)
Related deferred tax asset 0.2 1.8
0.6) (4.1

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligations were carried out as at 3 February 2007.
The principal actuarial assumptions and expected rates of return used were as follows:

Annual % rate 2007 2006
Discount rate 5.3 4.7
Salary escalaticn 4.5 4.3
Rate of pension increases 2.9 2.7
Price inflation 2.9 2.7
% rate of return 2007 2006
Equities 7.8 7.6
Bonds 4.9 4.2
Property 6.3 5.9
Other 3.9 3.7
Overall expected rate of return 8.5 6.1

The overall expected rate of return is effectively a weighted average of the individual asset categories and their inherent expected rates of return.

The main financial assumption is the real discount rate, i.e. the excess of the discount rate over the rate of inflation. 1f this assumption
increased/decreased by 0.1%, the defined benefit obligation would decrease/increase by approximately £1m, and the annual UK current service cost
would decrease/increase by approximately £0.03m.

The assumptions for pensioner longevity are based on an analysis of pensioner death trends under the scheme gover the period from 1998 1o 2004,
together with allowances for future improvements to death rates for all members. The specific tables used are the same as those used in the 2004
funding valuation, namely PMAS2C2010 for male pensioners, PFAS2C2010 (+2 year age rating) for female pensioners. Further allowances for improving
longevity are included for members yet to retire,

At 3 February 2007 the Company has further strengthened the assumption for future improvements to mortality rates implying an increase in the assumed
life expectancies. This has the impact of increasing the defined benefit obligation by 4% compared with that using the pravious mortality rate projections.
These revised assumptions are equivalent 1o assuming the average age at death for a pensioner currently aged 60 is 85.1 for a mate and 36.3 for a
female. They are also equivalent to assuming an average age at death for a member aged 60 in 15 years time is 86.2 for a male and 87.5 for a female.
These assumptions will be reviewed following the next funding valuation due no later than as at 31 March 2007,

The amounts recognised in the profit and loss account are as follows:

£ milions 2007 2006
Amounts charged to operating profit:

Current service cost (1.1} (0.9}
Total operating charge (1.1} 0.9
Amounts credited/{charged) to other finance costs:

Expected return on pension scheme assets 2.3 1.7
Interast on pension scheme liabilities {2.2) (1.8)
Net interest return/(cost) 1 0.1}
Total charged to the profit and loss account (1.0} (1.0)

The actual return on pension scheme assets was as follows:

£ milions 2007 2006
Actual return on pension scheme assets 71 54
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9 Net pension liability continued

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations in the balance shest are as follows:

Obligations:

£ millions 2007 2006
Defined benefit abligation at beginning of year (41.00 {35.6)
Total service cost charged in the profit and loss account (1.1 0.9
Interest cost 2.2) {1.8)
Actuarial losses {2.8) {4.9)
Contributions paid by employees {0.4) {0.4)
Benefits paid 18 26
Defined banefit obligation at end of year {45.9) 41.0)
Movements in the fair value of scheme assets in the balance sheet are as follows:

Assets;

£ milions 2007 2006
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 35.1 26.6
Expected return of pension scheme assets 23 1.7
Actuarial gains . 4.8 3.7 -
Contributions paid by employer 4.1 5.3
Contributions paid by employees 0.4 0.4
Benefits paid (1.6 {2.6)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 45.1 35.1
The total net actuarial gains and losses for the year ended 3 February 2007 was a gain of £2.0m (2006: loss of £1.2m).

The analysis of the scheme assets at the balance sheet date is as follows:

2007 2006
£ milions % of total % of total
Equities 233 52% 18.6 53%
Bonds 16.9 37% 13.0 37%
Property 4.0 9% 28 8%
Qther 0.9 2% 0.7 2%
Total market value of assets 45.1 100% 35.1 100%
The pension plans do not hold any other assets than those disclosed above.

The history of experience adjustments is as follows:

£ milions 2007 2006 2005 2004
Present value of defined benefit obligations (45.9) (41.0) (35.6) (96.9)
Fair value of scheme assets 451 361 266 273
Net kability 0.8 5.9) 2.0 (69.8)
£ milions 2007 2006 L 2005 2004

Actual return less expected return on pension scheme assets 48 3.7 . 1.3 21

Percentage of scheme assets 10.6% 10.5% 4.9% 7.7%

Experience loss arising on pension scheme liabilities - - 0.4) 0.2
Percentage of scheme liabilities - - 1.1% 0.2%
aanges in assumptions underlying present value of pension scheme liahilities 2.8} (4.9) 3.7} (1.6)
Percentage of scheme liabilities 8.1% 12.0% 10.4% 1.7%
Total gainfloss) recognised in the profit and loss reserve 20 1.2) o 2.8) .3

The estimated amount of contributions expected to be paid to the pension scherme during the next financial year is £4.0m.




10 Called up share capital

Number of Share
ordinary capital
shares
Allotted and fully paid miflions £ milions
Ordinary shares of 15%p each at 28 January 2006 23533 369.8
Shares issued to satisfy share option scheme exercises 5.7 0.9
Ordinary shares of 15%p each at 3 February 2007 2,356.0 370.7
The total number of authorised shares is 3,022.7m shases (2006: 3,022.7m shares) with a par value of 15%p per share (2006: 15%p pet sharg).
11 Reserves
Share Non- Profit Total
Aremium distributable ad loss
£ milions resefves gccount
At 28 January 2006 2,175.3 2,934.2 3421 5,751.6
Actuarial gain on defined benefit pension scheme (note g) - - 2.0 2.0
Shares issued to satisfy share option scheme exercises 9.9 - - 9.9
Share-based compensation charge - - 3.6 38
ESOP shares disposed - - 71 71
Profit for the financial year - - 709.3 709.3
Ordinary dividends on equity shares - - (248.4) {248.4}
Tax on items recognised directly in equity - - (0.6} (0.6)
At 3 February 2007 2,185.2 2,934.2 1,115.1 6,234.5
The non-distributable reserves represent the premium on the issue of convertible loan stock in 1993, the merger reserve relating to the acquisition of
Darty and the dividend in specie received from a subsidiary prior {o the demerger of Woolworths.
The value of the ESOP shares deducted from the profit and loss reserve at 3 February 2007 s £81.3m {2006: £95.1m).
12 Reconciliation of movement in equity shareholders’ funds
£ milions 200t 2006
Profit/loss) for the financial year attributable to the members of Kingfisher plc 709.3 {75.7)
Ordinary dividends on eauity shares (248.4) (247.4}
460.9 (323.1)
Impact on first time adoption of FRS 26 - {8.5)
Actuarial gain/{loss) on defined benefit pension scheme (note 9} 2.0 (1.2}
Shares issued to satisfy share option scheme exercises 0.8 9.9
Share-based compensation charge 3.6 31
Share-based compensation - shares awarded - (0.6}
ESOP shares disposed 7.1 2.6
Tax on items recognised directly in equity 10.6} 0.4
Net increase/(decrease) in equity sharehclders' funds 483.8 {317.4)
Opening equity shareholders’ funds 6,121.4 6,438.8
Closing equity shareholders’ funds 6,605.2 6,121.4

13 Share options

All grants of options are made by the Remuneration Committee, which consists solety of independent non-executive directors,

Group employees, including directors, are granted contingent share awards under the Kingfisher (ncentive Share Scheme as part of their annual

performance award.

During the year the Group made its first contingent share awards under the Performance Share Plan and the Kingfisher Retention Plan.

The last grant of options under the Exacutive, International Executive and Phantom Share Option Schemes was made in April 2003. Under these

Schemes, participants received a bi-annual grant of options based on their position in the Group. These options are normally exercisable from the third
anniversary of the date of the grant (up to the tenth anniversary), except where the periormance condition has not been met, in which case this date is

deferred accordingly. The performance conditions for all options have now baen met, except for the grant made in April 2003. On the exercise of

Phantom Options, participants receive in cash the increase in value of the allocated number of nctional shares in the Company.
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13 Share options continued

All perrnanent employees (excluding those receiving Executive Options) were each granted options over 529 shares in both 1997 and 1998, provided that
they ware employed as at 19 March 1997 and in employment on the date of grant. These options wera granted under the
Executive Share Option Scheme.

Under the UK ShareSave Scheme, eligible UK employees have been invited to enter into Inland Revenue approved savings contracts for a period of three
or five years, whereby shares may be acquired with repayments under the contract. The option price has been the average market price over threg days
shortly before an offer to subscribe, discounted by 20%. Ogtions are exercisable within a six month pericd from the conclusion of a three or five year period.

The International ShareSave Plan, which operates along the lines of the UK ShareSave Scheme, includes eligible employees in certain overseas locations.
There are 11,826 employees in ShareSave Schemes, of which 71 are in the International Plan at 3 February 2007.

The rules of all schemes include provision for the earty exercise of oplions in certain circumstances, In total 15 executive directors and members of senior
management held various options as at 3 Fetruary 2007,

The Company has not repeated the disclosuras required by FRS 20 as these are already included in note 32 of the Kingfisher pic consolidated financial
statemenis.

QOptions to subscribe for ordinary shares of 15%p under the various schemes, including those held by executive directors disclosed in the Remuneration
report on pages 43 to 51, are shown below:

2007 2006
Date of Beedise  Exercisable  Options | Options
grant prica from
Number Number
Executive, International Executive 01/05/96 2.20 0D1/05/9% - 106,028
and Phantom Share Options 25/10/98 242 25M10/99 - 17,958
25/10/96 2.38 25110/ - 571,304
16/04/97 2.48 16/04/00' 277,433 432,243
2310/97 3.06 23/10/00 48,111 65,058
23/10/97 3.01  2310/02 - 423,693
27/04/98 415 27/04/04 453,476 598,227
26/10/98 3.96 26M10/04 80,326 80,335
26/10/98 3.80  26/10/04 - 151,142
01/04/99 5.90 01/04/04* 401,332 487,967
26/05/99 6.08  26/05/047 6,105 6,105
28/09/99 4.83  28/09/04° 41,922 52,510
17/04/00 3.93 17/04/04% 1,161,972 1,399,755
17/04/00 3.87 17/04/05" - 657,073
25/04/00 4.23  25/04/04! - 17,372
25£09/00 3.57 25/09/04% 513,200 598,275
26/08/01 210  26/09/04' 784,733 879,101
26/09/01 2.07 26/09/05' 483,062 1,763,408
09/04/02 290 09/04/05' 2,035,854 2,558,164
09/04/02 286 09/04/06* 711,676 711,676
08/10/02 1.95 08/10/05' 1,990,475 3,985,816
08/10/02 185 08/10/06 1,015613 1,662,846
17/04/03 238 17/04/06' 4,595,927 5,812,214
17/04/03 238 17/04/07 1,563,890 1,993,817

16,163,106 25,032,177

Kingfisher Incentive Share Scheme 05/04/04 - 05/04/07 1,357,130 1,711,021
05/04/04 - 05/04/07 11,979 25,7562

28/04/04 - 28/04/07 358,459 457,753

28/04/04 - 28/04/07 88,579 88,579

06/04/05 - 06/04/08 1,242,183 1,406,485

06/04/05 ~ 06/04/08 341536 572,056

10/04/06 - 10/04/09 1,133,129 -

10/04/06 - 10/04/09 203,624 -

4,736,599 4,261,848

Performance Share Plan 28/06/06 - 28/08/09 1,402,263 -
24/10/06 - 24/10/08 1,293,289 -

2,695,542 -




13 Share options continuad

2007 2008
Date of Exercise Exercisable Options Options
grant price from
£ Number MNumber
Kingfisher Retention Plan 16/03/06 - 30/03/07 1,069,500 -
16/03/06 - 30/03/08 900,500 -
28/06/06 - 2B/06/08 169,000 -
2,139,000 -
All-employee 16/04/97 248  16/04/00 8€0,683 913,583
21/07/98 375 21/07/01 3,222,668 3,378,723
4,083,351 4,292,308
UK and International ShareSave 16/05/00 3.23 01/07/031 - 6,628
16/05/00 3.84 0/07/05 - 74,044
2410/00 276 (M/A12/05 - 245912
24/10/0C 2.88 01/12/05 - 50,670
23/10/01 1.71  01/12/06°" 329,779 3,140,559
2310/01 232 012/05 - 197,967
02/05/02 233 01/07/051 - 17,948
02/05/02 233 01/07/071' 345302 424383
02/05/02 274 01/07/06 - 28,780
311002 157  01/12/08 - 631,765
31/10/02 157 0112/071 3,335,182 3,722,272
3110/02 202 0111206 19,051 91,857
01/05/03 1.87 01/07/06 2,017 1,433121
01/5/03 1.87 01/07/08 939,824 1,129,098
01/05/03 2.28 01/07/07 27,088 29,793
22/10/04 245  01/12/07 1,140,838 1,543,559
22/10/04 245 01/12/09 1018439 1,423,684
27/10/05 176 01/12/08 2,911,589 3,575,531
27/10/05 1.76 Q1/12/10 1,535,704 1,893,604
26/10/06 1.97  03/12/09 3,091,248 -
26/10/06 1.97 0112/11 1,875,930 -

16,743,991 19,661,365
46,561,689 53,247,494

1 Shares are held by the Employee Share Ownership
Plan Trust ESOP) 10 cover certan exercises of
these options.

The Employee Share Ownership Plan Trust (ESOP}
The ESOP is a discretionary trust which has been funded by a £113.5m interest free loan from the Company and its subsidiaries to acquire shares in
Kingfisher plc.

The ESOP's shareholding on 3 February 2007 was 21.0m shares {2006: 24.5m shares) with a nominal value of £3.3m (2006: £3.8m) and a market value
of £52.9m on 3 February 2007. Dividends on these shares were waived for the interim and final dividends. The cost of running the ESOF is included in
the profit and loss account.

In total 6,108,670 shares (2006; 8,733,672 shares) are specifically hedged in relation to option grants under the various schemes and 647,788 shares
(2006: 647,788 shares) are allocated to hedge employers NiC liabilities.

The ESOP has undertaken:

(a) to transfer shares to employees on exercise of certain options granted under the Executive and International Executive Share Option Schemes;

{b} to pay the cash sum due on exercise of rights granted under the Phantom Share Option Scheme (the ESOP will realise the due sun if necessary
by selling in the market sufficient of its shares to realise that sum);

{c) to transfer the shares due on exercise of the Share Appraciation Rights granted 1o overseas employees under the International SharSave Plan; and

{d) to hedge emplovers NIC liabilities in relation to certain options granted under the Executive Share Option Schemes.

As required by UITF 38, own shares held by the ESOP are deducted from equity shareholders' funds ang the shares will be held at historical cost
until they are sold. The assets, liabilities, income and costs of the ESOP continue to be includead in both the Company’s and the consolioated
financial statements.
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We have audited the Parent company
financial statements of Kingfisher plc for
the year ended 3 February 2007 which
comprise the Balance sheet and the
related notes. These Parent company
financial statemenis have been prepared
under the accounting policies set out
therein. We have alsg audited the
information in the Remuneration report
that is described as having been audited.
We have reported separately on
the Group financial statements of
Kingfisher plc for the year ended
3 February 2007.

Respective responsibilities

of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing
the annual report, the Remuneration
report and the Parent company financial
staterments in accordance with applicable
law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards {United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice), are set
out in the Directors' responsibilities
statement.

Our responsibility is to audit the Parent
company financial statements and the part
of the Remuneration report {0 be audited
in accordance with refevant legal and
regulatory requirements and International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Iretand).
This repont, including the opinion, has
been prepared for and only for the
company's members as a body
in accordance with Section 235 of the
Companies Act 1885 and for no other
purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to
whorn this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come save where expressly
agreed by our prior congent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to
whether the Parent company financial
statements give a true and fair view and
whether the Parent company financial
statements and the part of the
Remuneration report to be audited have
been properly prepared in accordance
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with the Companies Act 1985. We also
report 1o you whether in our opinion the
information given in the Direclors’ report
is consistent with the Parent company
financial statements.

The information given in the Directors’
report includes that specific information
presented in the Operating review and
the Financial review that is cross referred
from the business review section of the
Directors’ report.

In addition we report to you if, in
our opinion, the company has not kept
proper accounting records, if we have
not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit, or
if informaticn specified by law regarding
directors’ remuneration and other
transactions is not disclosed.

We read other information contained
in the annual report and consider whether
it is consistent with the audited Parent
company financial statements. The other
information comprises onty the Chairman’s
statement, the Chief Executive's review,
the Operating review, the Financial review,
the Directors’ report, the Directors’
responsibilities statement, the Corporate
Governance report, the Audit Committes
report and the Nomination Committee
report. We consider the implications for
our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material
inconsistencies with the Parent company
financial statements. Qur responsibilities
do not extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance
with International Standards on Auditing
(UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit-includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence
relevant {0 the amounts and disclosures

in the Parent company financial statements
and the part of the Remuneration report to
be audited. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the directors in the preparation
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of the Parent company financial
statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the
company’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit
S0 as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the Parent company
financial statements and the part of
Remuneration report to be audited are
free from material misstatement, whether
caused by fraud or other irregularity or
error, In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the
presentation of information in the Parent
company financial statements and the part
of the Remuneration report to be audited.

Opinion
In our opinion:

the Parent company financial statements
give a true and fair view, in accordance
with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, of the state of the
company's affairs as at 3 February 2007;

the Parent company financial statements
and the part of the Remuneration report
to be audited have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Companies Act
1985; and

the information given in the Directors’
repert is consistent with the Parent
company financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and
Registered Auditors

London

28 March 2007
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The amounts disclosed for 2004 and earlier periods are stated on the basis of UK GAAP because it is not practicable to restate
amounts for periods prior to the date of transition 1o IFRS. The principal differences between UK GAAP and IFRS impacting the Group
are the treatment of goedwill, post employment benedits, deferred and current taxes, accounting for share-based paymants, leases and
the valuation of properties.

The Group has undergone a significant amount of restructuring including the buy-out of the Castorama minority in 2002/03 and the
demerger of Kesa Electricals in 2003/04. This restructuring also included a rights issue and two share consolidations. The incoms
statement information presented below represents continuing operations only. As the financlal informaticn would not be directly
comparable, nc balance sheet or share information has been included in the five year history for 2003.

UK GAAP IFRS
“Income statements

£ milions 2003 2004 2005 2005 2006 2007
Revenue
Home improvemnent 6,130.4 77,0376 7,649.6||7,6496 B8010.1 8,675.9
Property 5.9 6.7 6.0 - - -
Total revenue 6,136.3 77,0443 7,B55.6||7,6496 80101 8,6759
Retail profit 549.8 670.5 747.9 740.2 633.1 503.7
Other gperating costs (52.8) (46.2) (36.1) (37.3) (37.8) (39.1)
Exceptional items (22.0) (11.8) - (13.7) 215.4) 49.5
Acquisition goodwill and intangible amortisation 6.2) {4.0) 1.0 - {0.1) (0.3)
Share of joint venture and associate interest and tax? - - - (12.8) (10.3) (12.5)
Operating profit 468.8 608.7 712.8 676.4 269.5 501.3
Profit/{loss) on disposal of fixed assets? 144.2 4.3) 1.1 - - -
Profit before net finance costs 613.0 604.4 713.9 676.4 269.5 501.3
Net finance costs (12.4) (33.6} (26.3) (28.7) {37.7) (50.8)
Praofit before taxation 600.6 570.8 688.6 647.7 231.8 450.5
Tax an profit on erdinary activities (excluding exceptional tax) (201.8) (182.5} {201.4) (201.2) 161.8) {119.4)
Exceptional tax - 75.2 - - 68.8 7.3
Profit after taxation 398.8 463.5 487.2 446.5 139.0 338.4
Earnings per share (pence)
Basic 17.7 203 20.3 19.3 6.0 14.4
Fully diluted 17.4 20.2 20.2 19.2 6.0 14.4
Basic adjusted? 13.4 17.8 20.8 19.7 12.3 11.9
Fully diluted adjusted? 13.2 17.7 20.6 19.5 12.2 11.8
Dividend per share (pence) 9.65 10.65 10.65 10.65 10.65
Balance sheets
£ millions 2004 2005 2005 2006 2007
Intangible assets 24553 2,463.1](2,533.0 26605 2,641.0
Property 2,213.3 2,4428]|2,289.7 24396 23157
Other tangible assets 567.9 827.9 760.8 840.7 924.2
Investments 1459 168.3 173.7 185.0 184.9
Total fixed assets 53824 589211 |5,767.2 6,258 6,065.8
Net current (liabilities)/assets (92.9) (136.56) (28.9) 721 (50.5)
Net non-current liabilities (3.1} (37.0} (499.9) 522.3) (300.5)
Capital employed 52504 5718552284 567506 5,714.8
Equity shareholders’ funds 4,403.7 4921543846 4311.0 4,4145
Minerity interests 2.9 2.7 27 9.4 6.5
Net debt 843.8 794.3 8411 1,3562 1,293.8
Capital employed 52504 5718552284 56756 5,7148
Share data
mitions
Number of shares in issue — periog end 2,331.4 2348.0| (23480 2,353.3 2,359.0

- average 22774 2307.5|(23075 23247 2333.0
Fully diluted average number of shares 22904 2,324.4||23244 23347 23438
Share price
High 293p 317p 317p 312p 273p
Low 188p 271p 271p 201p 219p
Average 261p 294p 294p 251p 239p
1 Share of joint venture and associate Interest and tax 2 Under IFRS, profits/losses on disposal of fixed 3 Before exceptional iterms, acquisition goodwill

is not included in operating profit under UK GAAP. assets are included in operating profit within amortisation (UK GAAP enly), acquisition intangible
exceplional items. amortisation (IFRS only) and financing fair value

remeasurements {IFRS oniy).
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Analysis of Share Register Categeries as at 3 February 2007 Holdings % Shares %
Individuals 28,853 B87.83% 53,909,554 2.29%
Bank or Nominees 3,626 11.04% 2,160,632,848 61.59%
Investrnent Trust 36 0.11% 168,657 0.01%
Insurance Company 23 0.07% 497,720 0.02%
Other Company 280 0.85% 138,527,342 5.87%
Pension Trust 14 0.04% 226,378 0.01%
Other Corporate Body 19 0.06% 5,055,631 0.21%
Total 32,851 100.00% 2,358,018,130 100.00%

Results and financial diary

First quarter results 31 May 2007
Pre-cloge first half sales 26 July 2007
Interim results September 2007
Third quarter resulis Novembar 2007
Fourth quarter sales February 2008
Prefiminary results March 2008

Annual General Meeting

Thursdlay 31 May 2007 at 10.30am at
The Hilton London Paddington Hotel, 146
Praed Street, London W2 1EE.

Company Secretary and Registered
Office

Helen Jones

Kingfisher plc

3 Sheldon Square

Paddington

London

W2 6PX

Tel: 020 7372 8008

Reaqistrar

Computershare Investor Services PLC
PO Box 82

The Pavilions

Bridgvsater Road

Bristol

BS99 7NH

Shareholder Helpline

The Shareholder Helpline is run by
Kingfisher’s Registrar, Computershare
Investor Services PLC, and is available on
UK business days between Monday and
Friday, 8.30am to 5.00pm. The helpline
also offers an automated self-service
functionality which is available 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week. Using your
Shareholder Reference Number, which is
on your share certificate or dividend tax
voucher, the seli-service functionality will
allow shargholders to:

« Confirm the latest share price;

* Confirm current share helding balance;

* Confirm payment history;

* Order a Change of Address, Dividend
Bank Mandate cor Stock Transfer Form.

The number to call is 0870 702 0129,

Registrar’s Investor Centre

investor Centre is a free, secure share
management website provided by
Kingfisher’s Registrars. Managing your
shares online means you can access
information quickly, securely and minimise
postal communications. This service will
allow you to:

* View your share portfolic and see the
latest market price of your shares;

* Elect to receive your shareholder
communications online;

* Calculate the total market price of each
shareholding;

¢ View price histories and trading graphs;

« Update bank mandates and change
address details:

* Use online dealing services.

To take advantage of this service, please go
to www-uk.computershare.com/investor
and enter your Shareholder Reference
Number and Company Code. This
information can be found on the last
dividend voucher or your share certificate.

Global Payments Service

This service provided by Kingfisher's
Registrar enables shareholders to have
dividend payments paid directly into their
bank account in their chosen local
currency. To view terms and register,
please visit;
www.computershare.com/uk/investor/GPS

*

Protecting your investment

Kingfisher is legally obliged to make its
share register available to the general public.
Consequently some shareholders may
receive unsolicited mail, including
correspondence from unauthorised
investment companies.

Over the last year a number of
companies have become aware that their
shareholders have received unsolicited
phone calls or correspondence concerning
investment matters. These are typically
from overseas-based brokers who target
UK shareholders offering to sell what often
turn out to be worthless or high risk shares
in US or UK investments. They can be
very persistent and extremely persuasive.
Shareholders are advised to be very wary
of any unsolicited advice, offers to buy
shares at a discount or offers of free
company reports.

If you receive any unsolicited investment
advice:

Make sure you get the correct name of the
person and organisation;

Check that they are properly authorised by
the FSA before getting involved. You can
check at www.fsa.gov.uk/register;

The FSA also maintains on its website a
list of unauthorised overseas firms who are
targeting, or have targeted, UK investors
and any approach from such organisations
should be reported to the FSA so that this
list can be kept up to date and any other
appropriate action can be considered.

If you deal with an unauthorised firm, you
would not be eligible to receive payment
under the Financial Services Compensation
Scheme. The FSA can be contacted by
completing an online form at wwwi.fsa.gov.uk;
Inform our Registrars on 0870 702 0129,

Details of any share dealing facilities that
the Company endorses will be included in
Comparny mailings.




Tips on protecting your shareholding
= Ensure all your certificates are kept in a

safe place, or hold your shares

electranically in CREST via a nominee;
* Keep all correspondence from the
Registrars which shows your sharsholder
reference number in a safe place, or
destroy correspondence by shredding;
If you change address, inform the
Registrars. If you receive a letter from the
Registrars regarding a change of address
and you have not recently moved, please
contact them immediately;
Know when the dividends are paid and
consider having your dividends paid
directly into your bank {you will need to fil
out a dividend mandate form and send it
to the Registrars}, thus reducing the risk of
the cheque being intercepted or lost in the
post. If you change your bank account,
inform the Registrars of the dstails of your
new account. Respond to any lstters the
Registrars send to you about this;
If you are buying or selling shares, only
deal with brokers registered in the UK or in
your country of residence.

Change of Address and Bank Mandate
Security

Kingfisher's Registrar, Computershare
Investor Services PLC, will not register

a change of address or change of Bank
Mandate instruction unless in writing and
signed by the shareholder. They will take
any other measures they feel reasonable
o protect shareholders from fraudsters.

Low Cost Share Dealing Facilities
Shareholders now have the opportunity to
buy or sell Kingfisher shares by telsphons
or onling using a low cost share dealing
facility operated by Kingfisher's Registrar,
Computershare Investor Services PLC.

Telephone: Commission is 1%, subject to
a minimum charge of £15 but stamp duty
at 0.5% is payable on purchases. The
service is available from 8am to 4.30pm
Monday to Friday, excluding bank holidays.
Telephone: 0870 703 0084

Internet: Commission is 0.5%, subject to
a minimum charge of £15 but stamp duty
at 0.5% is payable on purchases.

The service is available to place orders
out of market hours, Simply go to
www-uk.computershare.com.

*

Copies of the terms and conditions of
both of these services can be obtained by
caling 0870 702 0128,

Kingfisher Individual Savings
Accounts (ISAS)

Kingfisher ISA Manager, Halifax Share
Dealing Limited.

Telephone: 0870 600 9966.

Dividend

Shareholders can elect for dividends to be
paid by mandate directly to a UK bank or
building scciety account through the
BACSTEL-IP (Bankers’ Automated
Clearing Servicaes) system. For the benefit
of shareholders resident in any of the
eurozone countries, the Company offers
the option to receive dividends in euro.
The Company also cffers shareholders

a Dividend Reinvestment Plan. For further
details, or any queries about the
administration of your shareholding, please
contact the Company’s Registrar by
phone, at the address shown or online at
www-uk.computershare.com.

Electronic Communications/Electronic
Proxy Voting

Kingfisher actively encourages all
shareholders to register for the electronic
communications service through the
eTree™ campaign run by the Registrars
and in conjunction with The Waoodland
Trust. When you register for electronic
communications, a tree will be planted

on your behalf with the Woodtand Trust's
“Tree For All' scheme in a UK arga
selected for reforestation. This service
enables you to save paper, contribute to

a greener countryside, and reduce harmiul
carbon dioxide emissions which impact
climate change.

By registering with eTree™, you will be
able to:

Cast your AGM/EGM proxy vote
electronicalty;

Access details of your individual
sharehclding quickly and securely onling;
Receive electronic notification via email
and the internet of statutory documents
such as the Company’s financial results,
including annual and interim reports and
quarterly trading statements.

You can register by visiting
www.kingfisher.com/sharenclders or
www.etreeuk.com and follow the online
instructions.

As at March 2007, over 3,300 shareholders
have registered for the service which has
contributed to the planting of an acre of
woodiand in the last three years. More
information about the progcramme can be
obtained by visiting www.etresuk.com.

For information about the *Moodland
Trust’s “Tree For All' scheme please go

to www.treeforall.org.uk.

CREST Electronic Proxy Voting

The Company will be accepting proxy
votes through the CREST =lectronic Proxy
Voting system.
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Strengthe

B&Q and Castorama’s strong leadership positions in the UK and France.

EXpanding

proven growth businesses.

blishing

new opportunities for growth.

Caprialising

on buying scale and international diversity.
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Kingfisher plc

3 Sheldon Square, Paddington

London W2 6P END
Telephone: +44 {0)20 7372 8008

www kingfisher.com
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